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Mr. (1rant F. Snlith 
Calvert Station 
P.C), Box 32041 
Washington, [).C. 20007-0341 

Dear l\1r. Srnith: 

T'his further responds to your Ft::bruary 15, 2015 r1equest sel~king information pertaining to the 
Jonathan Pollard investigall:ion. 

During a tel,ephone conversation and follow-up ~~-mail communication dated March 27,2015 with a 
menlber of nlY staff it was agreed that at this tiITle you would accept documents previously released. 
Upon revie\v of these docufnents you rt~tain the option of requ1esting additional documents. 

'The processing of that report has been cornpleted. Our revilew of the document reveals that it contains 
personal identifiers (such as names and social se:curity numbers) of third parties" the release of which 
would constitute an unwarranted invasion of personnel privacy. Plcc:ordingly, \ve rnust partially deny 
your request and withhold this information pursuant to the FOIA 5 IJ.S.C. § .552(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and 
(b)(7)(E). VVe have also provided an enclosure explaining the various exemptions of the FCHA. 

/\s the official responsible for the pat1:ial denial of your request, or if you bel ieve an adequatE~ search 
for responsive records was not accomplished, I ,un advising you of your right to appeal this determination. 
Your appeal must be postITlarked within 60 calendar days frOITl th~~ date of this letter and should be 
addressed to the Secretary ()fthe Navy's designee: ()ffice of the Judge Advocate General, (C:ode 14), 
1322 Patterson Avenue, S.l'I:~., Suite 300, 'Washington Navy Yard, ]).C:. 20374-5066. The envelope and 
letter should bear the annotation "FIOlA j\.pp~~al."" Ph.~ase include a copy of your original request \vith 
your appeal letter. 

'There arE: no assessable fees associated with the processing of your request. [f you have any questions 
regarding this Inatter, please contact our office at (571) 305-9092 or via electronic l11.ail at 

Encl: C10CUll1ents 



Explanation of F~)IAlPA E.xemptiom~ 

Subsectjions of Titlle 5, United States Code, SectionSS2 

(b)( 1) (i\) spt=citically authorized ujnder criteria established by an Executive order to be kept secret in the interest of 
national defenst~ or foreign policy and (8) are in fact proplerly classified to such Executive order; 

(b)(2) related solely to the internal personnel rules and practices of an agency; 
(b)(3) speciti<;alJy exernpted from disclosure by statute (other than section 552b of this title), provided that such 

statute(A) requires that the IT'latters be withheld fi'om the public in such a manner as to leave no discretion on 
issue, or (B) ,establishes particular crite~ria for withholding or refers to partic:ular types of matters to be \vithheld; 

(b)(4) trade secrets and commercial or tinanc ial infonnation obtained from a person and privileged or confidential; 
(b )(5) inter-agency or intra-agency rnemorandums or let1ers which would not be~ available by lavv to a party other than 

an agency in IIitigation with th1e agency; 
(b)(6) personnel and mt~dical tiles and similar files the disclosure of \vhich would (:onstitute a cl1early unwarranted 

invasion of p~~rs()nal privacy; 
(b)(7) records or infbmlation c()mpil,t~d for lavv enforcemlent purposes, but only to the extent that the production of such 

la~' enforcem(~nt records or intormation (A) could be reasonably be expected to interfen: 'Nith enforcement proceedings, (8) 
would dleprive: a person of a ri;ght to a tlLir trilal or an irnpaJrtial adjudication, (C) could be reasonably expected to constitute an 
unwarranted inva~~ion of personal priva(:y, ([)) could reasonably be expected to disclose the identity of confidential source, 
including a State, local, or fort~~ign agen,;y or authority or any private institution which funlished infonnation on a confidential 
basKs, and, in the case of record or infonmation cornpiled by a criminalla\\' enforcement authority in the course of a crirrlinal 
invt~stigation, or by an agency conducting a lawful national security intelligence investigation, infonnation furnished by a 
confidential SOUf(>e, (E) would disclose techniques and proc1edures for law enforcement investigations or prosecutions, or 
would disclose guidelines for law enf:orcement inve~stigations or prosecutions if such disclosure could reasonably be expected 
to risk circumvention of the la,,~', or (F) c:ouid reasonably be expected to endanger the life or physical safety of any jndividual~ 

(b)( 8) contained in or reLated to examination, operating, or condition reports prepared by, on behalf of, or for the use of 
an agency responsible for the rt~gulation or supervision of financial institutions; or 

(b)(9) geological and geophysical information and data, including Inaps, concerning wells. 

Su Ibsections of l~itle 1S, UnitE~d States Code, Section 5528 

(d)( 5) information cornpiled in reasonable anticipation of a civi I alction procet~ding; 

U)(2) material rc~porting investigative t~tforts pertaining to the en{i;lrcement of criminal law including etforts to prevent, control, or 
redu(:e crime or apprehend criminals; 

(k)( 1) infonllation which IS currently and properly cla'isified pursuant to an Executivte order in the inte'rest of the national defense or 
foreign policy, for e~xample, information involving intelligente sources or Inethods; 

(k)(2) investigatory matenal compiled for law enforcement purposes, other than crin1inal, which did not result in loss of a right, 
benetit or privilt~ge under Federal progranns, or '\vhich would identify a soun.:e who furnished infonnation pursuant to a 
prom~se that his/her identity would be held in confidence; 

(k)( J) lnaterial maintained in connection with providllng protective services to the President of the lJnited States or any other 
individual pursuant to the authority of Title 18" tJnite'd States Code, Section 3056; 

(k)(4) required by statute to be maintained and used solely as statistical records; 
(k)(5) investigatory tnaterial compiled solely for the purposte of detennining suitabili~y', eligibility, or qualitications for Ft:deral 

civilian employTTlent or for access to classified infomtation, thle disclosure of \vhich \~ould reveal the identity of the person 
\~ ho furnished in forrnation pursuant to a prornise that his/her identity \vould be held in confidence; 

(k)(6) testing or examination material used to detennine individual qualifications for appointm~~nt or promotion in Federal 
(lovernment service the release of vihich \"ould compronlise the testing or eXaJl1ination process; 

(, k)( 7) rnaterial ust:d to det(~nnine potential for promotion in the anned services~ the disclosure of \vhich \\'ould reveal the identity of 
the person \\'ho furnished the mah~'rial pursuant to a promise that his/her identi~y \\'Quld he held in confidence. 
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U.S.	 NrVAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE 

REPORt OF INVESTIGATION (CLOSED) 

I 
ESPIO~AGE (II) CONTROL, 

S /POLiARD t JOJ~.A.I.1:l.hN JA,{j CIV 

13NOV91 

12NOV85-05DC-0637-3CNA/F 

M/W)GS12/_~~~~~ 

COMMA~D/COMNISCOM WASHINGTON, DC/63285 

MADE 1T/0022/NISCOM WASHINGTON D(~ REPRESENTATIVE 

I 
REF1~R 'NCE 1_"(A) IS CASE FILE.	 bTE.. 
CA S r: UM}l1AR Y 
1. R FERENCE (A) DETAILS S /POLLARD AND ~••••••••••_ ... 
ESPIO AGE ACTIVITIES WHILE S/POLLARD WAS EMPLOYED AS A NAVY 
INTEL IGENCE ANALYST WITH THE FORMER NAVAL INVESTIGATIVE AND 
SECUR~TY COMMAND. REFERENCE (A) INCLUDES TEE CHRONOLOGICAL CASE 
FILE, RELEVANT DOCUMENTATION AND NEWSPAPER CLIPPINGS SURROUNDING 
THE ARE S T, D:E: BRI EFIN GSAND T It I AL 0 F S / POL L ARDAN D ~ I 

ALL REP 0 RTS HAVE BE 1: N DEC LAS S I FIE D WHER E P 0 S SIB L E • R. a.SE 0 
NOTES AND EXTRANEOUS MATERIALS ARE BEING MAINTAINED FOR REFERENCEl._E..L£­
ONLY. 

DISTR BUTIOiN 
NISCO~HQ: 0022/0021 
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L	 WARNING 
62 ~.FOR ~~- USE .ONL Y \ 

THIS C)OCUMENT IS "rHE Pf:tC·,PtF4 rv OF THE NAV~~L tr~V.~.~·ll?~·I.Vt:~I·.~"~l:~ 
63 PAGE ; LAST ~ i ~~~~~~~~-;~·~-~N~~-~-~~s~~~:.-~IIr)~a;.oHICI.".t.. l)lITtr.!' 1,t:~1l~1J'lL: 

ACCESS ~~f.f(eT'J.CON're,..,TSM \ Y N~)T BE OISCI.OSL:O 1 () 1 tt[ PMIt 1 Yi:.:) c.;lINIU'~':"
 

WITl-1ljUT SPECIFIC AU1·HOHI.~A'·ION FROM THf Nl\\lAL INVFSTII,."TI'/[ l'lll'.. I';L:.
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I 191924 .14:33, 11/,19/90 L~?- )15'8 OUT:0022 ;;0647 

U.S. NAVAL IN'VESTIGATIVE SER~VIC}: 

INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY REPOPl (PE~DING) 14NOV90 

~SPIOi~AGE (II) C.ONTROL: 12NOV·~5-05DC-0637-3CNA.-_---. 
COMMAND/NISCOM WASHINGTON, OC/63265
 

ftt A0 EAT /2 0 Del WAS ~ I NGTON, DC-ll•••••__ NI S RES f RVtAG EN T
 

REFERENCE.S 
CA) ZODC ISR/160CT90 
(8) 0022 ALS/1S0CT90 

CASE SUMt~ARY 

1. SUdSEQUENT TO REF (A) AND AS DIRECTED BY REF (8), ALL PERTAINING 
CASE FILES ARE BEING REVIEWED IN PREPARATION FOR CLOSING ROI. UPON 
COMPLETION OF CLOSING ROI, COMPL~TE 20De INVESTIGATIVE FILE WILL BE 
FORWARDED TO CODE 0022A FOR RETENTION.@ 

DISTRIBUTION 
NISCOMHQ: 002;2 
f\ISRO: l~OHIQ 

WARNING
 
THIS DQCUMEN,. IS reE PBOPIBTY OF THE tJAVA~ INVESngmvE ,'AyICE 

CONTENTS MAY BE Ot~)cLOSED ONLy 'ro PERSONS WHOSE OFFICIAL DUTIES REQUIRF: ACCESS 
HERETO. CONTENTS MAY NOT BE DiSCLoseD TO THE PARTY(S) CONCERNEP WITHOUT BPEi)IC 
AUTHORlZAlll0N FROM THE NAVAL tNVEOTtGATIVE SERVlCE. CJL' 
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u.s. NAVA.L I]~VESTIG~~TIV]8: SERVICE: 

ACTION LEAD SHEET (PENDING) 1,B OCT90 

ESPIONAGE (II) CONTROL: 12NOV85-05DC-0637-3CNA 

COMMANO/NISCOM,' WASHINGTON. DC/63285
 

MADE AT/0022/NISCOM,WASHING1rON: DC. SPEC:[AL AGEN~~~ 

ACTION/LEAD ,..,~ 
A.20DC~ •• SUBMIT CLOSING ROI~. ANY ADDITIONAL REPORTING WILL BE 

FORWAltDED VIA; ,'SUPP)I.· 
FORWAI~D.CO"'PLE1rE 20t~C 

FOR RI:TENTION. 

UPON .CCH~PLETION 

INVES'TI~i"TIVE FILE 
OF· ClOSJ[NG 

TO·COI)E 
ROI 

0022A' 

DISTRIBUTION 
NISCOMHQ:' O'02~~A; 
NI SRO:, . 20N8.; 
ACTION: . 200C·. 

FOR.~SE~ WARNING
PAG~ST-" ... 

THIS DOCUMENT 19 THE PBOf?IiBTY OF THE NAVAL INYEmGADyE SEJMCE 
CONTENtS MAV BE DISCLOSED ONLV ,.0 PERSONS WHosE OFFlCIAL. DUTlESRECMJIRE ACCESS 
HERETO, CONTENrS WW NOT BE otSCl.OSEO TO tHE PARTY(S) CONCERNED WITHOUT SPECtRe 
AUTHOf\lZATlC)N FROM THE NAVAlINVE5,TlGATIVe SERVICE. 
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U.S. NAVAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICI~ _lIfl~.i.t";.. l~i' .l~ ~U> 
} ~.\-' 1r )~ 4 

~-'.. '\-'.. ~..... 
1 

't\ 1~, til, ,_ J L~' ; '\ \ l'....~ . t 

INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY REPORT (PENDING) 
Ii 

\(" 1 bOCT90 ~ 

ESPIONAGE (II) CONTROL: 12NOV85-05DC-0637-3CNA 

COMMAND/NISCOM WASHINGTON OC/63285 

MADE AT 1.20De IWASHINGTON, DCII,•••••-. SPE C:l AL AGeNT 

REFERENCE 
CA) 20De ISR/30SEP90 

CAse SUMMARY 
1. REPORTING AGENT MET WITH fBI CASE OfFICER ON 020CT90. TkERE HAS 
seEN NO INVESTIGATIVE ACTIVITY DURING THIS REPORTING PERIOD. 

Dl STRIBUT ION 
NISOCMHQ': 0022 
NISRO: 20HQ 

WARNING 
~T IS THE PROPERTY OF THE NAVAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE 

CONTENTS MAY BE DISCLOSED ONLY TO PERSONS WHOSE OFFICIAL DUTIES REQUIRE ACCESS 
HERETO. CONTEf'.fTS MAY NOT BE DISCLOSED TO THE PARTY(S) CONCERNED WITHOUT SPECIFIC 
AUTHORIZATION FROM THE NAVAL INVE:STIGATIVE SERVICE. U 



u.s. NAVi£\L INVESTI(iATI,rESERVIC.E:~ 

INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY REPORT (PENDING)	 30AUG90 

CONTROL: 12NOV85~050C-0637-3CNAESPI0NAIGE ~1-e;:.U 
COMMAND/NAVAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE, WASHINGTON, OC/63285 

MADE A,T/20DC:/WASHINGTON, DC:,"__IIII__~ SP1ECIAL AGENT 

REFERENCE
 
CA) 20DC ISR/18JUN90
 

CASE SUMMARY 
1. SUBSEQUE.NT TO SUMISSI9.Nr.· OF REF (A),	 •••••SA ••••1

fBI-W"1FO, ADVISED !HAT. O~~. THE :ISRAELI IS UNINDICTED
 
C0 - CON SPI RA1" 0 RSIN THIS .CA~S'E , I , ARI~ I VE0 I N TME UN I TED
 

•	 STATES ON 2CtAUG90. THE 11a1~.IGRATIO:N AND' NATUI~ALIZATION SERVICE (INS) 
INFORMED OOJ THAT. .:·~~'f.IVED AT NEW YORK~S JFK AIRPORT WITH A 
TOURIST PASSPORT AND·A 1~ DAY ·VISA. PROVIDED HIS U.S. ADDRESS 
AS: 3514 INTERNATIONAL URIVE., WASHINGTON, DC (TKE ISRAELI EMBASSY) •. 
THE ASSISTANT US·ATTORNEY IS AWARE OF HIS PRESENCE AND IS CONSIDERING 
THE POSSIBILITY OF ASKING TO SUBMIT TO AN FBI/NIS INTERVIEW. 

2. AS A RECAP, HOUSE IN POTOMAC, MD WAS USE~ IN 1984 FOR 
COPYING DOCUMENTS PROVIDED BY' SU8J JONATHON JAY POLLARD BEFORE A 
PERMANENT'SA,fE HOUSE WAS Se:CURED BY THE ISRAELI'S. ALTHOUGH ._~ 
WAS INTERVIEWED BY THE US INVESTIGATIVE TEAM IN ISRAEL IN DEC85, HE 
WAS LESS THAN FORTHCOMING.ABOUT·THE STILL UNIDENTIfIED PEOPLE WHO DID 
THE ACTUAL' COPYING. INWII HOUS1E, AND HIS OWN CULPABILITY WAS 
PRESUMED BY HIS. HASTY EXIT FROM THE US THE DAY PRIOR TO SUBJECT 
POLLARD'S ARReST •. ~ ~IS THE. FIRST OF THE KNOWN ISRAELI PLAYERS IN 
THIS CAse TO RETURN TO THE u.s. AND THE .ISRAELI'S MAY Be USING HIM AS 
A "T;EST CAse" TO CHECK TliE OIOJ REACTION. 

DISTRIBUTION
 
NISCOMHQ: 0022
 
NISRO: 20lHQ
 

W'ARNING 
THIS DOCUM,ENT IS THE PROPEFITY OF THE NAVAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE
 

CONTENTS MAY Bt: D!ISCLOSED ONLY TO PERSONS WHOSE OFFICIAL DUTIES REQUIRE ACCESS
 
HERETO, CONTENTS MAY NOT BE DISCLOSED TO THE P,~RTY(S) CONCERNED WITHOUT SPEC'FIC 
AUTHORIZATION FROhl1 THE NAVAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE. 5 
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"', 'I' THIS t)OCUlM~;NT IS THE PFIOPERTY OF THE NAVAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE 

CONTENTS MAY BE, DISCLOSED ON LV TO PERSONS WHOSE OFFICAL DUTIES REQUIRE ACCEt 
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ZCZCONIS6851KVA791 LOG LN 050 0961920 
PTTUZYUW RULSSGG8771 0961921-UUUU--RULKNIS. 
ZNR UUUUU 

If IIP 051400Z AF~R 90 IYB · 
FM NAVINVSERVRA WASHINGTON Del120Deil 
TO RULKNIS/COMNISCOM WASHINGTON OC/I002211 
RUlSNDA/NAVINVSERV NCREG WASHINGTON DCl120HQII 
8T 
UNCLAS • LIMDIS IIN0385011 
INVESTIGATIVE SU"'M"t[~~EPORT (PEND'ING,~~ 05APFt90 
ESP I ONA GE 12~IOV85-20DC-0637-~; CNAIE:i rz::.. CONT ROL: 

COMMAND/NAVINVSERVCOM, WASHINGTON, DCI63285 
MADE AT/20DC/W'ASHINGTON, DC, I~ E~ITSPEC~AL.

REFERENCE ~C 
(A) 200e ISR/22JAN90 ", ~.
 
SYNOPSIS ~
 
1 • SUB SEQ UEN1r TO SUB MIS SION 0 F REF ( A), .N0 1: N'V EST I GA, T I VE ACT I VI TY /,,/
 
HAS BEEN CONDUCTED DURING THIS REPORTING PERIOD.
 
DISTRIBUTION
 
NISCOMHQ: OO~~2 

NMRO: 20JtQ 
8T 
#8771 

NNNN 

UNCLAS~ ••• LIIlt1D,IS IINO:S85011 
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u.s. NAV:AL I]~VESTIG,ATIVh SI~RVICE: 

I ;" \,' ~ ~ T i ,~Q T : \;~: sJ ~.; ;'; .~ H. Y R: p 0 ~ T 22JAN90 

C(I NT~, () L : 12~;~OV85-20~IC-0637-3CN.~ 

COMM~ND/~rSCOM4Q/63285 

:Y1A.Dt ~T/20)C/~tJ~SHl'\JGT1JN, Dc1Wl1•••••III' ·S,,:>c.CIAL ~.GtNT 

KtFEKENC'~ 

(A) ~ODC ISR/01NOV~9 

SYNOPSIS 
,1. SUSSEQ'UE~T TO SU8~ISSIaN OF REF (A), OSJAN90 CONTACT BY 
: PARTICIP,L\'TING A~E:NT ~~ITH F8I-WMFO S.A ..I DETERMINED THAT 
•••••_•••I'.HAS BEEN KELEASEO ON WOR.K RELEASE AND IS EXPECTED 

, TO BE GRANTED PAROLE CIRCA MAR90. 

PARTICIPATING AGENT
 
, S?ECr~l AGENT, NISCOMHQ
 

DIS T~ I t{ UTI 0 N
 

~~ISCONH~: 0022
 
N1SRO: 20HQ
 

• - - ~1'"UC'~ 'l,N YQru. ,~L. ..J:' t.~L 'WARNING 
~A:jt. 'I L.·\ST , .. THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF THE NAVAL lNVESTIGArrVE SI:RVICE 

C.ONTENTS MAY E~E r)lSCLOSED ONl.Y TO PERSONS WHOSE OFFICAL DUTI ES REQUIRE ACCE~ 
HIERETO. CONTENTS MAY NOT BE OlBGLOSED TO THE PARTY(S) GQNCE.RNED IWITHQu:t§Pf;CIFI
AUTHORIZATION F:AOM THE NAVAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE, .. .. ~ 
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-.UNCLAS __ LI,:[~ IIJ~03a5071~" 

INVESTIGATIVJE SUMMARY &.EPOI~T·. (PENOLN(iJ 01NO\l.U~~ 

ESPIONAGE coi~I~oL: " 12NOV85:20DC-0637-3CNA 

CO~KAND/~AVINVSERVCOMI WAs~ii~fONI D~~~3285 
MAD E AT 120DC4' WA SHINGTO~I tiC: I. SPECIA.L AGEN1r 
REfERENCE '-"--" - --.,.. 
(A) 20De lSJi/;~z-AUG89 - ~,.. ~ 

SYNOPSIS 
1. SUBSEQUEJ~T TO REf (Al .1rHERE HAS ElJEEN;.N.O Itl~'ESTIGA1r:IVE ,AC11.VI.TY. 
OR CONTACT WITH tHE.OfFICE OF ;THE U.S. AITORNE~. 
DISTRIBUTION ._....-._. '­
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NI SCOM HQ: Otl2 112
 

NISRO: 20HQ
 
BT
 
M0379 

UNCLAS ••••··LIJ~DlS II'N03~~5all·.
 

- - _. - __ z:. __ • •• • • 

9 



···_· .-_. 411__ ,or·lr-1"~ 
:1 ; , .., : • I r' ~i '-). L • :". I i ....~ 
~,,,., \ l. .... s.- .,,~ " .... , ,,.,. ... " ... 

..--­

zcZ C: 0 t~ I S :;~ 5 3 7 r{ t.,! ;~i 1 .~~ 2 L [I G L t~ () 50 2 4 L* J~ () .; ~~ J r;~ Nt L. &' A F' E 1 E: C 
FoTTUZYUW RULSS(;3:36(jS 2Li~,·OOl12·-uUUU---··f~U;_1<N1:s. 
Zt~R ULIUUl~ 

FM NAVINVSERVRA WASHINGTON DC
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HOWEVER, S~E WAS NOT INTERVIEWED BY THE FBI AT THAT TIME.
 
2. NO ADDITIONAL INFORMATION IS AVAILABLE AT THIS TIME CONCERNING
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PRIORITY 

P 1219031 SEP 88 

FM NAVlr~VSEHVR~ wASHINGTIDN DC 

ItJFO COMNAVSEC!NVCOI~ WASHINGTON DC NAVIN\'SERV NiCREG ~ASHINGTON DC: 

P 062115Z SEP 88 

F~ DIRECTOf1 FBI 

TO t'J AVI NVSI~ RVRA ·W ASt~ I NGT() N 0 C 

JONATHAN J~~Y POLLAR[:); -- ~ .. ESPIONAGE - ISRAEL 
ALL MARKINGS, NOTATIO~S, AND ITE~S OF INFORMATION CONTAINED 

IN TKIS COMMUNICATION ARE CLASSIFIED "SFCRET" UNLESS OTHERWISE 
NOTED. 

THE FDLI•. QwING INFORPJIATION If AS COMMUNICATED BY OUR WASHINGTON :l-C 
METROPOLITA~N FIELD OFFICE': I> 

ON SEPTE: ~ RER 1, ~ 9 88, ASS 1ST ANi TUN I TEO STAT §,Lll TTOR NEY 
CAUSA) CHA~'LES LEEPER CONTACTED SA 11 2 2 __ CONCERNING 
THE ART I CL e: hI HIe H HAIDA PPEA RE0 I N Tt-f E " WAS HI NGTON P(I ST" ON 
SEPTEMBER 1, lQ88, CONCERNING I .~ THE 
~RTICLE APPEARED ON PAGE A-7, A~b WAS ENTITLED, 
CHANGE PRISONS." . 

THE FOLLOWING IS THE TEXT OF THE ARTICLE: 
"THE 8U~!EAU OF PRISONS HAS £\GREED TO MOVI~~" 

~ • 

~ 
SENT ENe E FOR 

HER 198& PL ~EI~G AN ACCESSORY AFTER THE FACT TO 

TO 

ISRA Spy ONATHAN 

"ISSE RVI NG A F'I vI~ - YEA R 

POLLARD S ESPIONAGE ACTIVITIES. 

"A BUREAU SPOKESMAN :~ WOULD BE 
TRANSFERRED TIJ A FEDlERAL I)RISON FACILITy CLOSER TO , ••••• 

~_.;; 

OL VRt:UAV INVSERVR~H I NG'rON DC (t ) ••• OR IG 
OLVR:NAvtNVl)t'Rv NCREt; WASHINGTOf\l PC(l) ••• INFO 

RTD:OOO-OOO/COPIES:0002 ( 

7 4 (I tl 73/0 04 5/25 b 1 () F 2 " 1 I IH 3 251/ 20 : 5q Z 06211 5Z SEP 88 J 
CSN:RXOV10tl9 DIRECTOR FBI ~ 
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OF 
'WAS, 

AUSA • CONtTACTE[) 
OF PRISONS ETERMINE j[F _ 

.. 
THE BUREAU 

INDEED, BEING 
TRANSFERRED •• 

__lItllll-'ADVISEO THAT Ii WILL BE ~OVED TO THE 
DANBURY FEDERAL CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTIO~ I~ CONNEcTICUT IN THE 
NEAR FUTURE" UUT PROVIDED NO_~IDA'~BUPY IS A LEVEL ONE, 
MINIMU~ SECURITY FACILITY~ ~'ADVI5ED THAT SHE WILL BE 
MOVED UNLESS T~ERE ARE ANY OBJECTIONS By GOVEPNMENT INTELLIGENCE 
AGENCIES, ON N-TIONAL.. SECURITY GROUNDS, T~AT SHE SHOUI.D NOT BE 
INCARCERATED IN A ~INIMUM SEtURITY F4CILITY. 

AUSA ._ AOVl:SEO "HT IF THERE ARE ANY OBJECTIONS TO 
___.2111I I~~.OVE, 2& lliz S~t()ULD BE COINTACTEI) DIRECTLY ASI 

SOD N ASP 0SSIB LE•• ~ S TEL EPH () r,~ E NUMBE R I S ( 2 0 .~ ) 72~ - 32 5 0 • 
THE AB01 VE HAS BE:: EN TFe' ANSMIT TED lr 0 yOURAG ENe Y F()R 

INFORMATION AND APPROPIATE ACTION. 
C BY 78211 OADR 

BT 
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rOM NAVlt~VSERVI~A WASHINGTON [)C 
TO RUEOLKA/COt1NAVSECItNCOM ~JASHINGTON Dr. f, 
~J~CLAS LIMDIS ~ INO:38501 I ~, 
A[:TION/LE:AD4's1~tT' (~P~NND[)lIN~/ ;;~·1 JUL 87 

.E:~~II;PIIIIIOINIAI('IE.~ < 0011 ~~ CON"TR ()L: "1 ~!NOIVE~5--05[)C -()637-3Ct~A 
•	 II (U) J) 1 ~ 

(;OMMAND/t~AVIN~)SERVC My WAS~~ING1"Ot~ D~:/ l~:',3285 \-;~C 
MADE AT I~/WASHINGTON. DC) • SPECIAL AGENT ~ ...... 
S"yt~OPSI~)
 

1 • SUB,-J WAS E)E~I~TEN(;E~D Ot~ Oi.t MAY 87 T() LIFE IN PRI~)ot~ I:'-OR
 
E:~3P IONAC,E COM~1 ITTED ON BEHAl.F OF I SR AE]_.. SUBSEGIUENT TO; )--11 S
 
SENTENCE:, SUB'looJY:S ATTOR~'~EY FILED A M()TI()t~ TO REDUICE TI-IE 'f:>E~iNTEt~(:E
 

~Jt-lIC~1 I~) APPENDE:D AS E)(HIBI1· (1). "~~UB,JJ'S MOTI~:>N CIloES TI-"IIE
 
F·()l.. LO~~ING R[:Af)Oi~~S I:-C>R ~i~E[)UCING HIS ~3E~~TEt~CE:
 

( ·1 )	 THE [)Ai~1 ~)GE~ TOT HE~ LI .. S •. F R.Ot1 ~4 I S CO t~DUC T LJA~) MIN I t1AL • 
(2)	 T~1E (JOI~,)ERNt1ENT BRE~lCHED IT~; C;()Mt1ITt1ENT -ro (JI"-JE~ CIRE~DIT 

TO SU8J FOR HIS COOPERATION .. 
(3)	 A LIFE SEt~T[:NCE:: IN f)PITE OF (~()OPERATION l\JIL_L i"1AI(E: IT 

~~£ 
PAGE O~~ RULSSGG02"t"t UNCLAS L.IMOIS _ q

[) IFF I CtJ LT T0 () B1" AI l\! COO PER ~~ T I 0 t~ F r~ 0 M F UT LJ r~ E:: I:: E>.P I 0 t~ A(1 E 
SUSPE:CTS J' ANI) 

( It )	 SUB J 7 S SE:'NTENC: I NG I S EXCE SE, I \W' E~ I t~ L.. I (3H T OF ~3E~N 'TE:i'~(~E::S 

GIV~:t\( It~ ()THER RECE:NTESPI()N~~[,E CASE~31.
 

~~ .. ATTORNEYS F"()R E)UB~J'S~ I ·HA'Ir'E:: ALSO
 
FILED AN APPE~~L. ON ~1ER BE::HAr:f----REQUEsTIt,~(l HER SE::NTE::t~CE BI:~ I:~EOUCE[) TO
 
T 1 t'1E ALR EAD Y E:;EI~,: ".,JED ANC:~ THA l' SHE-: BEo: RE:l_EASED I t1t1E::D I ATE::L .. '( •
 
:~" t~O OECISIC~NE) ~~AVE BEEN HIADE: YET B't' ~JLJ[)GE~ {"rHE
 
~) F. NTEN CI t~G JUDGE: F' OR BC:~T ~~ 0 E:F'Ei~~ DAt~T~) C~t4 Oft t1AR 87) y HOl~E~VER J' THE
 
APPEALS ARE NOT EXPECTED TO BE SUCCESSFUL.
 
EXHIBIT
 
( ·1 )	 MO T I ON Te, f~:: E~DU (~E:: ~I;ENTEN! eEl ,25JU ~~8i' "1 ... (COP Y ALL.. IB Y t1 r~ I 1_ ) 
DISTRIBU,TION
 
NSICHQ: 0022 (M)
 
CONTROL: 20~1G! (M) 
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ACTION/LEAD SHElT (PftlO,HJI~~.. OtAPt{87
 
ESPION~GF.:" \»,~CONTROL: 12f110V8Ej.OSOC-G637-3CNA
 ___.I~u) 

ca~1 ,..1 AN [) / ~! AV I NVSER\J COM, v: ASH I hl GT() N, J.} • C .. /63 2 ~~ 5
 
~AnE AT /n5f)L IwASHING TON, D. C. "'I~SPECI AL AGEN T
 
SYNttPSZS
 

1 • 0 N 26M /.\ H8 7, ,_ t _. ~ FBI - \tV F tl , PRO V JOr E0 ADnIT ION AL 
FO-302'S Tr} REP(lRT1NG AGEr~T, WHICH ARE I\PPENDEDAS [)(HIBJTS (1) 
THROUGH (l5,) _~ll) AND (2) REP.··· ORT Tt~E INTE.'RVIEWS elF ••• 
••-,ANn _,. NIse, r~HO PHtJVIDt:.D A CLIPBUARD LfJG FtlR 
REV lEW ~i HIe ti Kf V~. ALE 0. ~ (\.1 Tf,( r t S F (J R T l~ 0 PHOT 0 GRAP H.. S TAf( £ N () (i ,J IJ~j '-\ 1 8 Y~ 
NISc OF TH~: H(JMBl:D &AGHOAD, Ikf\~, NUCLEAR FI!\CIL.tTY. FOt~ 

8ACKGHOUM0" ACC(]ROli\.(; TO LARLlfR [)FBRIEFINGS OF SUBJ, ••••• 
•••qlqUFST(O PHOlrJGP~\PHS (,if THE' BflMB DAM'~.GE FRuM SUBJ IN JUN84~. 
ASH f _II I HAD CLl ND~ )CT ~, nTH E AIRS l' R IKE () F Trl E F AelL 1 T Y 8 U T HAr~ 
NEVE R SE. E '.'J fJ HUT CJ S (1 F TH. [ I, F 1 E~ ~ ATH () F T~i E RJ~ I D• THE () E. p. AHl' MEN T 0 F c... 
JUS rIC r: Rf f:J UEST t. D COP I ES (J F Tti E PH 0 T0 S GI VEN TO __ e Y SUB J ECT
 
T0 A(' 0 ANt, DDI TIC) N1\ LeoUN r TOT HE I t~ 0 leT ,." E. N'r t4 AND E0 0 a ~ N I) N _0
 
EAR L .T E. R THIS YfAR. '_~ l~ Nf.) ~ _XI-. E. xPL A1Nt D THAT SUd J W() UL I)
 

HAVF HAD Et,SY ACCESS Tn THE CLrraOAI'<D LoG Ff~()M WHICH HE CC)ULO HAVE
 
oB1 AJ NED THt Cf) rJ TP() L i"~ U~(l B E. RS 0 F THE Pri aTOG RI~ PHS H[ DES J Rf 0 •
 
F )( H 1. R I T (3)1 7 ,)F tiT 1f .1 ES 1Hf ~ HOT (J G~< APHS {J ESC H J 8 f () AA(j VE v'J HIe H WEHE
 
SUB SE: (~ lJ Et,.1 1LY Ht' LEA SED TorHErRIB Y N1s C• EXHI BJ T' ( ,~) 0 F 1AI LS l HE
 
INTEfJVIlv'J fJ~ SUl"~] fJN l.QFE.Bt~7 fCH{ THE SPECIFIC PURPOSE OF
 
IDE NT I F y' 1 Nr; T ~1 t r Hi) Tf') GRAP l~ t-i S (N At·~ f." 0 I N EXHTB I 1 (3)) AS rHE fJ NESHE
 
PRO VI DF0 Tn 1t·J J U "j t. It • SUH,J PnSIT TVEt Y IDE NTI F I F: () :) NE .] F
 
THE TVJO PHf]TOS AS (lNF HE GA\I~_I_BllT HE STI\TEfl THAT TdERE WAS
 
A SECOND PrtUTuGH.APH v':HILt1 Ht ALS(l GAVf;' .AND tiE PROVIDEO A
 
DES CPIP 1 It' N nF TH !~ 1 P ~~1 f.1 TO. BAS t. {) (] il\j THIS r NTERVI Eltv \~ I 1 H S LJ BJ ,
 

liGi "f\1 () '-. v~ F R[ RF. I N TERV1:[ ~ F.. D (E)( HI HIrs ( 5) AN 0 ({)
 
PER TAI ~i ) 1 d (1 RnL ~( TO UB TA I NAp. Y A:l) f) I TIn l\J ALP HUT' (J GR14 PHS 0 F THf
 
B()~~Bf'() IRltnI f-ftC1LIlY AND l"t1E'Y S'JGGLSTf:.D THE INTERVIE.;\ l)F" _
 

_ ~ III F L.J ~ M[.~ r\t I sr.. r. hi ~~ L YS T W:H 0 HA(J 0 R I (; J NALL Y Rf l~ Uf. S TEO THE I ~ ~ 

I ~ ~ 
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EXHIBITS 
(1) F{)-302lINTfkVIE~ OV _/13F-EB8 7 ••• CCtlPY Al.L) 
(2) Fl1-302/INTE~:VIEv:J (IF'. . _ 1.13FE.BeI7 ••• (COP~' ALL) 
(3) FD-302/17FEH81 ••• (Cory ALL) 
Cal FD-302/INTERVIE~ OF SUBJ/t9FEU87 ••• (COPY ALL) 
(5) FD-302/RE-INTERVI(~ OF '/20FEa87 ••• (COPy ALL) 
(6) FD-302/Rf-If··,iTERVIEt\ OF ~20fEU8. 7 ••• (C:UPY ALL) 
(7) FD~30211N1ERVIE~ OF ~Ob~AR87 ••• (COPY ALL) 
( 8) F 0 - 3 0 2 I f, E I NT f F< Y1E~ C) F I' 3 MAR 0 7 • • • (C 0 PYAL L ) 
DISTRIAUTlON I 
NSICH(·l: n02l? (M) 

CONTROL: 0SHf.,l (M)! 
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PRIORITY 

P 202027~ MAR 87 

FM NAVI~~S~RVRA WASHINGTON DC 

TO CO~NAVSECINVCOM WASHINGTON DC NAVINVSERVREGO NORFOLK VA 

BT 
UNCLAS IIN0385011 

ACT ION LEl' 0 SHE ET ~r PEN 0 ]: NG) 11 .~ AR8 7 
~ \:.~ t." CONTROL: 12NOV8'5-0SDC-0637-3CNA 

COMMANDINAVINVSERVCOM, ~ASHINGTON, D.C./6328S
 
~AOE AT/050C/wASHINGTON, D.C., • D SPECI~L AGENT .....
 

SyNOPSIS ~~~
 

1. LIAISON WITH FBI-~FO ON tOMAR87 DETERMINED THAT SUBJ HAS BEEN 
SENT TO Tt-IE FEDERAL.. PENITENTIARY IN SPR NGF:" E 0 ),10 SERVE HIS 
LIFE SENTENCE. __ HAS ~EEN SENT. 
TO THE PENlrENTI~~'\- • EACH ARE 
REPORTEDL~r· PLEASED wr.TH THE PLACEME~NT OF THEIR f<ESPECTIVE CLIENTS 
BECAUSE SURJ ZS NO~ CLOSE TO HIS PARENTS, WHO LIVE IN INDIANA, AND . r ­
2. CAPTIONED INVESTIGATION WILL, REMAIN OPEN UNTIL ALL LEADS 
CONCERNING SlJBJ AND HIS ISRELI HANqLERS HAVE BEEN C:OMPLETED. 
NIS/FBI CASE AGENTS MAY ATTEMPT ANOTHER DEBRIEFING SESSION OF SUBJ 
IN THE: NEAR FU.J~SOLVE SE:VER~AL ISSUE:S RELATE'D 1"0 THE RECENT 
INDICT'MENT elF _--. fO-302'·SI ~lLL aE: IFQRI4AROED UPO~ 
CQMPLE:TION. . ­
DISTRIBUTION 
NSICt1Q: 0022 
CONTROL: OSHQ 

8T b--.e ~ 

OLVRINAVINVSERVRA WASHINGTON DC(1) ••• ORIG 

RTO:OOO-OOO/COPIES:OOOl 

162£1225/ &5124/080 1 OF' 1 Ml 0018 080/00:~5Z 202027Z MAR 87 
CSN:RXOY0011 NAVINVSERVRA ~ASHINGTON DC 
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TO f< LJE:O L K f"'-\/ (;0 Mt'~At,JSE:C I NV CC)t~ l~(1 SHI NGT Ot~ [)c
 

RUCOLKA/NAVINVSERVREGO NORFOLK VA
 
BT 
l.1 t~ CL ~l ~L I [1 DIS 7: II J / NCl~~) .' .<
 
AcTI()t-.l/LE:AD SHE:ET (PENDING) '·1 J t1~~R: i.~:?
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1. FX~lQl lr (1) FuR~.~RD~ A~ AR,r lCLE WrtICH APPt.~RED lQFEbR8 I~ THE 
"v1ASHlrJ(;Tu~J PuSl" Af~D {'[TAILS '~N ALLEG,ED ~A SECOND ISRAELI 
SpY IN THE:. U.S. INTELLIGENCE COM~U"JIT'y'. THE ARTICLE {JUUT~S 
UNIUEj.JTIFIFD snURCES AS 5TA1II·~Ir.; THAT THE "JUSTICE ()EPART~ENT IS 
CONTINlJING ITS INVESTl~ATION Tn ATTEMPT TO ESTABLISH THE IDENTITV 
Of A SECONr) tS~AELI sPY". f'~E:ITHER THE. FR:I ,...OR NIS HAS ANY SUCH 
IrJVlSTIGATION UI .. DER WAY. LIAISUN WITh! S/~~ FBI-~FU CASE 
AGE t~ T, DE TFk ~~ 1 f\J t. 0 T HAl THE F8 1 I S P EF£ R I NGAL L sue to-f I f~ QU TR I ES 8 Y 
THE '-AE.f)IA lLl P.H:. JUSTICE: DEPARlf¥.ENT, AND THEY HAVE:. PROVIOE('I NO I_~. 
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INVESTrG~TIJN UNDERV'.A~. THE ONLY.__ ;.REFEREO TO IN EARLY 
REPUR1ING ~'A.s LATER IDENTIFIED A~ SUBJ'S HECRUITER, ISRAELI ~ 

~ A~ D NO 0 r·~ EEL SE HJ~. S bEE IN TDEf~ TI FIE D• THE RE HAS NfJ T 
8EE;~ A~'Y A1'TEMPT TO IDENTIFY ANIYONE" t4HQ ~~IGHT HAvE BEEN PRUV1Dlf\JG 
INFUPMATluN TJ lSRA~L. 

2. ExHlqIT (2) FOP~ARDS AN ARTICLE WHICH APPEARED 22FEd~8 IN THE 
~~ASHl~GTUN TI~~S· AND RELATES A STATE~[NT MADE TU THE ASSOCIATED 
PRfs~ ~~~M SUdJ VIA ~lS PARtNIS WrlEREIN HE STATES THAT "NAVy 
INVESrTGATnRS SHO~ED ••• A LIST OF NAMES of 25 AMERICAN JEws ANU 
AS~ED HIM TO IDENTIFY THOSE WHO HAD HELPED HIM COM~IT ESPIONAGE 
FOR ISRAEL-. SUBJ ADDITIONALLV CLAIMED T~AT HE WAS "HELD IN A 
PSVCHIAT~IC WARD AT THE FEDE~Al PRISON IN SPRINGFIELD, MO, FOR TE~ 

MU~THS AS NAVY INVESTIGATORS TPIED TO FORCE HIM TO IMPLIcATE 
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u.s. HUllts Anlerican 'Mr. X'
 
In Pollard EspioDa!;e for I~rael
 

, 
By Bob Woodward .. 
and Walter lPincU8 

WalWnltoa Poll 51l'" Wrkera 

Nearly a year after Israeli sp:~; 
Jonathan Jay Pollard was sentenced 
to life in prison, Justilce Departrnen t. 
officials have concluded that Israel 
almost certainly had another Amer­
ican espionage agent·-dubbedW.Il~ 
~~y government iJrlvestign..tors-· 

. in the CIA or the D«~fense Depart·· 
ment, according to informed 
sources. 

The Justice Depal1ment is con·· 
tinuing its investigatiion to attempt 
to establish the identiity of a second 
Israeli spy. the sourCE~S ~1id. 

The .belief that a~~ust ex·, 
ist: grew out of a m·.assive, thre~· 

stage debriefmg and polygraphing 
of Pollard over many months, the 
sources said. Pollard told U.S. of.. 

w~c~ f.c4-· a/it/tift ,,,,..1 . 
ficial~,.that his Israeli hr,ndlers olten ' . 
speclbed by date and document con-
trot nunlber t~he highly sensitive 
U.5. documents they wanted binI to 
acquire, land once showed him a top 
secret U"S. document to which--in­
vestigators have eS~1blished- .. he 
did not h.~ve aC4:ess. . 

It was an index or catalogue that 
Pollard ",ras th€~n able to use to ob­
tc1in documents fronl U.S. intelli­
gence aglencies during one phase of 
his ~,pic.nage. U.S. investigators 
have concluded l.hat the other 
ArneriCc1n-WIIIII~had provided 
this inde)c and other specific infor­
mation on U.S. secrets that Polld,rd 
learned fl'om hi~J Israeli handlers. 

U.s.. intelligE~nce agencies have 
drawn up lists of suspects, but no 
evidence has been developed so far 

_ ..._~ POL~UlDt A8, CoL 1 
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<: U.L)Hunts for 'Mr. X' UI ~)llard Spy Case 
IlIOUAID..... An 

pomlm, 10 In, lndivtdUo1I 1I .. 11ll~

1IbIt1l_ 
.Ju~t ...~ ~PArtmtnt .~~t'~n ...n

-""'_satd ,~'t("rtl;.y. 
~~fd pt'r'OOU!dy. 

there .~' unanlWfl'P.d qUl~st ton!! an 
t.... C~ and t~ InftstlR~uon wn· 
bnws.­

An 1.,..,.11 EmbltlSY ~.~Ii," • 

....~utd Yftterdl'v that the 
~_ .. 1ft abemlteon ilnd 
Ihr lanel; ~I twas no IPY 
wlpia in the U.s. IOftmJMnt l,nd 
~ not conduct 1IPioMJf'!' iRlU18t 
11M' Untted Stales or its ml,~rests" 

The alle~ accnrdan_ to 
krftsti'.twl.......haft been 10 
tailbJy pbced or in IlK'h a pasaboo 
~t he could DOt reJUbrty «:,th~r 

~ument•. whereM .-oUard wa.s it 

1ow·~("1 ilJUIlyst who had il courier 
c.1rd and ,~ )Db v.7\S tll ;~~·mL~{· 

informatKI(l. Inve't1 Rf1 Ion. CiOU' 

cIuded thitl Iscitel m.1Y h.liVr tM~~n 

InOre inte:resled in protectm.~ 
than PoU"nJ. 

fJtorts by ~ U.S. Invernnl4~nt 

eo probe 'for the idtDtity c'-" 
ran into a Itooe waH ill wr 
where offidals IleatedJy deRl~~ 

~re was 111 laid beeft ano4:her liP)'.
One IOUrc:e who dealt wittt the ,Is­
raelis ill the investipHon ~Iid. bell"'­
ever, that 'tile denial was leas t.innn 
aa.qoriail­
. U.s. im'eltipton alia ,,"we bet~ 

aearchin, for eftIence of • din~~t 
eonnectiora between Pollard', am~at 
.. Nov. ~:1, 1985, and tbe lanf~ . 
.. in tecret InIII Illes to Inti!\. 
The previOUl Aupat aDd Septenll­
ier. ItrIelI IIId IIipped 6Ol~ AD!!I'­
bft.made TOW.titaftk miasilea ItO 
Tehran with U.S. approval. 

"'''1!fi~~aide 01\ ~! Na . nl:y Coclln­
ciJ ltaff. "aWed laraeli pel~rniss'~C1 
CD use $800,000 left over from liD 

~ Israeli .. of U.s. military 
.-roe parts to Inn for -''batevt:rr::.-e Wle WIDted.-,-" tc~.. 

: 1De lMlaey was used to '1~ DlU­
bry equi~meot for the Nicaraguan 
contn rebels, the fint such diVE:lr­
tion in the IrasH:OOtra affair. 
. Investig:ators for the Justice D~~ 

siartment iand independem COtmSif!1 
__ attacb signi:f· 

~~I 01 the Pollard 
.,-est and the tint COCltnI etm~·­

-ton. One ley investiptor AMi nl­
ently, "'11.ere bas to be J CCGDeC:­
don . . . tlfO of the IDOSt importzrllt 
~ts 01 1985 to both [theI Unib~d 

tes aDd laraeli pel'umeatl 
te!S't oocuniol ill I tKU\1m.­
Shimon Peres. then prU3~ aaill~~ 

., ~ r... 

~•.;.<;., 
-:.,. . 
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.Kin say Pollard being badgered 
i:to name abettors iI~ es~iollage 
:~ W~.I"~ ~< r'.19&, 
:".,.. COM8INEO Dl8Mra£8 Semet Union" ShllbW KalJDaJl(N'itl. ; ,. pri~ said be knew of DO 

.: nepu-enuor~ftMbanJ.jPol1ard who wu realltly arrated on auspi.. " He atdmitted Iellina Amer­
~)IJ~ iDYetdpllDn IIbowed the doo of JP)'inR for MOKtM, !he tele- ian defeu.e secrets ID liner ewer. 
:~ IPY alts1t 01 names ,of 2.~ VISum report claimed period or 15 months until his arrestfAmerioan Jews IIlId ..ked him. to The Sovie'[ contributiOlrl 10 the in Novanbet'l98SoutsidetbeIsraeh 
.14eIItttf"lboee wbo bad helped him pecka.e wouftd be~ If) JM!nd home an embaSS)' In 'Nashington. 
.. commit espionllge 'Or IsraeJ. Amencan spy whom the television 

"They kept bldgc:ring tum to indl- report did DOt nanlle as sentenced to live years
' .cate which or thoN' on ~ There wu DO ,DlTlaal confinna- prison fDr helping him. 

_Jomived ill the C'Y 1»101_ tion of the reJ)()r1· ... pve no infonnet3" ':18estiniJ...... profe~ of microbiology at 1sTael's ambull8dor to the Uni ted the existeTlCl~ of • lavern­
. - the UDlYerliry er Notre Dame, &aid States on Sal'urdllY naoro1us)y de- ment .. Having said that, ~ obvi­
: .. Friday. :rlied the leCOIulAitent ~uio. ously have no knowled.e of whether 

#. Both the ~--'nd his -J can HaIR)IOU rbnM:~IJ is Dot any other person or perlOl1.5 was 
~ that the llatter bad an ac- llJ'YinS 00 the United States either in beJpins brael," Pollard said in • 
: c:omplke In IPYiDa lfor brael. 1beir Ithe United SUite. 'Dr overseas." Am- statement Itle telephoned from 
~ .uaaemeata cameaber The Wa.mna- bassador Moabe Arad "lid in • 
: Joo Post reported .''riday that lOY- broadCAst inuerview. "Tht:re's no ~n:l&&1J(:.~ 

ernment lnve.tlaator. bad COD- doubt that the Pollard affair has plea-bargaini:rlg agreemen~ Pollard 
duded that IOmeone in the CIA or been an aberratiorLtI is not allowed direct contact with the 
DefeMe[)epartment a1Jo bad spied Justice Dl~par'tment sources. news media. 
for larael. . ,I~ on c.Jndition of aru:mymity, PoUards' parentJ said their 80IlPollard"--' laid that alAid there are diffe:ring viC\ll'S within had been heidi in a psychiatric ward 

, when the list of names... ahoum III ,be depanment 011 the que.tion or at the federal priaoD in Sprinaraeld, 
. him and be ..... 1D1d they were 1vhether there ia a .lIeCODd "'Y. While Mo.• for 10 n:lOnths as Navy 1Lme&­
praminClU membern el the Amer- there appear to be tllOlDe lOUd indica- tipton tried to force bUn ~ imp1i­

ican JewiIh COIDDnJmtJ, be 1'eCOI- dons that there was anoth.~ oper- cate otben.
 
nized only ODe DaJIlIe. 8be did DOt 41:tive. some c,fticiab have doubts His~laid,
 
know what that DlUDle was. ilbout it. the lOUra~ said. ~~b;~WastD
 

Meanwhile, 1araeJi television re- The Post .tory quoted unidenti- keep him in pJ"Otected surroundings 
ported yesterday tbllt Pollard may Jried 8OUI"CeS as _viDa PM~rnment to prevent bum from disclosing Da-
be pan of • dramatic three-way iawestiptors ~ dubbed the aJ­
swap of Israeli. u.s. IlIld Soviet spies l4~led second I~~ tiEl~'£; bea4 of 
in the plannina stage. But Jmatban Pollard. a former d- the peniten~ry s serviC4!~s de­

larael would ~~ a ~-known '7iliaD iDtel1iIt:oce analyst for the partment. said Pollard was assigned 
~~ originating from !be Navy wbo :-: IeDlI!Iloed in March to the Dia&no,stic and Observation 

Unit. • psychological evaluation 
tJutment unit. He Mid )~ 
DOt .... mental patient," but ~ 

other considerations It.. ~ 

~wrote10 Rep.
~Demoaat.a.s) 
him to intercede on his .m's be) 

An aide in Mr.Hamiltoo's ~ 

who wed not to be identified. 
the congressman promised be '" 
try to hc:lp" "He felt Pollard shI 
not be discrlminated apinst c 
pared with other priaooers.II the c 
said. 

_-----1----1111--1--------------1111 
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1. FBI~WFO RECtNTLY ADVISED THAT SENTENCING OF SUBJECT , • 
..HAS BEEN POSTPONED FROM 20 NOV Bt» T() j~N UNSPECIFIEC) DATE iN 
EAF~L V 1967. THE POS TPONEMENf 1ST HE RESlJLT Of A ,REQUEST FROM lHE 
SUf~JECT''';S DEfENSE ATTORNEY DUE TO II __ ---- - ----- -- ­

_ 5 THE ~rUI)GE GRANTED T~tE REQUEST 
AND APPARENTLY AUTHORIZED A OlLAY UNTIL AFTER THE HOLIDAYS.
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U S NAVAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE ~~~
 
ACTION/LEAD SHE~T (RUe) .19 SEP 8&
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.....a(U) 
CQMMAND/NAVSERVINVCOM/63285 . 
MADE AT/80HN/PEARL, HARBOR, HI'__• SPECIAL AGe:Nir 
REFERENCE 
CA) 05DC ALS/25AUGB6 
SyNOPSIS ...-\) 

1. ~~~$PONSE TO REFERENCE (A), 'tS& [1__ 2 __ 
""~ WAS INTERVIE, WED Air NAVINVSE,RVRA F·EARr~1 ON 16 SEP

\kV ALSO PARTICIPJ~lING IN THE INTtRVI,\Ew WAS S/A ,_~ NSA.
 
E.	 CONFIRMED THAT HE WAS AN ACQUAINTANCE Of JONATHAN J. POLLARD 
S PREVIOUSLY REPORTED~ & ,ADVISED THAT HE WAS ,PROFICIENT IN 
HE USE' OF COMPUTE~~S AND WHILE ASSIGNED TO THE ANl'I·TERROR~IST ALER'r li~ 
ENTER (ATAe) Al NIS HEADQUARTERS, WAS AN AUTHORIZED USER OF THE .~~ 
BM-380 COMPUTER SYSTEM. .ADVISEO THAT THE SYSTEM BEING USED 
N THE ATAe WAS CONNECTED TO OTHER I~TELLIGENCE' SYSTEMS IN THE 
'SHING;rON, DC, AREA INCLUDING lONE KNO~N AS "FL.AISHMOARO lt,. w••~ 
~CALLED THAT SOMf TIME IN LATE 1984 OR EARLY 1Q65, HE WAS STANDING
 
\TCH IN THE ATAe, I~ITHEH lATE I~T NIGHT OR ON p.\ WE1EKEND, WliEN 'HE
 
~PERIENCED COMPUTER PROBLEMS. IN ORDER TO RESOLVE THE PROB~EM,
 

-REBOOTED" THE COMPUTER AND THEN FOUND THAT HE ~AS REcEIVING 
SSAGE TRAFFIC fROM THE NATIONAL SECURITY OPERATIONS CENTER CNSOC), 
OWN AS ·'FLASHBOARC~". £ a"'ADVISEO THAT HE WAS AWARE Tt-JAlr HE 
S NOT AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE THE TRAFFIC AND PROMPTLY NOTIFIED 
E NSOC: DUTY OFFICER AND AL.SO TALKED lCt A SYSTEMS OPERATOR. • 
:CULATEO THAT BECAUSE Of SOME TYPE OF INTERFER~~ha~~il~~c1l~+E~OON~·itY of 

S$.({~ I~ ,.. ..'." - ----.-,-­
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LINES THAT lINKlO T.if VARIOUS COMPUTERS, THE COMPUTER IN AlAe WAS 
ABLE TO INTERF,\Cl:. WITH tHf NS(JC CUf"PUTER. "-,RECAI... LEO T~iAT THE 
AlAe COMPUTER WAS ·ON LINE- FOR A PERIOO Of ABOUT TWO HOURS BEFORE 
THE PROBLtMS wERE CORHE~CTE:D •. ~tAOVISED T~iAT' HE DID EXAMINE THE 
MATERIAL ~~HICH ~AS ON THE. SeRE-EN \fit-IICH wAS CL~\SSIFIED St. I. p 

ADVISED THE ~ATERIAL ~AS AUTOMATICALLY STORED IN THE ATAe CO~PUTER 
AS A FUNCTION OF lliE SOFTl'JAiRE SYSTEI~ • ... ADVISED THAIT HE 
NOTIfIED HIS SUPERVISOR,~ , OF WHAT HAO HAPPENED. BECAUSE 
THE MATERIAL ~AS STOREO IN THE ATAC COMPUTER, 1 ADVIsED THAT BY 
EXAMINING AUDIT TRAIL NUMBERS, HE WAS ABLE TO REENTER *fLASH80ARDN 
TO SHOW -.WHAT HAD H~~PPENEO. I> ADV:[SED THAl -1I'i•••~ 
AND S/A WERE AWARE OF wt,iAT HAD TRANSPIRED, BUT••_ 
AOV,ISED HE DEMONSTRATED 'THE ABILITY TO EN'TER ttF7lASH60A~!Ol' ONLY ONCE 
OR TWICE. t SAID HE DID NOl ENTER RFLASHBG\ARD," ON A~iIY OTHER 
OCCASIONS. _ADVISED THAT HE THOUGHT THAT~& . ~MAY HAVE 
ATTEMPTED TO ENTER "fLASH80ARD" FROM THE AlAe COMPUTER OR SOME OTHER 
TERMINAL, BUT HE COULD NOT PROVIDE SPECIfIC INFORMATION •.~__~ 
ADVISED THAT POLLARD WAS AWARE OF WHAT HAD HAPPENED, BUT SAID IT 
WAS UNL I KEL Y lHA'f POLLARD EVf~R ATTEMPTED TO EN'Tl::R ."FLASt~BOARO". 

£ S- SAID THAT POLLARD WAS NOT COMFORTABLE WITH COMPUTERS AND WAS 
NOT ABLE TO PERFORM ANYTHING MORE THAN eASIC FUNCTIONS. 

2. ~ WAS UNABLE TO PROVIDE THE ·TIlL.IES OIF ANY OF rHE 
DOCUMfNTS WHICH WERE OBTAINED THROUGH THE UNAUTHORIZED ENl'RY TO 
-FLASHBOARO-, INDICATING THAT ALTHOUGH THEY HAD BEEN STORED 
TEMPORARILY IN THE ATAe COMPUTER, THEY wERE EVENTUALLY PURGED, ANY 
HARD COpy MATERIAL WAS ROUTINELV DESTROYED WITHOUT RECORD. 
PARTICIPATING AGE'~T 

S/A (NATIONAL SECURITY AGENCY) 
ACTION/L.~AD 
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RESULTS O~ IlIi tER1J'IDIr lJfJtT:tl JOtltATHAlt ~l1t)~ POLLAJID. 

AS RECORDED BY SPE:CIA,L J~G:ENT I ~, ON 
24 JULY 19;B6, IN' ~lASHINGTON, ]).c. 

Pollard began by clarifying some points from the 23 July 
1986 interview. WJhe~n he first Dlet. ~in Wclshingtc>n, 
Pollard was already working at the NIS ATAC. Pollard recalled 
that when he was d1escribinlg his dl1ties and acce~ss to 1_ rle 
described the An,ti,-'I'errorist AlE!rt Center (ATAC~) job. 

Regarding how the Israelis exploited the material he 
pro'videej, j" told, Pollclrc:I that the material \I'/as kept. 
in a single vault in Israel and no reproduction of the material 
was all<)wed. 

Regarding the procedure to be used if Pollard wanted to 
pass information to Israel ou.tside of: t'he reg'uJLar meet 
sch',edule, i. e., initiatedl me!ets, Pollard hadl ci key t~otl••_ 

_ apartment. If he haLd som~:! "hot" i:nfor:rna1:.ion he was to 
take it to the apartment and give" it to If she was not 
there Pollard was to·leave the material in a closet just inside 
her fI'ont door. P'ollard said hIe useel thi s pI'o(~edure on two 
occasions. First he obtained threat information that an Arab 
terrorist group was initiating a car bomb attack on an Israeli 
road block in Lebanon. The Arabs had a stolen French 
diplomatic license plate they planned to use on the car bomb 
vehicle. Accordin~g to Pol1al~d, " __ later informed him that 
the Israeli military had been able to act on this information 
and interdict the vehicle in question. Poll~rd advised that 
the second emergency drop involved information that the Soviet 
T-72M main battle tank had been introduced into Syria. 

III regard to e;pecial tas]<in,gs; by the lsra.elis, Pollard 
advised that during June/July of 1985, ~requested that he 
obt.q.ill all inforrncltion aVc2lilcable on 'the Pali~stine Lil:>eratiorl 
Organization (PLo)l Headqu1cirters, C)U,ts ide Tuni:8 and all 

~ -information available on ~runisian and Libyan air defenses, i.n 
~~prepa:ration for an attack by Israel ,on the PLO Headquarters. 
~ , Accorc:iing to Pollclrd, the SU:bsE~qlJent attack 'wa,s planrled in !)art 
., frc)m this material. Pollcird al.sc) stated that_llad tole! 

him that a contingency plan for the attack was developed then 
the Israelis wai t.~d for a sui taLble pretext to execut.~ t'tle 
plein. The pretext was aclrlievecl ,~hen the Arab terrorists. 
attacked a private yacht in Cyprus, killing 'three Israelis. 

Ql1
EXHIBIT .(1, 



) ~) 

P()llard then ()egan to discuss thE~ second. d1ay of meetings
 
wi t.h 1 .. He agrain rnet~~~ in tIle lobby of the H:i 1 t10n
 
Hotel in Paris at 9/10 A.l~i. \~e:nt touring wi t.h
II....

•••IIIE.~and _ Pollard anci returned to the 
saute c:lp1artment as the pre'liolJS q~y. Pc)llard~j' q I; .anci 
•••~all partici}:)ated in thismeetir19. _adirected PollaI~d 
to pr()vide passport photos of hil11lself ~ When Pollard 
asked w'hy, told hi m thc:l t th,ey ~'1ere ci t i zlens now' anld 
needec] documentati.on to mc:lKe it IIkos11er. II 

... lect urecl Pollar<:l 01'1 seclur i ty, and the bas i c' concep1t s
 
were:
 

A. if Pc)llard gc:)t (:~auglllt tl1e U. s. ]~robably would dlo
 
hothing, so shouldn't worry; or
 

B. if the U. S. does take action Pollard should not
 
worry because the ~Israelis would take care of him.
 

__ advised Pollard thliat hE~ s'h,ould nev,er take cl pOtlygral?h
 
examirla.tion. If l?ollard '~'1as ev'er relquired tiD take a polygrclpl'1
 
he shc:>uld resign 11is posit:ioin.
 

Pc:>11ard was rt:!qui red 1:::0 .prc)vide an i tinera.ry for the~ rest
 
of his European vacation, which included a driving trip through
 
France, Italy, Aust~ia and GermanYi with a flight back to the
 
U. S. from Munich. 

A cover story was developed to explain Pollard's trip to
 
Europle and the rirlg that the Isrcielis planned to present to
=7 • (According to Pollard the Israelis believed
 
that , .. was unalNare of :Pollard' s espionage alct i vi t~{. )
 
Pollard created a fictitic:::>us "lJn(=le Joe FisheIolI 

, a blacl<: sh~=e~p
 
member of the farni ly who'",as a diamond broker in Eur()pe.,
 
Pollarcl thought of the na:me II Fi s11er ll b,ecause i. twas l1i s
 
maternal grandmother's maiden name. ' stated he would
 
ba<:kstc)p this fiction by ~pro,vi(iilr1g an "identificatioln" 1:or
 
"Fisher" in New ¥lork. .._~ aIld Pollard then prepar1ed ci let ter
 
to Pollard from "Uncle JOle" whiclh e:x:plained hc)w Poll.ard could
 
afford the trip to Europe and referred to the ring as a present
 
for.~ Pol.lard dictat.ed thE~ lett.er as." wrote if: on
 
Hi 1 ton, letterhead stat iOnler}l'·. Plollalrd sta te~d that t'he Isralel i s
 
said t11ey would provide l1im th.~ rinc:r at their next meeting in
 
the U. S., which they didl.
 

Pollard told ~_ttlat he woulcl like fc)r~to <:=ontinue 
as his handler but was tc>ld thc3.t __ had III iInportant t11ings" . 
to dOl C3.t his air base ancl it Wias im!)ortant tha~t tl1ey "isolate" 
",:from the espionage opE:!ration. 

Ftollard was asked to eXf:>lain his f~olitical beliefs to 
1I.1~ Pollard told him thc:Lt 'he die} not warlt to do anything 
whicrl would jeopa.rdize tl1le I)oten,tial for lOI[lg term resi(jence in, 



the U. S., explaining that •••~id nlot .. want to 
emigrate to Israel. c ~ ~ey would never make 
Pollarc! "choose" be~tween tl'le lJ. S. an,} Israel" lbut", 'Nas 
conspi(~uously silel1lt on th:i.s I:)oint. 

Ac<::ording to Pc)llard bc:>th ••_lld _~a.rgued that 
Pollarci should not recei ve mOI'ley blecallse i f h,E~ If/as caught i t 
would make him seem more like a mercenary spy than a patriot 
spy. I was adaLmant thc:lt li?olla,rd l)e paid, s.:lying "This is 
salary,. Every of f i. cer tha t w()rks for me has (1 salary. It 

Po11arcl adv i sed thaL t at th4:~ r4:~quest .of. lle had brouglht his 
u. s.. ~Jovernment LE!aVe and EaJI::-ning' Stci tement 1:0 Par i s wi tlh 
him. It was decidE~d that ]Pollard would be pa,id at the sam.e 
ra'te as hi s U. S. salary, .i.. t:~. $1, 50() I=)er mOll t"h. 

At the same meE!ting". prov'idec:! $10,OOI() to $11,000 cash"
to F~ollard to cover the eXJpen:!;e of: hi!; tr ip t.C) Europe. P()llardl 
was recIuired to in1:ormally doc::urnentt tl1e cost/4:!stimated. cost, 
sho~r tllem hi s ai r 1 i.ne t ickle~ts I' andl ad~~i se of t.he cost of 'hi s 
suit.e cit the Hiltorl.... 

Pollard stated that at thllE! tilIle o:f the Paris trip '. h.acl 
alread)( reviewed at: least som~9 of the dc)cuments he hadl 
prev'iollsly providecl, incluldin4::J thE~ Sa111di Arabian Order of 
Battle material. Pollard advised that he was given no guidance 
on tLOW to spend thE~ money ]le 11flas to ble !)aid. 1. 2 walnted 
operational mee·tin~Js to oC1c::ur in. E=uroJpe and Pt:>llard di.d not 
know at. that time t:hat~.'INas clssilgned to ]~ew York. Polla,rei 
obje!ctE~d to that pl~oc'edu're be~cau,sE~ of having to take leave an.d 
other problems such as the Special Security Officer learning of 
Pollarci travell ing out of 1:he U. s. 

Otller rnetl10ds ()f compellsa'tic~n werle (ilso discussed. Polla.rei 
sugges1:e'd the IsraE~lis stef:!r .:pu1:tlic' r1elcitions business to ~ 

, ~ but _.was 0l?posedl. Pollard said that~ 
beli.evf:!d, women shO\.11d stay at hCtmE~, nlot work.. The pos;sibilit.y 
of a hC:>lJ~se being pl:"ovided :for Pc~llard in Washington WcElS also 
disc~us~3e~d. said it c:::ould also "be used lop1eratiorlally as: ci 
safe~ h()u~se. .~ said thte m,atter woulci be exp,lored. 

__• assured l?ollard 'that I i j: an,ything l1ap~pened to 
Pollard., wOlL11d be! taken c:are of. II!: 
privatl91y told Pollard that he K:nE~w Pollard and, were 
frie!nd:s and assureci him th.at 'he wc)uld be seeil1g' in the 
futllre, but only s()cially. ~ •• statecj that ulnder nc) 
ci rc~um:stances should Pollard eVE!r di scuss opera.t ional rna t ters 
wi tl'l 41" or .. S'hO\N him an:ythinc:r." 

At the conclusion of the second meeting in Paris, 
arrcing1enlents were lnade for the rleJ~t operational meetirlg in trle 
u. ~)., which was t() occur ,on 21 Jcinu,ary 1985" ~7ith al1:ernlate 
datE~S 101: 22 Jan an(j 23 Jan,. 
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Pc)llard "stated that hE~ inlme(liately returrle<] to war}: 4:it the 
ATAC after returning from Europe. In addition to providing 
pUb1lic:ations addressing tl'le Isr4aeli E~ssential ]~lernents of 
Information (EEl), he started"acqumulating message traffic. 
There were three intelligence summaries that he obtained daily" 
for trle Israelis: 

(].) Medi terranean Li t torall OPINTE~L Summary-·FOSIF Rota. 
(2) Middle East and North Africa Summary - NSA 
(3) Indian Ocean Littoral Intelligence Summary - FOSIF 

WESTPi\C 

fie als)o provided any messa.ge trlaffic which re~la~ted to Ar<:ib 
'Lntelli,gence services. _I 2 ph43.d spE~ci fically requested 
infornlation concerning "PIIO I;~orlce 17., II 

Pc)11ard stated he estc~.bli.shled a routine fOJr obtaininc:J 
inforDlation. The '·OIA libl:'aries w'ere a IIgold mine. It He spent a 
lot of time at the DefensE:~ Itelligenc~e A,gencj' C:enter (DI~~C) 

E~uildi.ng wl1ich con.tained the DI.A Collateral I~il:>rary, the OIA S:1 
library and the "C'entral l~~epc:>si tOlry" wh.ere all Defense A'ttache~ 

Office messages and other Intelligence Information Reports 
(IIR's~) were available. l~·ollar,d advised that: :it was not 
rlecess;ary at that time for him tOI prc)vide a c::e:rtified re1quest 
(, DD Fc)rm) to obtain publ i(:~a t ions. HE~ would s iJnply f iII in the~ 

requests himself after he located a document concerning an 
EEl. He would obtafn IIR·s through xeroxing, with no audit 
trail w'hatsoever. The Cerltra,l Re:posi tc~ry ha,ej .a cornpu,ter 
t:ermirlal which allowed hill) tC) scroll through. I IR IS origi,nated 
l:>y spE~ci fic DADs. The ISJ~~aelis ~rere ir!teres1:el::1 in in~formatiorl 
(~oncerning Iraq, S:yria, SC3LUdi Ara.bia lr Egypt, Algeria and 
l)akistan, so he us;ed the (::oml~uter to rE:~view tr,affic from the 
I)AOls cLt Baghdad, [)amascus Riyadl1l, Cciiro" Al~Ji,ers and.4, 

Islarnclbad, copyi ngr anythirlg 1:ha t loo1<ed i ntel:eS"t i ng. He then 
simpl~' placed the material il:l his~br:lef case~ a:nd walk:ed out of 
the btli Iding. If i t was too la te~ to rE~t urn 1:0 the of:f i ce, 
I?011ard stored the~ rna ter ic:Ll c:i t hi s rE~S i.d.ence: I. Other~'i se, he 
lcep1t the material at l1is ~:)ff::ice i.n t'11e ATAC, w'here hE~ 

ciccurnllla ted a largre volurn4:~ o::E rna t.er.i a.l for t.l1e January 1985 
rne.e~tiIlg. He also routinely 'Iilisited thE~ t~ISC~ librarie~s. 

BE~cause of thE~ Pres id4:!nt ial i. nau~jura t i o III and othe!r 
Pollard was unalble tOI nlake trle priJnary (21 Jan) or 

ft-r~_e_--atterna t e ~~2~rrl--l]iee1:-rng---·tlatl=g-~,--~r-~LSOO / 190 C~ on 2 2 
~ranluary 1985 (Tuesday) Polla:lrd WE~n t to t.he A'rAC to pi. ck up thE~ 
mater:lal he had stored for delivery to 3 I Because of the 
large amount of classified material involved, Pollard estimated 
tha.t :It took him cLbout 4 to 5 h,Ollrs to carr:y' the mate~rial fronl 
the t'1IC:-l Buildin~l to his car, wrlic'h was par11{ed in trle lot 
c:lC[,os~; the s tree t froln th'E~ fron.t en trarlce. .Palla rd loaded 
lnateria.l into 11is briefc~se ,,~ndl c:arriecl it t() the car, wl1ere~ r1e 
lr"lad stored five Sllitcases,. l'rhe~ I)ublications and lnessages ~"e~rE~ 

sf;<;;re~jated becaUSE~ he had to re!ttlrn ~pul)lications due to an a.ucli t: 

'?
con.flicts 



trail while the the messages/IIRus could be retained by the 
Israelis. Pollard estimated he made 15/20 trips to his car. 
There ~'ere 2 people on watc~h in th,e A'I'AC, but bE~cause (:>f the 
physical layout in the spaces at that time, his actions could 
not be observed. He did walk ov~r and talk to the 
watchstanders from time to time. The security guard at the 
front door of NIC-l presented another problem. Since the 
building was locked after normal business hours it was 
necessary for Pollard to ring a bell to gain admittance. After 
a couple of trips Pollard told the guard (private security 
serv'icE~) tllat he WclS movin~jr mclterial j:Ol:' a prc)j1ect he was 
working on to the NIC-2 building. (Pollard had a courier card 
authorizing him to remove InatE:~rial frc)In the b\lilding.) The 
~uard said that he did not want to keep opening the door for 
Pollard so a block was placed in the door, enabling Pollard to 
enter without restriction. After the document transfer was 
completed Pollard drove home and stored the suitcases in his 
residellc~e overnight, after tellinc;r._ to st,ay in the! Ii vin~r 

room and watch TV while he brought them in. 

On Wednesday, 23 January 1985, Pollard transported the 
classified material to the Deborah Street house. Pollard 
believ,ed that he c.alled in sick tllat da:y, SinCE! it was a norrnal 
work da}'. 

Pollard was met by _ ... a,nd a third man he believed 
lived in the DeboraW Street house. (Pollard subsequently 
identified a photograph of: _.t-as IIsi:nlilar" in 
appearal1ce to the third m2ln~1 was "ameLzE3d" at the VOllJme 

of material and started examining it right away. At this 
meeting, Pollard also ~rovided his NIS credentials, Nrc access 
badge and ONI courier card, which were xeroxed and returned. 
The tl1lird man (possibly.~'carriE~d the publications 
upstai.rs for copyi.ng and therl returnE~d them. 'I'hree of t"he 
suitcases contained material for which there was no audit trial 
and wrlich, t'herefc>re, did not hav'e tC) be copi ed. Pollard 
recalled that he observed the third man take Ilford color 
photographic film from a refrigerator in the kitchen and carry 
it upstairs. The third m.Ein also had a Hasselblad carrlera in his 
possession. 

At this meeting the regular schedule was established. 
Polla:cd was given the key to all clpartrnent on 'ian Ness St.reet: 
:N. W. irl WashingtoJn ( _ ~J)artment) • Pc)llard ~vas alsc) 
given two black leather brief cases to facilitate removing 
documents. Pollard was to make drops at the apartment every 
otller f'riday and 1 §iJould COP)( 'the pUblicatic)ns. 011 tl"le last 
Saturday of each month Pollard was to have operational meetings 
wi th 1~ at the apartme~nt. 

1~mentioned the F(ASIN lnanual as a speci fie EEl I~ 
had a,lso requested thi s ClOC1.lment in Pa.r is. ) J?ollard un(lers'tood 
this manual dealt with signals intelligence but knew nothing 
else. 
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Pollard was to leave mc9.teriall for ~ to CCIPY on l~ridlays 
and return to pick up the following Saturday or Sunday, 
dependirlg on what ejay he arld ~••(igreed to. This proc~edu:re 
held until a second apartment was obtained in the same building 
for co,pying materi(~l. Therl it ~,a~) sometimes ,po,ssible to 
coml?letE~ the cOp,yiI1g while PollsLrci wai t~~cl. 

Pollard advised that it became his practice to hold 
matE:!ri,al he viewed as part:icularl~, si~gnificant until the 
meetinlgs on the last Sature1ay of: the mOllth so he coulci discuss 
it wit"h_ 

Du,ring the February 19~35 :mee~ting witll ~~ Pollclrd was 
shown t'rle firstchcipter of th~e FlA~)IN 'mal1ual a:nd learnE~d it Wcl S 

a t1citi()flal SecuritJ{ Agency (N,SA) l)ublication. 2 told. 
Pollar~j that the Israelis lNer,e alble to access the upli.nk of th~= 
Soviet ,~1ilitary Assistance GrIQuj;) I(MAG) ill Damascus. ~fue 

Israel is needed thE! RAS IN Jnanual 1:0 see i fit w'ould bE~ 

ecollomic:ally and tE~chnically feelS ible t<::> decr:yplt thesE~ signal s. 

Pollard advi sec! that' d1Jr i:ng tIle early phase~ of thE~ 
operatic,n the joint Egypt ic3.n/~~rgreI1tine <:ondor rrli S5 i Ie bec~ame a 
prime ]~E:I. He was subsequl~ntly sllown an Israel i intell igrencE~ 

report, written in Hebrew, derivitive of the Condor information 
he provided. Pollard claimed that Israel had only been aware 
that: EC~jirpt was attE~ltlpting to ·bui.l(~ a me(:lium ral1~ge ballist.ic 
missil~:! and little eise. JElollard contac:ted II at 
NISC-4() (naval rni ss i les) r~egardi.n~~ the (~ondor a.nd was gi ~len t:h~e 
namE~ of an analyst at DIA ,~ho hald material on the missile~. 

Pollare] contacted (ind visited tIle DIA analyst \-lho pro"ide!d him 
his cOlnj;:)lete foldel:" on the Co,ndc)r and showed 'him were the! CO!'y 
macrlinle was locatee}. As a covel- story Pollard told tlle [)IA 
analyst that NIS WciS workil:19 ,a ']~e(~hnology Transfer case c~n all 

~ .. Egyptian missile engineer" 1....ho was approaching U. S. compaLnies 
~on the West Coast for information. 

~ 
Dur i.ng each meE~t ing wi 'th 1•••Pollard ~'ould be provi.ded ajn 

evaluati.on of the information pcLs~3ed, the previc)us month. 
Pollarlj would also be giveln a "c~la.ssified" brie!fing 011 
dev~lo:pnlents in th~~ Middle East, :inc~luding Isrsleli intelligellce 
collec'ti.on on Arab Countri1es. '_-"wo1Llld some~times sho~, 
Pollarl:i actual Isrcieli rep~Drts in4:1udin43 clande~stine (:1rOllnd 
level ~~"rlotographs c')f Arab targets . 

Pollard stated that except for the letter seized from his 
res ide,nc=e concernirlg Kharg Islarld, t.~e :monthly br i e f i rlgs to 
•••twere verbal. The letter re(~overe(d at the~ time ()f l'lis 
arrest was a draft of the letter he actually provided the 
previous month (October 1985)~ His comment~ in that letter 
regc3.rdirlg conceali]~g the letter from ·~rE~ provi(Jed to 
ensure that the Is:r:aelis believed ,,_'-was unaware of 
his espionage activity. 
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Pollard said the Israelis were concerned they would be the 
victim:s of a "teChJlical Pea.rl Harl)or" unless th,ey werE~ fU,lly 
aware ()f: weapons s~{stems al1d t"ec~hrlololgy avai labile to the Ara1:)s 4t 

The long term ~~oals of the opE~ration, as de'fined in IsraE~l 
by~_during thceir secolnd ,meeting, were for Pollard tel work 
for 10 years then emmigrate to Israel. $30,000 per year would 
be deposited in a :Swiss Ba:nk uncler Poll.ardls ne!w name" ·'I)ann)( 
Cohen. II Pollard was shown ,an Israf~li passport in this naIne wi tl'1 
his picture affixed. 

Pollard said that he was very satisfied with his 
,e>er'formance and service tc- IsraE~l, but 'by NoveDlber 1985 r'le 
believed he had done enough and was considering resigning from 
the Navy, although he had not discussed this with the 
Israelis. Pollard believed he had given Israel e~ough 
inform,ation .. to win the nE!xt wa:r." t)ollard s.aid he wlas 
person,ally having problems jllSt i fyin~, h,i s es~)i<:)nage act i ~ili ty. 
What lle was doing was obvious.ly ille~Jal and fie wanted certain 
things from life which were not compa~ible with being a spy; 
for eJl:ample, starting a fc3~mily. Secc)ndly, P'()llard reali~zed his 
actions were fundamentally dishonest. He analyzed his 
situatiton as similar to "loving t.WO \'10nlen an(l cheating o:n 
both. It doesn't matter that both are virtuous, you still feel 
hollo~, ins ide ... 

Pc)llard statecl that hle~ Wc:lS gi.ven nc) cove~r story t·o use if 
his activities were detected. The Israelis simply told him not 
to worry about it.. (IlIf the U. ~;. fincls out they worLlt do 
anything about it .. ") Whe:rl hIe c~al1ed o:n the night of 
18/19 N'ovember 85" to tell him hE~ was in tro'uble ~askecl 

t11ey know who it is?" P~ollard h,ad been Igiven three voic~e 

ignals to use whf:!n appri:sinrg _~of an emergency. Th.e tE~rIn 

110%11 Ineant PollaJcd could not Dla}(e a meeting; "20%" D[lean~t Wclr 
iJrnnlinent in tl:1e Middlle East:: 1130% II meant f·ollard was; in 

trouble~. He mentioned 30% in t:hf~ call to •• . Pollard WclS 

also Igi. ven an eme:rgency telephc)nce numb,er to ceLlI in the 
Washi'ngton area, :but forg'ot i t I~ told Pc)llard "'keE~p q\li et__-.

for 3 clays." Pollard int.erp,rete(j th,i s to me~arl that ~ 

needed three days to arrange an escape plan. 

On 20 November 1985, ha'J'in~:J 'heard nothirlg from ~ 
Pollard called the Israeli E;mbc~ssy cLnd askecl :Eor the IISE~curity 
Officer. 1I He asked this person if tie had "re'c:eived any 
information from ~or ~r ~regarding two packages 
that were coming in. I TllLe Israeli sald there was II no lc:>nger 
any t ' ; in the United ~::tat:es." Pc)llard claimed he told t'he 
security officer he was 'Ill an agen~t wl10 neede(l to come in." Th,e 
IsraE~li said lIan~" Jew wh<:) is in trol1ble shC)llld come to the 
Em,bassy." Pollard cOmmeJrlte(l to the Israeli t'hat he had "a 
problem with surveillance. The Israeli said he should lose 



the surveill~nce and repeated his previous comment about Jews 
in trouble coming t.o the Elnbassi'. Pollard therl told the 
Israeli that he would come in:to the Embassy the next day and 
would be driving a red Mustang. ·,He told the Israeli what time 
to expe(~t him. 

Pollard said tlhat when l1e arld __ apprC)aCfled 1:hle 
gate of the Israeli Embassy on th~~ November 1985, 
the gate swung open as he drove up, so he proceeded directly 
into the Embassy grounds. A car which was parked by the gate 
pulled in behind him. Pollard stopped near the Embassy 
building and the second car pulled in behind him. Pollard and 
~he driver of the second car both got out and after greetings 
the man ·elnbraced him. A 5lecond mc:ln, wh() identi. f i ed h:imse~l f C3. S 
"Se(~urit:y" came out of the embass~{ and" greeted Pol·lard.• 
Pollard stated that this man's voice was the same as the person 
who had spoken to ]~im on t~he phC)n49 the previousi day. ThE~ 

.. sec:uri ty" man the]n walked back tCj the gate ancl talkecj wi th a.n 
FBI agerlt from the surveillance t49am who was standing outsidt~ 

the embclssy ground:s. When he rE~tllrned the .. sec:uri ty" marl sai d, 
III hate to tell y01L1 this - you lla~ve to leave. II Pollard c~lai]ns 

he said "00 you kn4:>W who I am. Dc::> YOIU 'know hO~1 important it is 
for me to get to Israel.? lean I claim. t:he right: of re'turrl? II 
The Secllrity man tJhen said, "It is no,t :permittE~d. YOll Ccln 

lea~/e nc)w or I will let thiem in., II 

Pollard stated that during his initial interrogations by 
NIS/FBI he had pic:ked ~_••• as his ficti.tious "harldler ll 

becc:luse he believeti ..• met tlhe p1rofile of a spy cand would 
OCC\lPY tJ. S. author i ties flor thE~ '72 h,ours needE~d for • tc:> 
arrange his escape. Pollard denied this was a pre-arranged 
plan, just something he worked out on the spur of the moment. 

Pollard advised that on one occasion he had been given his 
monthly payment by ot,'herwi!;e ~_paid him. Pollard 
denied that performed any' ftlnl:=tiolnother tl1an cop:yin~~ 

documents. 

Pollard said he learned of intelligence analyst jobs being 
available at the N,aval Int.elligE~n,ce C~ommand t.h·rough ••••••~ 

& _ who he Inet on one c)ccas ion a 1: TRW. Pollar(i 
did not specifically recall ~'hy he waLS visiti.n~~ TRW. 

Whel1 dealing wi th the Israelis Pc)llarcl ne!VE~r told th4:ffi of 
the previous incident involving the South African Defense 
Attache which resulted in the loss of his security clearance. 
Pollard said he approached the South Africans on his own 

b1~
initiative (1979/80) in order to obtcdn information on a Soviet 
ship transiting the South Atlantic that was of interest to the 
u. S. Navy. Pollard was given a photograph of the ship in 

?1o
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questi10rl by the SC>lJth Afric~an arld Pollard later' gave the South 
k(rican a photograL]?h of a :Soviet~ submarine stationed cit I,uan(~a 
(Pbllard obtained the phot(:>grap~l. jErom wc:>rk.) p10llard said hE~ 
reported this contact to his Navy' supervisor and was later put 
in (~ontact wi th TE'--168, which walnted to colle'ct infornlation c)n 
the South African through Pollardo Pollard later attended a 
joint TF-168/CIA meeting regarding his South African contact~ 
Pollar~d claimed trlcit CIA wc:lnt,ed tC) take over the opercltio'n btlt 
TF-168 insisted on reta~nin9 control. Pollard denied that 
Israeli intelligence had anything to do with that matter. 
According to Pollard, his only contact with CIA regarding the 
South .~fr ican epi s»()de was the jC)illt meet ing wi th TF-IE;S. 
-

Pollard advisEH:i that hIe and Ycigur discussed, th~ at:titude of 
u. s. ~personnel tc)\~ard the StatE! ()f Israel in g'eneral I' bUlt 
never 'went so far a.s discussing il1divid1l1als. 

Pollard denied that he ever provided the disclosure 
guidance for U. S./IDF Intelligence Exchange meetings to the 
Isrciel is. The di s;c~losure c:Juidarlc.~ foune:i at hi s: res idE~nce~ was 
inadve:rtantly retclined by :Polla:rd who 4attendedl the exchslnge 
meetinl:J it concerrH3d, b~t 'was nc)t given to the Israelis. 

l, 

Rel;}arding U. ~;. intelligencE! 4exchange agreE~ments \vi trl Arcib 
and ot~her countriE!:s, Pollard stcltted that he was: not aware~ of 
these ,algreements sc:> could :not hclvce provitled an~{ details c>f t11elm 
to Isr,ael. Pollarej conceded thclt sorn,e 10£ the f:inishe<i 

.-",'	 
intelligence product he provided to Israel could have been 
derivative of material obtained through exchange agreements, 
but he was unaware of specifics. Likewise, some of the u. s~ 

material provided Israel contained caveats indicating the U. s. 
shared the informcltion wit,'h spec::i:fic countries, i.e. uCA1'JUKU~;.1I 

The Israelis seemed to have 'a good understanding of code 
words and tags used on U. S. classified material but asked 
Pollard if he would provide a table defining all code words. 
Pollard claimed he never provided the table • 

. During his se(~,ond meeting' w:it~h •• in ':{Iel Aviv (Au~Just 
1985), Pollard was informed that $30, per year would be 
deposited in a Swiss Bank aCC~OU]1t unc5ler the llalrle "Danlny C:oheln" 
which was to be Pc)llard IS Isr'aeli naUle. Addi tionally, 
_Pollard IS" salaryfil was inc:rea.se(l to ~.2, 500 pe~r month ~beCcluse 0 f 
the value of the material he was providing. Pollard was shown 
an index prepared by the Israelis which reflected all 
inf()rma t ion he hacj providE~d. Thi s irldex i ncl uc~ed messagE:!s al:1d 
IIRls as well as publications. 
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Pollard stated that he was becoming concerned about his own 
safetY4' partfcularly in li~:rht of ~_., desire for the 
operation to last 10 years. In his mind, Pollard wanted to 
give tl1e Israelis E!nough irlfor.mation to "win the next war" bt:lt 
he didn't want to continue for 10, years. He requested a second 
meeting with at which he expressed these concerns. 
q' h_response was that Pollard should follow orders. 
Subseqllently, Pollclrd was <;,ivE3n aIlloth4~r $2,OO() by at 

~tdirection clnd told to caIn, do,~n., 

Pollard advisee! that ••, hacl inciuired al::>out the Middle 
East Arms Trans fer (MEAT) '~~orl<ing grollp (a U. S. i nter-agencil 
comnli t tee coordina t ing mi 1 i tary hclrdw4:irE~ ass i :stance) and aske~d 

~f it '"ere possiblE~ for Pollard tC) get ()n the committe.e. It 
was not possible bE~cause t]1e J~A.T w'as made up of senic)r U. s., 
officia.ls. That WciS the ol11y oc~cclsio:n Pc)llar~:l was' as~=ed to 
join a group of that kind. 

,. 
Pollard claime(:l he was taske~d t.o ,obtain a speci fie FE~I 

counterintelligence study but did not. According to Pollard, 
he did not believe the Israelis had a need for this information. 

Pollard advised that he never had direct or indirect 
contact wi t~ Israeli p~:>li tic:al figures; hO\-trever, cifte!r t11e 
Tunis raid _ irlformed :Pollard that "people at the hi~Jhes1: 

levels of governrnent~ expressed their deepest appreciation for 
the infc)rmation. 

Accc)rding to Pl::>llard t'he Isra~21is never merLtioned an~'
 

official contacts with the Soviet Intelligence Service.
 

Pollard did not recall the Israelis targeting specific U. 
s. intelligence pr1ograms, althollg;h .~did sJ:)ecificiall~r task 
Pollard to obtain document.s relating to the GrRJrnITE a:nd liAVE 
programs, which apparently relate to foreign material 
exploi t,c:ition. 

11- casually questic),necl P(Jllarcl about thE: 
WalkerlWIl'i tworth espionagE! CSLses, warlting to kZ10\v what a.a.mage 
was dClne. He also asked cl.bo'\Jt Morisc)n, since~ l?ollard haej 
worked with Morison. '-'E!xpressed no interf:!st in the Pelton 
or Chin cases. 

Pc-llard was never dirE:~ctE!d to slclnt. his ()w]~ intellig,ence
 
analysis so it would be more beneficial to Israel.
 

nle Israelis never expressed interest in methods of 
communications used by U.S. Intelligence, COMSEC deficienci~s, 
u. S. crypto system~, or keying material. 
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Polliard was never asl<:ecl tC) p:roVi(jE~ t.he nanles of analysts 
who were pro or anti IsraLeli. 

ThE~ interview was termi.nat.~d at 1515 in order for Pollard 
to be transported to the Washington Metropolitan Correction 
Center. 
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RESULTS OF INTERVI]~:W ~~ITH JON~~THAN JA~{ :POLLARD AS
 
RECORDEr) BY SPEC: IA1~ AGE:NT I • ON
 

29 JULY 1986, IN WASHINGTON, D~C.
 

JC~NATHAN JAY POLLARD w'as int~rvie'wed beginning at 0930, .29 
July 1.9,86, at the united States District Court Building, 
washington, D.C., by Reporting 1~glent and Speciall Agent•••,
•••a- Naval Investigativre Ser~~ice (NIS), Sp,ec:ial Agtents__ 

_ • and _.. .. ~.~ E~ure,au of Investic3ation. .F'edE~ral
(FBI) and OP~IAV' Damage Assessrnent.I 

Pollard began by clar i fy i ng SOffi42 pain ts from the 24 July 1986,
 
inter\i'i'ew. He advised thclt his thircl meeting' ~/ith _
 _ r in Washington had oc:currecj duri.ng the {:,eriod of 15 to 21
 
July 1984. He arrived at the~se dates b'ecause~ the meetin~1
 

occur red abou t one wee k be~ for e .a d inne rat tendE~d by P4011ar d and
 
•••1••••• with ancl his 'wife, at the Four Ways 
Restaurant, washin9ton~---""=D•. C. (.l\gentl's note: The date of that 
dinner, 28 July 1984, has been confirmed by credit card 
receiJ;)ts.) I. 

Cc)ncerning the' daily intE~lli9'encE~ sU'mmaries, Pollard
 
ad v i SE~d tha t three~ separ a 1:.e !:; umma r ie s wer e PI~OV ided to Is rae 1 •
 
Pollard believed there wel:'e ,'ery few gaI:~s in c()verage as he had
 
been livery thoroug'h". ThE:~ three sumInaI~ies WE~rle the (1) :Middle~
 

East and North Africa summary, originated by the National
 
security Agency (NSA), which was provided from mid July 1984,
 
until his detectic.n in mic:1 N()vemt)e·r 1985; (2) the Ind:ian Oce,arl
 
Lit.tol~al IntelligE~nce SurnInar~(, origi.nated by F10SIF WE:STPAC,
 
fro1m rnid July 198~~, until his detectioll; and (3) the
 
Med i tE~r ranean Li tt:oral OPINT1~L Sllmma:ry l' or ig ina ted byr FOSIF
 
Rot.a, which was provided :f:roln thE~ tilme the Nc:lVY Anti-'Terrorist:
 
Alert Center was placed on standard distribution for that
 
document (approximately 1 Aug 84) until his detection.
 

Pollard claimed that his monthly compensation was raised 
frc)m :~1,500 to $2 4,500 during the Sprinc3 of 1985, by the 
Israelis based on their e'valuat.ic)n of the value of the fl1lateri<:ll 
he wa:3 prov id i ng • Pollard $,a icl he did not r eques t the r a i se 
but: was informed ()f it by _ -_a when the increc~se took 
place. had already been informed of the pay raise by 
"Tel ~~'viv" and thE~ pay en~/el~ope~ <:it that meeting containe!d the 
ext:ra $1,000. Pollard st.ated thc:it his second triP .. EL:.lro E~ . 

during July/August 1985, and personal meeting with 
had nothing to do with the pay raise, which was already in 
effect by that time. Pollard stated that the pay raise was not 
"rE~trloclctive" to the beginning of the ,operatic)n, howf~ver he 
only re~ceived lIa ~:::ouple" ()f $1 4,500 p,ayrnents be~fore the i.ncrE~ase. 

Pollard advised that from the outset of the operation it
 
had been understood that he and ~ould visit Israel about
 

J:""VUTOT'r ,.~,. 



the timE= of their :marriage. Initially there held been thE~ 

thought that. the wedding would take place in Israel but the 
Israelis had vetoed the plan because the required rabinical 
invest.ic34ation would have focuseej too much att.ention on Pc)llard 
and _ _ ~ The :pollarejs ne~=t choice~ \-Ias Venice I' 

Italy, where the wedding actually took place. The dates for 
the se~ctond European tr ip ~,ere~ establi.shed by the Spr ing ()f 

1985. 'rhe Israelis portralyedl the tri.p as a "h()meeoming tl of 
sorts for Pollard and a preview of what his life would be like 
if he emigrated to Israel at th~e conc:lusion clf the opteration. 
Prior t!D the trip Yagur asked if Pollard kne~7 anyone !assigned 
to the~ A:mer iean Embassy or D'e~fense Attache Office in Israel, 
which he did not. The Pollard ',S madE~ their C)W11 travel 
arranc:rements through the C::al Sinlmons Travel J~gt~ncy in 
GeorgE~t,own. Pollard was dirE~ctled to check inte) the Hilt()n 
Hotel in Tel Aviv but nat to occupy a suite, as they had in 
Paris, because it might draw attention to them. . 

Pc)llard stated" that tl1ley fl,ew' ~dil~ec:t front :New York tCJ Tel 
Aviv aboard El Al Airlines because Pollard believed security 
was better on the Israeli carrier. He commented that El Al 
securi.ty in New Yc,rk almost did not let ~on the flight 
because she did nClt "look Je,-~ish." 

The day of their arrival at the Tel Aviv Hilton • 
telephon ically con tacted Jt)olla r d and ar range<3 to mee t th,ern at 
the hc)tel the next day. _I._ e)(:plainE~d that his wife, i J 
would take & sigh~seeing while he and Pollard visited the 
"Old ~ian" at the bospital .. 1?ol12lrd c:;luestion~~d going to the 
haspi tal for secur i ty reasons as the:r e ITligh t be Amer icans in 
the area but tassured him that the hospital was secure arld 
tha.t the ward would be ke]pt "clealn" ejuri.ng the visit • 

• ~ picked :Pollard up the rlext ffi()I"ning as arranged and 
they proceeded to the Opthalmic Ward of the Beilinson Hospital, 
while the women went -sightseeing" Pollard noted there was a 
guard in. civilian clothes ou,tsidE! • ro()m. The guard, wrlo 
pollaJrd claimed WclS an Iraqi Je~wj' startE~d to search f)ollard bllt 
was sto!.=)ped by." Polla,rd dE~scr ibE~ci the hospi tal room as 
small and somewhat sparse, containing only one bed. A nurse 
was, c 1 e~ ani n9 , ~ eye '1'1 hen t. h E~ yen t ere d soth e i n t e r vie w did 
not start until she finished. Pollard stated that ; I did 
not lc:>c.k~ well and his eye lOIDke~d 't'terrible." After the nurse 
left 4:lru:1 greetings were e:xchanSJeej • __advise~d Pollard that: 
they would meet both in the morning and afternoon. 

DUI'i.ng the morning me,eting ._~wlent over a pr intedl 
cOInpend i urn of the rna ter i a 1 passe(j by Plollar d up to tha t t ime~ • 
Pollard stated that the material was listed in a print out and , 

,~.~ 
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inclu~je~d both publications aJ1d mE~ssalges., The publicaltions w'ere 
listed by tItle arid serial number, the nlessa~3es by da.te time 
group, and the Intelligence Information Reports (IIR's) by 
originating Defense Attache (~ffic:e alnd IIR number. F~ollard 

re(::a,llE~d that periodic messa~~·es.l, such as the Mediterranean 
Lit tor a 1 OPINTEL summary '~ier 4: grc)upe~d ch rono10g icall}J' I s uc has 
Ol1907ZMAY85 to 301907ZMA'~(85. The,o:nly unusual observation by 
Pollard was that the NPIC doe:umerlt showing b()mb damagie to the 
Tu\~aitha Nuclear ]~acility in Ira~1 was nc)t in1cluded in the 
1 is ti,n~r. Pollard be·l ieveiCi tha t.~_ .hald requested tha t 
document for personal reasons, since he had been Commander of 
thE~ rai.d, and did not provid~e it t,o '_or _ 

Acc:ord ing to l?ollard it lwas Clever c:lear 'why went c)ver 
# thE~ d1oc:umen ts wi th him. 11 • cc)mmen teci fa vlor ably orl th e 
qUell i ti' of the in :Eorma t ion be i ng prov iejed and i ts, value to t:h e 
State of Isra~l. He stated that the information was crucial 
and the volume being provided far exceeded their expectations. 
Pollard advised t~at the Israelis continued to express 
amazement that so much information could be obtained and he 
de~/el,ot)ed the OpiJlion that the Israelis had thought that u. s. 
sec::ur i t:y procedurles "were as gc)oej as their owrl." 

11-' told Pollard th.at thE! uRASIN" documE~nts had alreaciy 
been ~o operational use and were of assistance to the 
ISl~aeli.s working c::>n .. exploiting the' satellite uplink at the 
Soviet Military Assistance Group Headquarters in D~mascus. 

Pollard understood to say that the manuals hel~ed them 
"break out ll the specific signals the, Israelis were interestE~d 

in without the necessary time and expe~se which would have been 
in~~olved otherwise. 1-. statelC:I that event.ually they \-Ioul<j ,be 
able tC) "read" thie signals "thE~n the' fun would begin." ·•••t 
described the information the Israelis hoped to obtain from the 
uplink as an Indications and Warning asset and that in the 
event ()f hostilities the int,erc:epts would be~ c:rucial. Isra~el 

belieV'E~d the Soviets would be (::o:mple~tel,Y int.el~grated in1:.o the 
Syrian military command, control and communications system. 

Pollard stated that 111 .e~ave bim and L:lp(Jate briefing ()n 
th1e M~i(jdle East situatiorl as it pertained tC) c:ountries the 
Is.raelis considered to be~ their greatest threat. PollaJrd 
claimed he had given the Israelis a DIA study which detailed an 
invasion scenario wherein Syria would attack Israel across the 
Golan Heights. The 5tud~" esti1mated that thE~ Syr ians could 
recaF1t 1Llre the occupied te~r r i. tory. WI conlm4~n ted tha t the 
5 tudy' had ca used cons ter na t i.on amon~~ Is r ae 1 i ]planner s s i nee i t 
varie'd considerably from Israeli estirrlates c)f Syrian 
capabilities. 

'l'here were st.acks of ne;\-/spap1ers in the rO()In giving :Pollard 
the i.mpression that ~ eyesilght \\'as no1: too badly 
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impa-i[e-d~ Accordling. to l:~ClLJLaLd.~- :- _= was unaware, 
that they might have to livE~ in Isrcsel for c! :pe~iod of timer 
after the operation endedl. He e,nvisioned living in Israel for 
a while then moving to a country in Europe \~h,ere ~uld be 
h.alPP~{ and he could continue to w'orlk for Israel. 

1\fter the mo['ning sessic)ri, 1_.ook Pc)llard to a steak 
hc~uSE~ near the hc~spital for lunc~h, ' ''hich was strictly slocial. 
PClllard advised that he still thou~~ht t.hat '-'= lived in
 
IsraE~l and did nc~t find ()ut othe~rwise until after his arrest .
••1' talked abolJlt a house he was build,ing in Israel anej
 
problems he was ha v ing with con t.r at: tor s and the r equ i r eld bomb
 
shelter.
 

tJpon return i l'ilg to th«:~ hc)s pi tal , bE~ g,an a gene r a 1
 
discussion on sec:urity which rev'ol~\1.~d arouncl the fact that
 

"Poillclrd should nc~t be corlcerned abt:)lJt his safety. ]' IT stated 
that the operaticln was bE:~in~~ manlageej c:onsist.a:nt with P<illard's 
ideology, i.e. that nothing whic~h wc)uld jeo];>ardize u. S. live's 
would be targeted nor would they target the U. S. per se, only 
enemies common t~ the U. S. and Israel. Pollard claimed he 
told tha t he was still conlce~[)led about 'wha t would haplpen 
to, hE~ and if he was det:.ecte~d. ~assured him that 
Uno cirastic actic~n would be take~n la~3alnst YC)U - it hasn' t 
happE~ned in the {:)ast. w.:~ (Israe~l) haven' t taken act.ion on the 
u. 51, collecting here •.. " ••• stat4~d t:hat if something did go 
wron~J Israel would take c::arE~ of hiJm. :Polla]~d asked for det.ai.ls, 
and specifics of these planrled alctic)ns but,. dismissed the 
topic:. AccordinC::1 t,o Pollarcj thi.s mteeti.ng WciS more Qlf an 
argunlent than a Ciliscussic:>n cind alt ~o]~e !=)oint the guard l,ooked 
into the room bec:ause th.:~ cc)n vel' sat ion had I)ecome SOl hea ted. 
In the mi.dst of the arguInent __ infc.rrned P10llard that they 
were .setting up al Swiss k)anl< acc:ou:n't fc)r hiln into which the 
IsraE~lis would de~posit $30,()OO I:)er :year • ••5 stat.ed that 
$30,000 represented what hi~3 salar,Y would b~~ if he were worki.ngl 
in Israel. tsaid the ciccount 'fJould be in Polla,rd I s "new 
name ll and he would be given an Israeli passport with the new 
iden1:i ty. _~stated "we are taking a long range v iew of 
th is.. You W"ITn:)e wor k ilrlg for 10 ,Y1ear s;, th~~n will t)OW out and 
reloc=a te here." Pollard stc:lted th,a t ~ who was present 
dur irlg both sessions, put h is hE~ad (joWi1Wl1en _ rnade these 
COlmmE~nts. Pollard state~:i that he Wlas e~moti()na11y de~vastated b~{ 

__ revelatic)n that the oJ;:leratilon would continue~ for 10 
years and was unclble to res];:>ond I' The i.nterv iew was terminated 
shor1:1y thereaftE~r The afternoon session had las,tedby_.t
ab'ou 1: one hour. 

l?ollard clainled he WICiS told t,wo things he had ne~ver heard 
be~fore, the antic:ipated 10 ~{ear com:mitnlent l:lnd the :planned 
Syliss bank aCCQUrlt. 
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On the ride ba<:k to thlE~ hc)tel __ was very quiet: but di.d 
comment, "You' re ot)viously not real,,-"'r this." pollard 
replie(] in the affirmative an<j. told him that he was 
particularly concerned abolLlt 1the· J.O Yl~ar long range pl.an • 
•••,suggested that Pollard :just rellax and enjoy his trip fClr 
the ti:mE~ being. 

The next day Pc)llard and ",mov1ed to th,e King David Hot.el 
in Jerusalem and were provided a tour guide with car by the 
Israelis. They v~sited thE~ Gc:>la,n" Massacla, J,erico and a 
Palestinian refugee camp. At one point the guide commented to 
Pollard that it was unusual that. the :Prime Ministerls Office 
call and arrange f()r the "l)est" tc)ur 'guicle available for the 
p·ollar(is. The gui(je, who spoke gc)od ,En~~lish, stated that he 
was a veteran of the Jewish Brigade (from England) in World War 
II. Pl::>llard said that the servi.cE~s of the guidle were paid fc)r 
by the Israelis foW a three day period. 

Pollard stated that he continued to worry about his future 
with the Israelis and two days into the tour he telephonically 
con tac ted at his II hOlne II and told him he ~,anted to see the 
1I01el Mlarl" again. J?ollard '~Nantecl 1:0 know what s;pecific~ ac:tiorlS 
the Israelis would take. if something went wron~,. He \¥as als() 
concerned that the Israelis assure him of attribution if his 
actions were detectecl. _.' tc>lc] Poll,ard to return to the ~rel 

Aviv Hilton by taxi pnd ~ would arrange another meeting with 
, On the taxi r ide b,ack fI~OJn Jerusalem '~dr<::>ve up 

behind Pollard's taxi and blew his horn. Pollard switched to 
__ car and th1ey ret ur ned tC) the hospi tal. 

Accc)rding to Pf:>llard hie "ex};)lcJded lt lon ... telling of his 
conc::er ns for secur i ty. .~ tc)lc:1 him he oetU"r calm dO~v'n 
because ~was already angry that Pollard held demandec3 a 
second meeting. After arriving at the hospital Pollard was 
directecl to the se,curity olffice rlather than I'" rloom. 
_stormed into the roc-ro, obvilDusly agitat:e(~ and in s()me 
pnys-lcal discomfort as he was hc)ll:1ingr on1e han~d over his inju,re,d 
eye. The following meeting lasted only 15 to 20 minutes 
accc::>rdirlg to Pollard. Pollard :inf()rrned _~ t.hat the whole 
ope;[:'ati()n "stunk. 1I He wantedl t(J kno~7 how it hc:ld been de(:ided 
that the operation would continue for 10 years and what 
specific plans had been made for his protection. • told 
Pollard, he had nothing to wor ry ab()ut, tha t t:h4:! Swiss bank 
acc~::>unt was being set up clnd th.at if anythin~l happened" 
w'ould bf~ protect'ed. _I~ cClncluded the disc:ussion by stating I 

"OK lo,ok, we III give you cl cc)uple c::>f thousancl luore dollars. 
H:ave a 900d time in Europe~. En~:i of cliscussic)n, r've had it. 
I 'm ru.nning this operation. II ~.circlve PoJL1,ard back tID the 
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Hilton where .. he to~::>k a taxi back t() Jerusalern~. That night, 
during ,i strictly social dinner with· , and his wife, 
Pollard was given an envelope containing $12,000, which Pollard 
assumed contained the $2 ,000 r.efe:r:I~ed tiC by ~. The next 
day the Pollards l,e f t Is rae 1 anci' 'leon t, i nued the i. r tr i p th rough 
Europe without any further contact with the Israelis. 

Pollard advised that in preparation for both his trips to 
Europe he adv i sed the Na va,l In tE~ 11 ige,nce Carom,and SecuJr i ti' 
Office of his intention to travel outside of the U. S., as 
required by his security clearance. Pollard stated that he put 
in for cannual leave for bc)th tr ips. He thoug-ht he rnilght hav~= 

exc,eedeej his annual leave cred i t on the book s howeve r he was 
Qot ch a.rged for leave wi thou t. pay c:>n e i the r clc<::as ion. 

When asked how he concealed his attitude toward Israel when 
dealin.g with topics concerning that c:ountry clu:ring his n()rmal 
duties tat the Anti::-terrori.st Allert CE~nt.er (A~~A(::), Pollar(j 
stated, he attempted to stel,y neutral c=oncerning Israel so not to 
dra'w a,ttention to his personal .attitude's. 

PClllard stated that the Israe,lis were no1: :particu1arly
 
interested in U. S. intelligence material related to Arab
 
terror'ist organizations. Eal~ly in the olpera1:i 1on he had
 
provicle1d several documents orl the'se to~)ics. and had been
 
i.n fornled by the Is r ael is 1::ha t the~y hc3.d ble t teJ~ in forma. t ion than, 
the u. S. so not t,o .prov idle any rnore. 

Af:ter some thclught abc)ut meetin,g dates, ]?ollard a~dvised 

that he may have had one rneeting during Decelnber 1984~, with 
•••I~and a t ~h()use on :Debc)rah street. Pollard 
belie\'ed on that c»ccasion = -'c;rave hinl the ring foz:' ., 
I?Urchclsed in Paris~ and t11~:~ "lJnclE~ Jo,e Fi.sher" letter. If that:
 
were the case, acc:ording to pollclrd, thE~n th,e meetinSJ at
 
Oeb1orah street, when he SlciW the inldividual who appeaI~ed to
 
reside at the the house with the camera and film, would have
 
been during July 1984.
 

When i twas pc)i n ted Oll t to Pc)llard tha t a lmos t a 11 01 f the 
classified material seized from his residence dealt with two 
geographic areas, sub-Saharan Africa and the Indian 
subcontinent, Pollard stated that most of the material was for 
his own consumption, since both areas were of personal interest 
to him. Pollard stated, however, that he did provide some 
Clc:lssif:ied materic~l to _, •• for use in planning trt'I?S 
into j~fghanistan. After :cevie~/ilrlg lists of dc)cuments se~ized at 
his r,esidence, Pollard idlentifie(~ the f()llo~ing docurnents which 
were read, or in one instance removed from the residence for 
several hour's by ,_,~ 
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IIR 2 760 0210 84 AF!PK Border Crossing Points Under
 
Con trl:>l 0 f Afghan Mi 1 i tar y and Mllj ah id in Force 5
 
Originated by US Army CDR USA OPSGP Ft Meade
 

DIADIN 277-6A Afghanistan: Situation Report
 
Originated by Defense Intelligence Agency
 

IIR 2 762 0135 84 Developments in the United Front of 
Af~~hani.stan 

Originated by US Army CDR USA OPSGP Ft Meade 

IIR 2 760 0217 84 Fundamentalist Alliance Views Toward 
~Return of King Zahir 
Or ig incL ted by US ~~RMY CDR USA C)P~;GP Ft lt1eade 

IIR 2 760 0211 84 Mujahidin Use of Documentation for
 
Trcivel in AF
 
Originated by US ARMY CDR USA OPSGP Ft Meade
 

DIADIN 271-llA Pakistan: Afghan Refugee Problem
 
Inc::reas ing
 
Origi,nated by Deflense Intlellige~nc:E! Agency
 

D.DE~-2600-3493·-84 So'~iet ~lilitary ()ptions Against :Pakistan 
Originated by Deflen~e IntlelligE~nc:::E~ Agency (1. rE:motled 1:his 
doc:um1ent from Pollard' s r~=siderlc4= for several hours.) 

P10llard state(j that the follc::>wing Idocuments seizE=d from h,:is
 
residence had been provided to the Israelis:
 

3/00/11907-85 (Classified Subject)
 
Originated by National Security Agency
 

IIR 6 844 0041 84 AN-32 Aircraft in India for Demonstration 
Originated by Defense Intelligence Agency (USDAO New Delhi) 

Intelligence Quarterly Autumn 1980 
Article Entitled Coastal Missile Artillery Force: Soviet 

Union and Warsaw Pact 
Or'iginated by Canadian Mi.nistr~{ lof ~rati,onal DE~fense 

DIADIN 276-1 7A USSR-Afghan i 51 tan: Ele~c1:roni c 'Wa r far e
 
Originated by Defense Intelligence Agency
 

ATC-AA-2660-005-84 Army Intelligence Survey, Saudi Arabia,
 
Vol II, Part VI, Chapters 7 through 9
 
Originated by US Army Threat Center
 

Pollard stated that he met I __ in 1984-, before he was
 
ass ign4=d to the ATAC I a t a par ty c3 i ven by •
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pollard at that time beli~e!vE!d __.to be a "Capi tc,l H~i 11 
Type" since he talked about his contacts in the Congress. 

, ~as.prepaJ:ing for a trip t.o ,l\f(~hanista,n wherE~ he,
 
planned to film Mujadihin rebels operating against Soviet
 
forces II pollard recalled b~:eingl very iJnpressed wi th •••••
 
COl1serva ti ve "cre<3en tials cln·d 9()n tacts. He nex t me t ••••
III 

coincidentally at a party on calp'itol Hill. PClllard did not 
recall who was gitling the pclrty, tlut I. had by this tirne 
returnE~d from a trip to A:Eglhani.stan. _,. was very c~andid 

about his connections with Pakistani intelligence. Later in 
their relationship Pollard visited _ ~esidence were he 
saw eXI?ensive gifts, such a:s a SI1C)W leopard cc~at, which .1'11:••-' 
attributed to the Pakista:nis. also claimed close 
association with ;Saudi Arlabian officials esp,ec:ially !IIPri.nce 
Bandar '. One area of int,erest tc::> • was the ne~=d (>f theII 

-Mujahadin for air transportation in and out of operational 
areas. Pollard mentioned, the I~oSS ib,i 1 i ty of ul tr,a 1 igh t 
ai:rcraft, about which _'=r was very enthu.sE~d. As a result, 
pollare] introduced __ .,. 'S]~, whol was interested in ultrla 
lilght aircraft as"a hobby', to __~ __ who wc:>rkE~d at 
the Na'ilal Intelligence Suppolrt C1ente!r,. ~nd Pollard 
developed a plan to sell ul tr ali gh t~s tlO fat' e 19n gov1er nrnen ts 
for p1rc)fit. Pollard actually (]iscus~sed this rnatter 'with 
re:presen ta t i ves of Keyna and Sr i Lan ka bu t rlo1th ing came 0 fit. 

Pollard stated that eluring his relationship with b he 
was introduced to tYlO indlividuc21s ·who • identifieej as 
representatives of East German and Finnish intelligence 
respectively, althobgh Pollard did not know if they 'actually 
wer e • No in tell i gence mel t ter 5 wer e d i SCUSSE!d with thesle 
individuals in Pollard's presence. ~lso showed Pollard 
do'CUrTlelnts bearing classi1:ic~ation markings whilCh d' claimed 
were given to him by _I ? the !)i,rector of the 
Defen.se Intelligence Agen,cy' (DIA). Pollard claimed he .read 
docunlents in _.2 pc),ssession c()ncernin~~ how u. s. funds 
w~re provided to the Mujahidin through various cut outs to 
conceal its origin and how Yugoslavian arms were likewise being 
ship};~e,d to the Mujahidin onl the II'North West Frontier" of 
Pakis;t.an by U". s. milital~Y att,aches in Islarnabad. These 
docurnen ts in vol ved wha t 1~lo11ard desc:r i. bed a:; DIA cove r t 
operaltions and c01ntained ,cc~!de 'worlds he~ had never seen b,efore. 
Lohbe~ck referred to limy sources at I)IA II when discussing the 
docunlen ts. Polla,rd sta tE:~d tha t ,_ neVE~ rind icated these 
II sources II wer e nc~t leg i t imc~ te • The documen ts deal t with 
contracts and monletary tl:'alJ~sactions. aalso had 
class.ified maps showing ::)O\'~....J;~ositi()ns in Afghanistan. 
Pollclrd stated he~ providE:~d _~tJith the document.s 
previously described for rE!view at l::>oth "~nd Pollard's 



aI?artnlents •. Aft~=r __returned frC)ffi his first trip, to 
Afgh,arlistan he showed vitde():s clf Mujahidin attacks on Soviet: 
columns. The rebels were using rocket propelled munitions and 
were havin~little success hitting targets. Pollard claims, rle 
told E ~that the Mujahidin 'should be using wire guided 
anti·-tank missilE~s, which were, available on the open market a,nd 
much nlore accurate. _~.ked this idet:l and allegedly 
discussed the rna 1:ter wi ttl ._ thl: Pak istan i De fense 
At: ta(:he. accord i:ng to ~agreled to act as an 
internlediary for the pur(:hase of thlese weapc)ns. Pollard claims 
tha t they dec ided on the AI: ~3en tine II Ma thogo at wi reg u ided 
mi.ssile as weapoll which '~/ould mE~et thE~ Mujahidin needs. 
_II'II~ wanted t() broker th4~ sale but had little knowledge of 
weapc)n,s, so it WciS agreec:i t:hat E)oll~ard woulcj approach the 
ArgeJ1t.ine Embass){. poll.arc3 clai.m,s that he told ; I he 
wc~ul(j be unable to officially be~cornle involvf~d because of his 
status as a government el1rlpl()yee but that .i.could. Pollardl 
then w'en t to the Argent i ]"~e Embassy us i ng a :E i ct i t ious name an, d 
ta.lkE~d to an a ttclche, __ .~ whc) seelned, very optimi stic 
ablout the sale. _phone~tic) wa.nted Pollard to come to 
Argerltina, which was irnpc:)s~)ible undler the circumstances. 
Pollclrd stated that ~as ve:[':y unrelicible in that he 
drank heavily ancl used ffic:lrijuanC:l. I I)ecame pe~rsonally 

involved in the rlegotiatiorls ancl die] li ttle to further them • 
•••I•••egal advisor, E __lit also Wc:lS involved in 
negotiations with th"e Ar~~rerltinealns. These lle,gotiations 
occurred in 1984 and 198~:~ I after Pollard ha(3 been to. Par is an,d 
was heavily involved witl~l ttle Israelis. Se~,eral telex ]messages 
were sent from 11 c)ffice to Argentine represen,tatives, 
but the negotiati.ons evelltually broke down. Pollard believed 
the lt1u j ah i din obta i ned a 1"10 the r w'e ap<:>n .' 

faollard state,d that ()n another c)ccasion he got a ph()ne call 
one nlorning from,' I whl() asked hinl to c()me to Dulles 
Airpc.rt with his NIS credlen~t:ials t(:> assist a l~ujahidin leader 
named. get through passport control. 2 claimed 
that as trav'el1ing lJlndl,E~r an. illegal Af~1h.an passport and 
was t)eing detaine'd by imrniS~I~aticln <:>:Efi.c:ials. Pollard stated 
that he refused to get irlvclilve,d. Pc)llard claims he latler met 
... alt __residenc::e. __~showed PI:::>llard an fenlarged 
satellite photograph of tUliuii. of Kabul which i r claimed 
was algift to~"from 11 _~. II At parties 1 ". 

enjo~'etd entertaining attE~lncl,ees b1y tE~lling the:m stories (:>f his 
Af 9 h a~ n i s tan a d ve n t u res a rl d c: 0 n t act s i r1 the {I. S. i n t e 11 i g e nee 
co:mmunity. Pollard statE~d that on ()ne ocCafiieJn I 
displa,yed a video, camera whi.ch he (:lai.m~ed tC) have recei'ved from 
DI.A. 'rhe carner a had a sna!.=li on pia r a[)ol i c d ish wh i ch ' , , 
clainleld enabled him to sE~nd pi,ct.ures back tC) the U. s. through 
burst. transmissions. Also ata p ar1:y, _~ld of1

b
 



attending a ~eeting at the OIA headquarters building for a 
committee headed ,by I. ._~ancj attended by ••• 
a of NSA, concerning providing aide to the Mujahidin. 
7 .stated thlat a rep,resen.1:a'tive of British MI-6 was also 
at the m.eeting. 11 ldescribled the uSouth Asia W.ar I~oomfl (:)n 
the 7th floor of the DIAC and stated the room had extensive 
Tempest shielding including copper wire grids and white noise 
generators in voids in the walls. Pollard claimed that he 
later called aside and cautioned him about discussing 
British involvement since the Thatcher government was on record 
that it did not provide clandestine support to the Mujahidin. 
pollarci stated that _~arties I~E~re att~ended l:>y rlumerous 
conservative cong·,ressionalstaff personnel ancl represent:ati~Jes 

qf conservative political organizations, such as the National 
Conservative political Action C:olnmittee. •• routinely 
discussed matters that Pollard considered classified in front 
of these individuals, none of whom had security clearances as 
far as Pollard knew. Pollard stated that during a party 
honoring - a limousine from the Saudi Arabian Embassy 
arJ~ivled, and the c:hauffeur ;broLlght: in all envelope full c>f cash 
as a gift for the Mujahidin leader. 

Pc)11ard stateej that oln llnot:h.~r occasion ,. d.d invi.ted him 
to • of f ice to meet the II Massad corl tact o)~ the 
Hill." :pollard, '''ho was 4al;rr:eacly working for~~ the Isrc:ieli.s b~f 
thi.s ti.me, went out of curi4:>sit:y and met an Israeli ,~ho claimed 
to be an arms broke r ~ At h.i s rle ~~ t dr o:p with 1 • Pc)llal:-d 
left .a nlote for ~ reque:stirlg information c)n thlS 
inc1i v idu.al. 2 .later told ~)oll.ard that the! per so 1"1 in 
ques t ic.n was not lt10ssad bILl t lid i r t IQ and that Pc~llard should s tcay 
away fr Olm him. 

Ac::c:ording to l?ollard,.' ••had rE~lation~ships with 
Congressman Lujan and Congressman Jack Kemp." Pollard stated 
'that 1~11ce told hi,m __II was blac:krnailiI1g II • 
because ~ was aware that the Congressman had received 
"ki.ckJ)a.cks." Acc()rding t<:> " _-.,11 _ hadl embez~~led 

ele~ction contributions fr()ml '.t- so their relationship was 
based u.p.:)n mutual knowled~~e loTecich 0 thE~r s c r i mi nal 
culpability. Pollard sta1te<3 that to display his "clout" 
_~nce took Pollard tc:;> ~ office and callE~d t.he 
Congressman out of a meeting for a meaningless discussion. 
Additio~nlally, Pollard all.:!ge~dly ~~ent with •• a to the' offi(:=e 
of Congrt:!ssman Jac:k Kemp '~..,hE~.re the~y walked into the 
Congressman's personal office without an appointment. with 
Pollal:d Jpresen t, I " 'd i!)(:USSE~d the upcoming vis i t: of ••• 
-,W i t.h Kemp and his des i r E~ tC) se t up a mee t i ng be t~'1een. E 
;ncr Pl:es ident Rea~;an. Ke:rnp 'toclk n.otes as __ talked, 
according to Pollard. Pollard stated that he attended the 
Pre~si(jential Inau~~ural Ball in January 1985 at. the Shoreham 



~ ~ 

""~ 

L 
1) 

Hc)tel as i' '. guest. _llIseerned well known ar1d 
resp1ected at thil; function.. ~laimed to Pollard that 
television networks paid him ~ell for filming stories in 
Afgharlistan, but that he hcl() not:, ,paid U. S. income t:axes fc)r 10 
YE~ars" 

According to Pollard, the documents recovered from his
 
rE~sildE~nce relatiJ1g to South Af'r ic:a/Southern A,fr iea were never
 
pass,ecl to unauthc)[ ized P*~[~:SlDns. Pollard claimed he had
 
obtained these documents because of personal interest in that
 
gE~ographic area.
 

_ Concerning contacts with foreign embassies, Pollard advised 
he visited the following facilities, always using fictitious 
nelmes, for the purpose of $Ieek.irlg comlnE~rcial contacts: 

~Republic of South Afric::la _. l?olllareJ had tw'o meetings, first 
with al "diplomat" at a hc)t4!l just: off I)upont Circle in 
Washington to discuss the sale of night vision scopes for the 
MlljaJhi.d in. The c:ontact (:or~lcernE~d sales through "NI~1RO[) 

Irlternlational" which PollaJ~~d c:lCli.med was an o~fficial gClverrlment:. 
tI~ad~e organizatic)n. Withi]~ dalys the Sc)uth African 
re~pr4esentative 'II .-.. cc-n1:acted Pollard, with ci price 
bI~eakdown which ]?ollard :J?a:ssedl 1:0. p'ollard was unciwareif." 2 ever followed u]? onl the contact. The ar r angremerl t
 
was for pollard, th.rOU9h'~ __ &3 to receive a
 
pe~rClanl tage of th.~ sale as c cc,mrni. ss ion i f a c~on tr ac t wal S
 

e)~ec1Jted. There was a s4=cc~nd short meeting ~'ith rat
 
National Airport. ...... "attended both meetingrs but,
 
ac:co.rding to pollara-;--no cc:!>ntr'a<:t res 1L11ted.
 

Brazil - Pollard spoke to a female in the embassy about 
ot>tairLing the "Cc)bra" wi;re 'gui.dE~d missile. 111 als() 
at:tel~ded ·this me.~ting. 

'raiwan - Pollard approlache~d the "IO:ffice c,f Special Liais(:)n u 

to discuss obtaining the "$umblebee" wire g~ided missi~.e. 

:France - Pollard approached them regardlng purchaslng the
 
"Mistrial" infra red missile fOl( the Mujahidin.
 

Argentina - As previously discussed, this was the only
 
negotiation which appeared viable, but nothing resulted.
 

Sri Lanka - Pollard approached the embassy regarding ultra 
light aircraft but never followed up. 

Keyna - As previously aiscussed, Pollard approached this
 
embassy to discuss ultra light aircraft but never followed up.
 

so
 



Acc()rding to pollard, 'WI ~was alware of his efforts with 
and for S q' a.s plr,o~1 ilded .' name bu t ~~a s 
una ~w are 0 f how extens i ve pi 0 11a'r (] ,',5 d eali n9 5 ~, i 1: h-. we r Ie • 

Regc:lrding his contact with 1.__ ~ Royal 
A~ustralian Navy, pollard aldvise(j that~walS a regular 
clfficial visitor to the Nalval 111t 1elli.gen 1ce SUPI?ort Celnter 
(NISC) 'Nhile Pollard was e~mpl,oY4ed t)~, that conunand. P()llard 
t:)rovided a copy of the o,fficial u. s. pc~sition r1egardinlg 
dis,enga(3ement from New Zeclla:nd 'Nhic:h was contained in a Secret 
message originated by the Joint Chiefs of Staff. Pollard 
stated that was the only clocument hE~ provided _ ,Acc()rding 
e:o ,Pollard, Ivisits to NISC stc)pped abc)u~ time the 
Sam MOlrison espionage case~ b'iecalme put)lic kno~/14edge,. 

The interview was ternlin,ateld at JL520, 29 July 1986. 

REPORTE:O 

SER~VICE 



RESU]~TS OF It~TERVIEW WI'TH JO~lArrI~i JAY POI,LJ~RD·AS JRECC)RDE1) BY
 
~5PECIAL AGENT mE. ON ,30 JurL1~ 1986, AT THE
 

U'NITED ·STATI~S DISTRIC'I' COUB~T B1JII.,I)IrJG lflASHINGTCIN, D. C.
 

JONATHAN JAY POLLARD 'was ~rltlerv' i ewed s ta.rt: ing at llC)O 
hours, 30 July 1986 by Re.portirlg· ,Age'nt 4and S:pE~cial A~jent __ 

•a...l~aval Inv_sti serV:,ice ('tns) , SpE!cial Agents ~ati've 
~and _ Fe 1iee::ral clf Investigation__~. Bureau 

(FBI) c:lnd _ -.., C~ffice of trle Chie:f of Na~/al 
Operations Damage Assessment Task Force. Miscellaneous 
hand-written notes found in Pollard's desk at the 
Anti-TE~rrorist Alert Cent,er (A~~A(:) ~rere discussed to clclri f~{ 

whether or not they represented intelligence tasking from 
Israeli intelligence officers. Pollard advised of 
~he notes specifically related to tasking from 

that most 

by PollardSome of these notes were actually written down 
durins.. personal meetings with _'on graph paper supplied by 

~ Pollard also noted that if an asterisk appeared next to 
a document or topic it indicated this item was of particular 
importance to the Israelis. 

The name __ which appeared in the notes 
refers to an analyst at the National Security Agency (NSA) who 
provided Pollard with an Egyptian Air Defense Command Control 
and Communications Study (COMINT Report - Disposition of 
Egyptian Air Defense Forces). Two other persons mentioned in 
this nc)te, a,nd _ ....were flarnes Pollard. 
received as contact ~oints at NSA when making inquiries about 
the RASIN manuals. Pollard did not recall actually contacting 
either individual. 

Pollard stated that ••_ \yas a~lare of cln FBI 
COllnterintelligence bUlle~tlnC()ntai.fling infc>rrnation Ion Israleli 
intelligence and wanted to obtain a copy. According to Pollard 
he provided a general FBI counterintelligence review documentto." which containecl nCI iJ1formcltion on Israel, and 
informed that Israel was not considered a ··criteria 
cO'llntr~f" by the FBI. Pollat'd statE~cl that ... understcJod the 
me,anin~j of the term Itcri teria <:ountryll. 

'Ilo obtain the RASII~ clOCUmel:1ts I?c)llard tc)l(j a female 
ern,plo,yee of the distributiot1l sfectic)rl a,t NSA tl1at he nee<jed the 
material for a study being undertaken at the ATAC. After 
obtaining the documents, Pollard simply walked out of the 
building with them. Pollard claimed he made two trips to NSA 
to ol:,tc:lin the ·RASIN docunlen:t.s 4:lnd ar~tri]? to obtairl the 
Eg:yptic:ln Air Defense Stucly frOlrtl "1111­



Pc,llard stated that he! was taskedl by ptto obtlain 
classified maps of Iraq, Pakistan and Syria but while working 
c>n this project he was inform.ed b:y." that~ Israel ~had signed 
an agreement with the Defense Mapping Agency and was 
legitimately obtaining this material • 

. , 

Re~g.arding personal COIltact \¥i t11 C:ent:ral Int:elligeJnce Age.ncy 
(CIA) personnel, Pollard stated he obtained two documents 
throug'h telephoni c contact. wi th CIA a~nal:ysts. The firs t 
document concerned Iraqi chemical warfare capability. Pollard 
stated. lhe obtained the naIIle and seCllre voice tE~lephon,e ntlmber 
of the author of the study in question when he read the 
public~ation at the NISC li.brary. Si.rlce lelA C~oIltrolle4::1 

distribution of this particular manual the library would not 
r-elease a copy to Pollard so he calle~d t~he al:ltllor, whlDse name 
he was unable to recall, and requested a copy be mailed to the 
ATAC, Attention J. Pollard. The second document, which 
involv'ed. Libyan nuclear clevelopments, was obt(~ined in a 
simi la.r manner. Pollard reciall~ed tllE~ analyst: l1e spoke wi th 
remarked that he sat next to the analyst who provided the Iraqi 
chemic~a.l document. Pollard claimed t:hat all other CI,A 
docurne~nts were obtained froIn th1e DefE~nse IntE~lligence Agf:ncy 
(DIA) and Naval Intelligence Support Center (NISC) libraries. 

PCll1ard advi sed that 11le obt,aineej rna ter ial from the 
DIAOLS:/IC01NS data base by provi1ding 1:askings t4::) of . 
the NISI:':: Special IntelligE:!nc~e (51) libra.ry. P()llard would 
providle topic codes to -IIIIt, sU.c·h c~s electroJnic ord,er l:>f 
battle for Egypt, Iraq, Syria and Libya, then come back later 
to pick up the data. Pollard used an index available at the 
DIAOLS:/C01NS space~ to str\;lct"ure hlis searches of the data base. 
Pollard recalled requestil~lg runs of ]~g~rptian air fields I Arab 
intelligence services and terrorism from the DIAOLS/COINS data 
base. He tasked the DIAOLS/C01NS system periodically 
throu~Jhout the opE~ration ]:)ut: less tlhc:ln 10 tilnes total. 

'Il' ;f.; 
.~ 

Pc)llard noted that he fi.rst t)eC4aJne aware of the !=lresence, of 
a __ system in :SY1~ia from the Chief of Nava.l 
Ope:rations daily i.ntellig~:!ncte notes. .'Nas conce!rned abtout 
the Ramona system because the Israelis did not know that the 
syste~:l had been dE!ployed to SyricL. :Pollard stated tlllat 'he w'ent 
to NISC Code 50 (Electro-Magnetic Systems Department), obtained 
everyt.hing avai la1:)le on tJrle ROmtOrla s:ystem ancl passed i t to 
•••~ At the ne>~t meeti:rlg aft.er passing thle materiall, , D 
adv'isE~d Pollard tl'lat the IS1~aeli Air Fc)rce h;ad been alble to 
target all the Ramona sites in Syria and planned to capture a 
conlpl~~te system dllring thE~ t'\lext, llc~stilit:ies. 



)
 

Accordin~ to Pollard he was tasked by Ito obtain 
i.nforIlilation on "CIRES" which he blelie'ved to be a Syrilan J,&D 
facilit:y. ~dvi5ed t.hat:. ~IA had. information regtarding 
CIRES but Pollard was unable to locate anything on that topic. 
Yagur also thought that Egypt:. had published a study on the 
Israeli. Air Force which he! taskE~d l?c)llar~j to o[)tain, lhowE~ver 

Pollard was unable to loca.te thE~ stud.y. Likewise, r 
requested information on S:yrian r1etnc)t.ely pilcltE~d vehicles which 
Pollard \4Jas unable to localte. 

Re~ference is made in F~ollar(] I s rlc>tes to TA13A, a geographic 
area clf dispute between Israel a.n1d E~grypt. -. requ,estE:!d 
f)ollard obtai n the U. S. ~)tat.e Depart.ment pos i 1: ion on thf~ 

di sput.e. Pollard claimed he ne'ller a t~ tem:pted tC) Ioea te tl1a t 
i.nfornlation. 

Pollard stated.he was thinking about setting up a system 
which would allow him to automatically download selected data 
direct.l:y from the IAIPS cc)mp11uter system, into his personal 
comput.e.r. He would then rlaV,€ bleen ar>Ie' to remc)ve floppy discs 
from t.he bui Idi ng ra ther t:ha.,rl h,lard c::c>py' messag4:s, whi ch 1WOU Id 
[laVe })een much more SeCUrE!. Polla:rci claimed tl:1at it would have 
taken about six more months for this system to have been put 
into effect. He based this estimate on when the JSOC/IAIPS 
interfa1ce was due to-come ant li:ne ill thle ATA(~. _knew 
comput.e.r systems and, Pollci,rd. hald disc=ussed wi tl:1 nrm-the 
feasil:)ility of prc,viding flc~f)PY discs v'ice hare] copy. _ 
had cc)ntcurred in the propc)sa.J.. Pollclrd stated that he n,ever 
mentic)ned any of the speci fi c= plans ~~i t.h ~- such as the 
JSOC/IAIPS interface. Likewise, the Israelis never discussed 
gainirLg direct acc~ess to C3ln}i~ of th,e c=orrlp,uter s:ystems available 
to Pollard. 

Ac:cording to F'ollard thE! DESIST C=ORlp1uter data base was 
availclble in the 'AI.TAC but it was ver){ di fficlJl t to use and h,e 
never gained the skill to aocess it. ATAC personnel derisively 
referred to the s}irstem as IIresist. 1I C:lI1d olnly was 
able to routinely make the DESIST system operate. ~was 

ellso clble to "brecLk into" trle ~JSPI. C(:>Jnpllt.er s~{stem through 
FLASHI~OARD and calise t~SA 4:~YE~S only 'tra1:f:ic t() print Clut in the 
ATA.C. 

Pollard related that the receipt system in use by the UISC 
Ii l)rar i es was def i. ci ent. A~~AC pE!r slDJnn(~l .would often sign fc)r 
material addressed to other analysts. As a reEult the audit 
trail at NISC often showed the material being signed out to the 
wrong person. Pollard claimed that while he was working at 
NA'lOPINTCEN it was common fc:>r p1erso:nlnel ,,,,110 lhad signE~d for 
classified material to be unable to locate it during subsequent 



-) 

clccounltlabi 1 i ty checks b~r t.he 1 i lJrar}'. The person who COlJld lnot 
account for the document would simply send a memo to the 
securit:y officer statin~~ that. tl1e material ir1 cIuestion held b1een 
inadvertently destroyed, which cleared the missing document 
from the books. T~e interview was terminated at 1415 hours. 

RJEPORTE:D 

SERVICE 

b1f-C­



RESULTS OF INTERVIEW WITH JONATHAN JAY POLtARD AS RECORDED 
J?Y SPECIAL AGE:NT _.. l~ 5 AUGUST 1986, A'r 

PETERSBURG, VIRGINIA 

J()nathan J. P()LLARD W4:1S intervi,e 'wec3 begilnning at 0922 hc.urs, 
5 J~uglJS t 1986, by Repor ti ng Agent~ and Spec i a1 Agent _ 
Naval Investigative Servilc:e (NIS) I S:pec:ial Algents £ __ :-. and 

~=====I== Federal Bureau olf Investigation (FE~I), and ~ 1 ~ Chief of Naval Operations Damage Assessment Task 
Force. 

P()I.. LARD began by c lar i f~f ing: some PC) in ts from pr ev ious 
det)rilefings. The 72 hour S~(.ria.n a.ttack scenario whic:h involved a 
two pronged attack on Israel from the Bekaa Valley and across the 
Golan Heights was presentE~d by __ Pollard state~d hE,~ 

prc)vil:je~d the Isra~=lis with cal De~fE~nse Intellige~nce AgE~ncy' (DIA) stuejy 
estimating that a Syrian attack at Golan would ha~e only a better 
thcin average chan(:e of re'talkin~J ()ccupie(:1 terri.tory in that areal. 
POI~LARI) claimed h~e.. obtainfed thE~ ])IA. stU(:1y front the "(:entral 
Rel?Osit:oryll at thle Defensle IntE~lligence Agenc~' CenteJ~ ([)IAC)l. It 
was put)l i shed in 1984/85, W4:!iS clPlpro1x im,a tely three i ncheSt th ic k cind 
corl ta irled about 100 maps. :POLLA:RD blel ieved the docuInen t: was e i the r 
a study or estimate. 

Regarding his plan for obtaining message traffic directly on his 
personal computer, POLLARD stated the procedure was to have assisted 
him in the logistics' of moving large numbers of messages. It would 
have also been a mOLe secure method of removing material from his 
office at the Anti-Terrorist Alert Center (ATAC) in the NIC-l 
Bu i lding • The fac t 0 f the upc()mi 119 JSOC in te J~ face with the IAI :PS 
computer was known to POLLARD but not the Israelis, who never 
men t iOlled JSOC. 

POLLARD stated that during the December 1984 meeting on Deborah 
st,reet, he was given the key's to__ aJ?artment 011 Van Ness 
street, N.W. in Washingtc>n by __~nd the futurE~ meeting 
schedule was established., POLIJARD ~7as not 9iven the ga)~age door 
opener for "buildin~J uintil a letter meeting. The schedule 
called for bi-weekly drot)s of matel:i.al with·W'iI: and 'mon1t:hly meetings 
wi th .. L POLLARD agre~ed that thE! 23 Janua.ry 1985 mef:t i n9 was QIU t. 
of sequence but was unable to recall why. He speculated that the 
ch~nge could have been predicated upon the three day weekend 
associated with the Presidential inauguration which was just prior 
to the meeting. In any c::as,e, the dcite for 1:h 'e January Ineeting wit.h 
W.II~ was arrived at during' th1e DecE~rnber 19B4 meeting. POL,LARD 
state~d that neither he nc)r the IsraE~li.s realized how large the 
volunle of rna ter ia 1 would be~, for the January m,eeting. When he 
actually started assembling the material in the ATAC he was 

\,~urPI'ised by the volume. 



-----

P()I,LARD recalled that a1~ the 23 ,Jarluary 1985 meeting, at:_ 
apclrtlnent, a second woman WelS "ptr.E~se:nt and assisted "carr~lin~~ 
material into the back room. PotLARD never saw this woman again, 
never learned her name, a:rld is unablle tC) identi fy her. As ~ and 
POLLARD finished reviewing documents they would be passed t6~and 

the second woman and removed to the back room. Since none of the 
material left the apartment POLLARD surmised that it was being 
cOt>ieej in the bac.~ room. 

While in Paris during Nc)vembe~r 1984, POL]~ARD was directe'd byr
1II••J to obtain pclssport JPhc)togralphs of hirnsE~lf and ,. 
~he~ Israelis did not offe:[: instr~lcticjns on where to have the 
phc~to~~raphs taken.. POLLAJRD and I"~a~.pene(:l to wal k by a I;:thotCl 
kiosk on the Champs Elysee across from the Turkish Cultural Center 
so they used the opportunity to.obtain the photographs. 

P()LLARD statecl that Wllllt hadl be4=n outra~3ed by the killing c-f 
three Israelis in Cyprus by the Palestine Liberation Organization 
(PLIO).. _ spec:ificall~~' nlentic~ned that PLO Force 17 was 
resporlsi6Iet'or the act. ~s:tat.~d t~hat the victims were· . 
civilians. POLLAHD did not get the impression that" personally 
knew clny of them. ' . 

According to POL"LARD, __ w'as concerned that Israel might be
 
consiclered a "criteria" c()un~try l:)eCallSE~ of tE~t=hnologYI transfer
 
investigations and operations being conducted by the FBI.
 

During the PaIis trip. ._~was a1ccompan.ied during
 
shoppi.ng excursionls by •• .~ anc3 • I The wife of
•••1_ was nc~t preser1ltto PCILLA]~D I S. knowl1edge. 

P()LLARD advisE!d that he fir'st.met the South Afric~an, _~ 

while working on a research project in Washington for the Fletcher 
School of Law and Diploma(::y. POl,LAR1) we'nt t<) the Re{:)ublic of SCtuth 
AfricclEmbassy andl met __ the Att.ache Office'.--ir1
About two months later .'-- - ,- inv:~OL]~ARD to a.n Attache
 
functi.on at Fort tJlyer. At a~ later d(:ite~ POLL1\RD rnaile·d a book,
 
uGr and S tr a tegy of: the ROlnan Empi re ill by __ , to
 

· __ in CarE! of the SCluth A.fr i<:arl Embass.y. POL,LARD cla ime~d 

that ~1hen hemaile~dtheb()o~;heknewwasinSouthAfri.ca 

but WclS not aware that -I-i..__ had, been de~:=lared p~.rsodna nohn 9 ra t:a 
by the U. S. Government. SUbsequently, POLLARD receIve a t an k: you 
note from I.postec:l f:rom South Afr ica. 

!MP
Ac:cording to FtOLLARD he arrangeej fc)r the :second m,eeting with.
 

,in Tel Aviv by callins~.".at his "hc)me" telepho:ne numbe~r,
 
W lC __ had provided 1:~o POLLA~RD after his arrival in Israel.
 
POLLAI~rr-craimed he~ burned th,e pap1er <:.~orlt.aininlg the note before he
 
dep1arted Israel. __ wife anlswered the I?h'one call. POLLARI)
 



believed the "II' were livi nc3 t'eml)Orarily .in a" smaI! .apartment
 
while awaiting completion of their new home. POLLARD claimed that
 
he did not KnowW lived in New York until after his own arrest.
 
Additionally, POLLARD did not know the contact telephone number for
 
••I~was his residence in N'ew y10rk or that hE~ was the Scie:nce 
Attache at the Israeli Consul~te,in that cityQ POLLARD commented 
that during personal meet.ings ._~always lc)()ked "haggE~red" which 
POLLARD attributed to jet lag brc~t about by a trip from Israel. 

POI~LARD stated that one of his emergency' drops at__ 
residence had been predicated upon a COMINT item he read in a 
National Security Agency (NSA), Middle East and North Africa Summary 
(MENAS). The item reported an impending truck bomb attack of a 
joint Israeli/Lebanese Armed Forces check point in Lebanon. POLLARD 
re(~allE~d tha t the MENAS i iceln ind iea ted the te r ror is ts wCluld be us i lng 
~ stolen French diplomatic license plate on the attack vehicle. 
POIJLAJR[) stated that he tOtC)kthe~ I?age of the MlE:NAS, corltainin~~ thE~ 

ite~m in question to ~ al?artmE~nt after work. and expla.inecl the 
tinle s €'nsitivity (~f the ii:ern to~~ wh() said that _ p would t)e 
prc.vie3ed the information 1~hE~ sa.mE~ night. At t.heir nE!xt personal 
mee!tillg advised POL:I~AIlD t.hclt Israel had been at)le to i.ntel~di~:::t 

the~ planned at tac)c. Accor~:J:ing tC) POLLARD, ~. s ta ted tha t: thE~ 

Centrcil Intelligerlce Agen(=:rr (CIA) ha,d provided Israel with cl ger~erc:ll 

threa1: warning ab()ut the Stal1ne tinle framE~ but the infc)rmation 
provided by POLLARD allowed Israel to pass a specific threat warning 
to its army in Let)anon. 

Orl one occasic)n itclsked PO,L:LARD to 'lJerify that inte~llic:rene::eI 

information being p~sied to U. S. Defense Attaches in Israel was · 
reachi.ng the UnitE~d States in a t:imely nlanne:r. POLLARD stat.ed thai: 
an Israeli HUMINT source had reported the introduction of a Soviet 
high E!nergy proxinlity fUSE:~ jlarnrner in'to Syria. The information Ylas 
passecl to the Defe,nse 'Attc3l(~hl,e Office (DAO) TE~l Aviv during routine 
liaison and wanted to ensure that it was passed on to the U. 
s. P()L,LARD was al)le to vE~~rify the tJ::'arlsmiss'i~:>n of the i,nformation
 
in.question because he had read the IIR which reported it.
 

PCtL:LARD stated that ••E--.~ told hirn that he was on a C'IA 
"hit list" because his ar1:.iLc:'les and televisic)Jn reporting were 
exposinl3 the inadequacies c>f' Clj~ SUP1?ort to 1:h1e Mujahidin. Jtl 
claimed to have attended a meeting at CIA Headquarters where he was 
tolld to stay out of the nC)II~thwest frc)ntier tE::rritory of Pakistan ••••1-. further stated thclt the Pakistanis guc:;l.ranteed hirn safe 
passage to the northwest frontier of th~t country so he was not 
concerned wi th the allegecl CIA 'threa1:. J " •• once mentioned that~ 
a Navy Lieutenant, not further identified, met him at the office of 

IS former National Security Advisor to the President, 
and had given him classified maps of Afghanistan after the 
classification markings had been removed. 



l)OIJLARD state1d he' last S~:iW ~at a reception in his honor 
giverl l:>y Readers Dige'st ~~lagcll:~i:ne on the occasic)n of _.retulrrl 
from o]~e of his tr ips to Af~Jha:nis tan. POLLARD cIa imed tha t he me t 
several people at differE!nt tilmes at _ parties whoclaimedl 

to bE! lDIA employe~es. POLl LA" F;tlD'· lW~~ unable to recall the names of any' 
of these individuals. HE~ rE!!(:::alled meeting another individual who 
said h4: worked fClr the Army' J~ater iel Command. POLLARD clai:med he 
read tI]nessage format" mat:eric:ll at Lohbeckls resildence which 
contclil1eci unfamiliar COdE~WOIII"(js that POLLARD was unable to r1ecall. 
POLLARD claimed that the first page was removed from the messages so 
he was unable to identify the originator or addressees. POLLARD 
statE~d '7 , the' Mujahi<3iln Leader, was presented a "falntastic'" 
map c)f Kabul. The ma.p cC)lnsistled of a satellite :photograph ()f the 
city in outstanding detail, which had been overlaid with grid 
~arkings. In~ividual buildings were identified on the map in both 
Engli.sh and the n,ativ'e lclnguc;lgle .1?OLLARD saw 2 present the 
map to ~ The scale of t.tua Jmap was 1:5000, and it was suitable 
for artillery targeting. 

,. 

];·O]~.LARD believed __ c:lnld 1 , of the Pakistani 
Embas~re engaged in a business relationship. Gifts from __ 
to ~ere a result of th,eir business relationshi., according . 
to PC)L]~ARD. _ ·did nOllt:: w.ant POLLARD to meet • • ~ 

clairne(~ tie kept II _I~.aplprised of information he ob~ 
from c()ntacts with u. s. Int.~lligence personnel: for example, 
••II~claimed v~s~it to t::]~e "South Asia War Room" at the DIAC. 
It walS In relatio~n tOI thi.s nH~eting that descr ibed the 
Tempe!s 1: protectio~n fOlr the I:'c::>o:m, wh ieh he cIa imed cons is ted 0 f wh i. t~~ 

noise generators as well as internal copper shielding in voids 
betwE!en the walls,. ~.I.. .was allegedly the chairman of 
the c:ornmi.ttee meetingr. IP.said he attended. Also present, 
accor'dilng to what, _Itt,c:)ld POLLARD, were a representative of 
MI-6, c1 tJ. S. Nav'y COlmmoclorE:~ w:ho had just returned from a 
clancles tine v is it. to Kabull, c;iS well as nume·rous un i formed 
persc)nrlel. _1.statE!d t:l~e informed .2 of this meeting, whic:h 
was bi~~hly classiTIedl. 

1i. told 
had i.n flDrmed his 
Dur ing a portion of t:he 1:.r il:) .1•.. 
to the Soviets, a,nd t:he sit.E:~s he visited were each attacked. 
POLL}~RI) claims. stat~E:~~j the P'akistani Government had HUMINT 
which ~/erified that _ wa,.s in cOlnmunication with the Soviets and 
had };)r<)'vided theITl with the l~:>c~t.ions of Mujahidin radio sites in 
Pakistci:n. As a r'esult all c:)f the sites were destroyed in a very 
shar t: 1?ler iod of t~ ime. ._I.-.c~laimed tha t the Pa k is tan i shad 
ar res; tE~d but s ut)sequ"enl t::ly re leased h im wi thou t explana t ion. 
Accord i:ng to POLI,ARD, ._11It wa.n te~d nOlth i ng to do with u. s. 



Secur i ty orgarri rationS". _I••~,olrce asked POLLARD to act as an 
intermE~(jiary to provide ai, paJ~istlani. Police report on EtlQ the 
FBI I .but POLLARD deClined.~.. r~~lso became very upset when heI • 

learnec! that ha(3 ~obt:alned Bureau e>f Alcohol, Tobacco 
and Firearms ~~ or registration as an international arms 
broker to execute in relation'to their attempted arms sales to 
fore i grl coun tr ies • _ \"as 'conc:e r ned tha t he In i gh t be sub j ec ted 
to a security background investigation. 

F'O.L:LARD s ta ted tha t 1_1__c!cl i.med he met th rough the i r 
mutua,l involvement in mot)ili.~~iJ"lg pc)litical support in the U. S. for 
the ~[u:iahidin. II I c:lairnecj to have been attracted to 11-' 
becaUlsE~ of his blatant anti-"Colnmuni.sm. he!Eed. plan his 
trips and routes intol ancl OL:llt c)f Af~Jhanistari.. clairn,ed to 
have lE~aI'ned tha t r!elS t:.c)r In i n E~as t Germany. 1IIIIIItcla ilmed to be 
a West JPoint graduate anci fC:~Jrm4er SI)E~cial Forces Officer. P10LLARD 
state:d that he never met ~I.t 

POLLARD noted that he found his NIS credentials to be very 
helpful in obtaini'Tlg classifiel:i infc)rmation, particularly from Navy 
comma.nc~s. After the Samual ]~or isorl espionage case this was 
particularly true because of the trauma it caused within the 
analytical community at the Naval Intelligence Command. Everyone 
had knc)wn what MOlr i50,n Wei,S c;[c:>i:ng bE~(=au5e he made no e f for t to 
conce!al his relat.ionship with the ~Jcine's organization. The Israelis 
never ()ffered PO,L,LARI) an~t g'uid,ance ()n obtaining information but le~ft 

him t.O his own device~s. P()I,:LARDI clciimed that when the Israelis 
learl1lec) that copy'ing- machin.E:~s 'were readily available in areas wher'e 
classified mater ial '",ras stc~rled I thE~~{ began to understand the U. s. 
Intelligence Cornrrlunity WC~lS 'I'~ery vulrlerable. At the beginning of thE~ 

opera.tic:>n the Israeli.s had c:lssum,ed it W'Quld be extremely difficult 
for J?OI~LARD to ot::,taiI1l thE:~ Inater ial they wanted. 

'I'hE~ other ite~rn that \~'as ()f great assistance to POLLARD was his 
Office of Naval Intelligence courier card which enabled him to enter 
and exit Department of Defense (DOD) facilities with impunity. 
POLLP~RI) commentedl thalt mc:~st :portal ~~uards at DoD buildings were mC)rE~ 

conce~rned with checki.ng J;>ec>l:?le coming in (looking for bombs) rathE~r 

than attempting to lc)catf:~ c::JlLlas5ifiE:d material. POLLARD stated thclt 
he WclS ver}' open with other ,an alys ts when e xpla i n i n9 rna te ria 1 he ¥la s 
trying to obtain, and fOUI~ld them for the' most part very helpful. 
POLL]~RI) would of ten e~ xpla in th a t. h-:, nee,ded the rna ter i al he so ug h t 
for: cl "'short fuse~d" ~lIS c::ollllterintE:lligence project and ask 
assistance in ob'taining thE! infclrm43.tion. The combination of his 
simple cover stOtI'y arid the 1'~IS c~recjIE~ntials was usually sufficient to 
gain the coopera,tion of thE! perslons with whom POLLARD was dealing.~ 

POLL~\R]) stated t.hat tie fc>ur'kc:J libraJrians to be the best source of 
assistc;lnce in lC1c:atirlg alrld <:)btai.nin~3 information because they' did 
not uneJer 5 tand t.he "rleed te> kno\ttr" d[e)c tr i ne and s imply wan ted to 
help POLLARD c~la i mE~d tha t:: when he~ was collect i ng in forma t iOln on4. 

the (:O]~DOR missile fc)r the Israe~li:s three different analysts at NISC 



Code"40 called DIA requesting more information after they exhausted 
the i r o~'rl [esource 5 an1d POI:LLAFtD hc:id ind ica ted he needed add i 't i110nal 
materiall' Acbording to POILLAJ~Dj' no ()ne in the ATAC ever questioned 
why so nluch information de,alirlg wi th the Middle East was coming to 
the center addressed to POILLAJ~D4•. PC~:LLARD claimed that the o'nly'I 

restrictions on his espionage activity were time and his own 
physical limitations. When material could not be obtained from one 
command, such as NISC, he would simply go to DIA. 

PCILI..ARD stated that hi.s b'E~St. sources for information were, in 
order of priority, as follows:: OIA Special Intelligence Library; 
NISC Special Intelligence Library: NISC GenServ Library: DIA GenServ 
Lib r a r y;' DI ACen t r a 1 Re fer en c: E~ ]) i vis i. 0 n • 

The interview hours. 

Reported 

Spec:ial At3ent 
Naval Investigative Service 

~I
 



RE;SULTS or rNTE'RV~rEW WI'l'J~ J()NATHAN JAY 'POLLARD 
AS RECORDED BY SPEt::IAI.. 1~GE,I~T •••••••• 
O~ 6 AtJGUS~r 19136, ~~T P'ETE:l~SBURG, VIRGINIA 

Joncit~han Jay PoJLlarc} was i,r'lter.~·iew'E~d beginning at 0900 hours, 
6 Augus1t 1986, by RE~pOr1:ing AgE~nt a.nd Spec~ial Agent ~ 
Naval II1v 1estigative Ser"ice (~IIS), Spec::ial Agents _ _. ~ 
and ~ _ FE~derc:ll l:~urea.u ()f In,vestigation (FBI) and 

~ I ~ Chi~:~f ()f Na.val Operations Damage Assessmient 
·Task Force. Pollard began by clarifying some information provided 
at the I?riev ious intE~rviE~W. Ttl*:! per iod, of time be tween the fir s t 
and second personal meetings with at the hospital in 
Israel \"as either t\~O OJ: th:[~eE:! Idays. ~rhe second meeting occurre,d 
two days b,efore Pol:lard a'nd.. departed Israel. 
po1lard stated that he was ]~)aJ..(:3 $12,000 by on his la,st 
night if1 Israel. Tile pciyme:rlt t:ook pllalc:e during an otherwise 
social E~nlgagement with 3 a-clJ'1d hi.s ".,ife j which included 
dinner at a restaurant in Jaffa. While the women were window 
shopping~ privi~ely gave Pollard the money, which was in u.s. 
currency consisting of $50 and $100 denomination bills. Pollard 
further clommented tllat l'le nte~VE!;1r actually met on 
either ]~uropean tril~, blJt 1I_~met her' in Paris. 

Pollard was askE~d t() descl~ ,:ibe ~,hat: secur i ty procedures whictl 
had or ~~ould have cc:luse(~ himn c:(::>ncern lclllJrirlg his espionage acti.vity 
and what: 'was of assist..aI1ce. I{l!~ conuneJr.rted that the availabilit.y of 

\1
~ uncontrc)lled copy in~~ ma(::hinE~s 'I~as c)f :~),r imary impor tance to h irrl in
~~ collectin,g hard CoP~{ n\a1teri,al.,. H:acl hiE! been required to obtainl
 

these sE:!rv'ices throllgh c:l CO,I?yiJlrlg cE~ntle~r, where an audit trail
 
, would hcive' been estc:lblished l' Iltle W'OLlld :have been concerned. 

Fur therlnore, if the]re h~ad bE~ell a rE~qu i. rement for Pollard to ot~ta i n 
a super',isor' s wr i titen ~appr,~)vcil for C():pyirlg services, he wouldl 
have been even more restricted. Pollard stated he often thought 
that if classified message traffic (time sensitive material) were 
to be p:r in ted on 1 ic~h t-sens:i t :L've pclper wh ich could not be 
reproduced through normal copy machine procedures, the volume of 
material he was able to obtain would have been tremendously 
reduced. Pollard s·ta tec:1, as (In. e~xclmple, tha t he obtained 
informa t ic~n from thle Nat ionc:ll In t:ell i~~ence Da i ly (Central 
Intelligence Agency document) by hand copying or paraphrasing 
salient points and lhad founc] this to IJe all extremely time­
consuming process. 

One procedure that Pollard found assisted his espionage 
activit:¥ was that mlL1ltilple (~o]'?ies ()f incoming traffic were bei.n~~ 
routed in the Anti-'rerr,or ist ~!~lert Cerlter (ATAC). This allowE~d 

him to simply pull a copy from the package if it was of interest 
to the ISI~aelis. 

Pollard stated that he was very aware of the television 
cameras located in hallways at Naval Investigative Service 
Headquart.ers and avoided d01inlg arlyth1n,g while in the range of the 
cameras which would draw attention to himself. Later he learned 
the television cameras were monitored in the Operations Control 
Center arld that no one seeml,ed to play 13.ny c:!ttention to them, S() 11e 

b~ 
EXHI8I~T {5J­
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was less concerned. Had there been television cameras within the 
ATAC wi t:h an unobs tI'uctE~d v lew ()f b,oth wa tchs tander sand analy s t.s , 
pollard would have been very concerned about storing and packaging 
classified material for delivery to the Israelis. 

The f,act that hE~ was al1?wE:~ld f·1.exil:>le work hours was mention.ed 
by Pollcirld as a factor t:ha t ma(:~e his f~spio,nage act i vi ties less 
noticeable. First, he could come to the ATAC during hours outside 
of the Ilormal work clay t:o Pl~~OC::E:!SS Jnat4~'rial for the Israelis 
without being observed by day workers. Secondly, the flexibility 
allowed h,im to visit collat4:!rcll lit.ralr les and commands dur ing 
normal work hours without anyone from the ATAC being overly 
concerned about his absence. 

_ Pollard also commented that having his security clearances 
permaneJ1tly certifiE!d tC) CI~~\, ])IA. aLnd l~SA was convenient. Had, 
this not bleen the Cclse, he 'wolJld helve had to justify with his 
super io1:' S each v is i 1: or con t:ac::"t wi t:h t:lheSE~ agenc ies to obtai n 
material. Repeated ~equests for clearance certifications would 
have drc:lWnl attentiOJl to his a<::tiv'it:ies. 

Toward the end of his operational involvement with the 
Israelis, Pollard found he was unable to meet his ATAC work 
responsibilities due to the extensive time he was spending 
servicitlg Israeli tc:lskirlg.s. ]:i1e t'eferred to the Israeli demancls as 
"collection hysteria." Pollard stated that if he had been 
assignet:l aluties as 1l:he· l~iddle 'E:as.t ancilyst his two "jobs" would 
have belen campatib14~ qncJ he cc::>ulc5l llavE~ ke!)t both the Israelis arld 
his Navy supervisors happy. Pollard stated that in retrospect he 
would h,ave been better 4:>ff :if he hcid l:emained at the Naval 
Intellic3ence Support Celr'lter (NISC:) ra1:her than transferr ing te) t:he 
ATAC. lriis. duties at NI:SC al1t::l~'ecl 11im plausible access to the 
scientific: and techrlical da'ta the! Isrcielis wanted. Pollard 
comment1ed that ~I wtlO was in charge of the ATAC, WclS 
"on his case" for ll:lck t::>f p:r~~ulct:i()n ()n the Amer icas Desk. Heid he 
not been arrested, he would have had to reduce the flow of 
information to the Isra1elis bec:aLls.~ hE~ di<~ not have time to bc)tll 
visit the libraries to collect the material they requested and 
spend the time necessar:y to c tOlTlple1te l1is cissignments in the A~~A(~. 

lIPollard stated that he ,does n11ot: t)e 1 ie,~~e t11e Is r ael is ever tholJgt'l't 
that the level of their taskings would cause him to be detected by~~ u. S •. auth,or i ties. :Be belie'ves ttle Israelis "got hooked" on the 

'()	 quality, quantity and regul1arit:y of t.he material he was provic~irlg 
and unconsciously became unreasonable in their demands. Pollard 
provided an example of "collel,ctic)n hy':steria" in that 7 onc:e 
chided him for missing one day of a Mediterranean Littorar OPINTEL 
Summary olur ing a one-month :per ioc). F~c;~llard was asked if he 
thought the Israelis might have known that he was going to be 
caught eventually, and were rushing him in order to obtain as much 
material as possible before this happened. He said that he did 
not th ink: tha t was pass ible! s i rlCE~, "I was in the pas it ion to 
blackmail the Israelis by t:.hre~cltE~nin~J to turn them in. I nev~~r 
told then\ that. I 1 m a trUE!1 be'liE~vler. II' 

When asked how he thought he was detected, Pollard opined that 
it was a result of the audit trail he created when removing 
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material from various libraries. Pollard recalled that he was 
once questioned by ATAC supervisors regarding an "overdue list" on 
material he had removed from the NISC GenServ Library. Pollard 
,noted tflat. documents: he had ob~t(!i]rled from the OIA "Central 
Repository" were also a problern~ DIA would not take them back and 
the rnatE~r ial had beE~n lc)ggedl irl~to ·the ATAC class i f ied rna ter ial 
control system. As a result F~llard could not simply "throw them 
into a burn bag"; he needed a formal destruction report, which 
would orll~i draw attE~ntic)n t() hidi.Jnslelf. 

Pollard suggested that if someone reported having lost a 
document or having ~inadvertently destroyed" classified material 
under his control, they shoul,:1 1be required to take a polygraph 
examination regarding the veracity of their report. In a related 
ma~ter, Pollard stated that the OIA libraries should be required to 
periodic:ally providE~ sUI~ervis()]:~s with lists of material being . 
checked 01Ut by their sut>ordlnc11::"es 510 t.l1at the employees' "need t.o 
know" could be validated by someone who knows what the duty 
assignmE!nt requires .... P()lla:r.d state~d l:1.4~ had "learned to live" wi.th 
the fact that an audit trail of material he had obtained was in 
existenc:e at DIA. lIe c()mme:rltE~(:3, "1: ne~~~er planned to get caught." 

Pollard claimed tha1t if a true "t~~,c:) person rule" were appl.iE~d 

across the board, it would have been very difficult for him to 
have collected material for the Israelis. For example, if every 
evolution required two people - such as visits to other agencies 
and liblrar les - the secc:>ndl?el=-:son. f:roinl the ATAC would have 
questioned the "projeqts" Pollard alluded to when provi4ing cover 
stories to obtain material. Pollard stated that he did not make 
extensive use of the telephone to collect information, preferring 
instead' to make personal visits, but he did wonder why telephones 
were allowed in an 51 space. Pollard viewed mobility as the key 
to his "success." lfad lhe b4~eJlrl urlat)le to walk out of the builclirlg 
with a briefcase, his collection activities would have been 
limited to material concealable on his person'or in his memory. 
Pollard commented tllat inadeqlIJa,te~ facilities at the ATAC were of 
assistance to his espionage. Because there was insufficient 
storage space, classified material was literally stacked to the 
ceiling', Rlaking it 'tJery eas:y fetr him to stage material near his 
desk until he was ready to remove it from the building. It would 
have been impossible for a "no clutter rule" to have been applied 
in theATIAC because the lack of: spc:lce and large volume of 
classified material needed for their work made clutter inevitable. 

Pollard noted that the unrestricted availability of computer 
discs in the ATAC, along with the large storage capacity of discs 
and the f act they clDuld be eas i l~r c:on,c::ealed on his per son, wOlll<:3 
have made it much easier to remove material for the Israelis if he 
could hav'E~ solved the problem c)f h,avin,g messages routed directl~:{ 

to his personal computer. Pollard believed the ATAC should 
establish a requirement that discs be accounted for in the same 
manner as classified material. 

Pollard stated that if a perfect physical security environment 
had prevented him removing classified documents from the various 
reposit,oI:ies to which he had al.(::c4~ss,he clould have still provided 
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the IS[cielis 'verbal repC)rtsll I'l le cc~mme!)~ted, however, that due tc~ 

the tecllnical naturE~ of muclrl ()f the! mC~i1terial they desired - sUlch 
as missile guidance systems, ~hich involve numeric values and 
parametc:!rs - the vol.urne of inf:()rmat.iorll WQu.ld have been drastic~al1y 

reduced. 

Our ing the last few weel~~s l:)efoI'e b~is dletect ion, Pollard cla ims 
he was told by _~ aJ'l ana.lyst in the ATAC, tha t she 
suspect4~d that an irlvestlgatic)l:l was; Ulnl(~erway in the ATAC, but sh,e 
wasn't more specific. Pollard stated that he did not place any 
credenc4e in ~ st(itemIE~nt: becaLuse~ he considered he "paran~oi.d" 

and had no independent evidence to support her suspicion. Pollard 
commented that had he thought he was being investigated he would 
have "been on the next plane out of the country." 

f Accc)rd, ing to pollar(3, p.l~ iC)llr to his ar I'est he made a per sonlal 
decision to terminate his espionage activity in the near future. 
He believed that the initial objective he had set for himself, to 
give tht~ Israelis erlQugl, dat:a to erLaolle tt!em to win the next ~raI:', 

had beel~ satisfied. He believ~ed hi.s 1l' 4:>bligation" to the StatE~ c)f 
Israel ,~as. fulfilleci. ]~oll,clr(j stat:ed the had recently met an 
importa]~t Saudi Ara})ian" "_I.~ land had cultivated this 
person to the point that he berle~ a formal monetary relationship 
was forthc:oming. Pc)llalCd s1:at~ed ttlat 1 received a letter 
shortly before his clrre~;t, inv:Ltin,g her to the Saudi Arabian 
Embassy to discuss a business relationship. In this new position 
pollard believed he cou~ld e'"erl'ltua,l].y 't),e at)le to provide infornlat:ion 
to the Israelis, bu1t np1t U.S. (~la,ssifi.,ed material. Although tle 
did not view his activities with Israel as disloyal to the U.S., 
he did (:::onsider theIn "dishol,e~:;t." Th'E~ fact that he was "livirlg a 
lie" 24 hours a day was cauf3ill l:3 hinl tiC.:) "burn out." Pollard 
believed devoting his efforts toward Saudi Arabia would provide 
him a "(::le~aner" tar~~et, and tll.i:lt ttle Israelis would not object: t:o 
his chal~ging jobs. Pol:lard s1t..iated thclt at his last drop at.~ 

••I_~a]?artment he 11ad left a let,tE~r f:lor ~ stating that he~ 
(Pollard) planned to reimburse the Israeli government all the money 
he had l:>ee~n pa id an(3 enc30w c:l (~llhai r for intell igence at the Is I' ael i 
Defense Forces Staf:E Col1eg~:!. Palllarel s ta ted tha t he hoped tC) 
make sufficient money through his association with to 
make this possible. Pollard claimed he believed that if he could 
establish himself with the Saudis, the Israelis, who were 
primarily concerned with scientific and technical intelligence, 

,CUld tlJrn him over to the Mossad for future operational use. 

~~- Acc,:>rding to Pollard, the ·CI}\. analyst who provided a document 
on Libyan nuclear development had mentioned a CIA program called 
NUCMART. Pollard r4:!called ,tha t, ~rU(:MA1~T was a prog ram wh ich 
tracked the transfer of certain raw materials associated with the 
nuclear energy and arms industry. When he passed this information, 
~a:~peared to kl10W that C:I,,~, ~'as irlvolved in such a trackirlg 
program but had beetl unlaWarte c:>f t~hE~ pJ~oje(::t indicator. Pollard 
advised that seemed very familiar with the CIA. 

'O

Pollard did not recall what happened to the two expandable 
leather briefcases l~e w~as given t)y thE~ Israelis. He recalled that 
~ said he had pLlrchased the~ t)r :Lef(::ases in New York. Pollclrd 
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stated thlat the br iE~fcases l1lad :not be4=~J1 at. the ATAC on Za- Novemb,er 
1985, or he would have used one of them to carry documents out to 
his car .. 

Pollard could recall five d~fferent visits to CIA Headquarters. 
In the summer of 1918, he visited a friend of a friend from 
graduate school who worked in the "OPSCEN" at CIAHQ. Pollard did 
not rec<ill this individual's rlc:llme. Thlf~ se·cond visit was in 
relation to the pol~rgra~)h e:~:an\inati.on \~henl he was applying for a 
job. P()11ard statecl he als() ~risite~d (::IAHQ~ with to go 
to the "tier ror ist stlOP" dur ing lor ie~ntc~.1tion, with the ATAC. On 
another occasion Pollard attended a Terms of Reference conference 
involving setting collection targetting priorities in the Persian 
Gulf arE~a, as they rE~latE~d tC) t:E:~rror iSlIl. Pollard was selected by 

~ ~an,d ~to repJ~eSerlt the ~~TAC~. Pollard also recalled 
visitin~~ lCIAHQ In c()nnec:tiorl with hlis c:ont.act with the South 
Afr ican Elm,bassy and assc)ciatic>I'l with 'I'c:lsk Force 168.' Pollard 
stated'that he also visited CIA facilities in Manassas, Virginia, 
where he attended a terrorist intelliqence exchange meeting, and 
Rosslyn 'Virginia, ~iherE~ he rE!(:::eivE!d ]~)sychological testing in

j 

relation 
, 

to his job application. 

Pol:Lard volunteE~red infc:>rmc:atiorl rlE~I:Jarding his contact with, 
Michael L,ance Walker at the Fe(:~eral Cc:»:rrectional Insti tute in 
Petersburg, Virginia. Pollard stated he and Walker were assigned 
to the saJm,e block alld fc)r a pe]l~ iod of 't ime to the same cell. 
Walker informed Pollard he had passed information to his father, 
John Walk,er, on the Ph,alanx WE!c:ipons. s:~'stenl, SM-2 missile, Sea 
Sparrow missile, Harpoon missile, Tomahawk missile, and Phoenix 
missile~ Michael Walker also stated he had provided a detailed 
war plaJ1 for Cuba wl1ich incluci~~d a fo[~'ward command post in the~ 

Flar ida K,eys and ship dE~plo:~7meJ:'ts. Mi.(:hael claimed he gave the 
Soviets, through his father, the best material he could obtain. 
Walker mentioned to Pollard the material on the Phalanx revealed 
that it su.ffered at 20% deg:E~ad4i:ltiorl of: accuracy in rain, and sai.d 
that tht~P'hoenix in1:ormcitiolrl Wc:iS irl a:n NW:P. The NWP described: how 
the PhoE~nix and F-l.1 ai]~craft 'i~ou,lcl b,e~ employed in wartime and:, 
accordil1g' to Walker " WOllld 4:l11c:)w ttle ,Sc:)viets to "blow the Navy' Clut 
of the ~~at.er." Mic)1ael Wal]~~er allE~geldly stated that his fathe~r 

had askE~d him to ob1:ain this ililfolrn\ati.~on. Michael also stated, 
that his father had pus11ed lrlim tal c>btclin a transfer' to either NAS 
Point Mtlg'Ul or the s1:aff of 't:he Co,mnlanldler i.n Chief, u.s. Naval 
Forces ]~urope to gain a(~cess tc:) U'.~;. 'n'uclE~ar war plans. Polla.rd 
stated that he never saw information on the Walker investigation 
during ]lis: assignmeJlt at thle~ A'rAC:i thE! only information he had: was 
from conversations with Michael and press accounts of the 
i nves t i C3a t~ ion. 

The interview Wc:lS tE:rminat'led at: 1420 tlours. 

Report.ed [) 

, 
Naval Investigative Service 



RESULTS OF IN'TER'lIE~r WITH J'()NATHAN JAY POLLARD
 
AS . RECORDED BY SPEC:J(A]~ ,~(;E~rT •••••••~
 

ON 20 AUGUST 1986, IN PETERSBURG, VIRGINIA 

Jonathan Jay pollard was inte~~iewed starting at 0928, at 
the Office of the Provost Marshall, Fort Lee, Virginia, by 
Reporti.nq Agent and Spe~ciaJl. A~II~~nt. Naval 
Investi.gative Service (NIS), S]pelcial J~gent 

Federal 13ureau of Investigc~.tic:)]~ (FBI) and ••••••~ 
•••1__ OPNAV J)amage Assessrn1ent r:J~clsk Force. 

Pollard began b1y clarifyir'll3 some !>oints from previous 
intervie'Ns. tc)ld JPollarci that he was a missile 
design enlgineer and: hacl prt:~vic:)usly sE~I~ved a tour for the Israeli 
governnlent at Wrigtlt-PoltteJ~~son Air ,Force Base. At ,times during 
the es!>i()nage opera.tiorl•• 1Hould :Lcientify a document from 
Pollard as one previously provided to Israel by the u.s. during 
official intelligence exchanges. Pollard had no recollection of 
a specific document in this category, however. From time to 
time dur ing the ope!ra ti.on '.I~ showfa,c:! POlllard Israel i 
intellJ..g4~nce photo~Jraphs tl:lkeJ'1 in SYlria a.nd Iraq. Pollard st.at~ed 

that SC)m4: of the pboto~Jraphs ,~ere ob~v'ious.ly taken at ground lev"el" 
(such as out of the window of an automobile) while others were 
aircraft/tactical recorlnai:s;sance t:)hot()graphs. The photographs 
generally concerned w~apons installations. Pollard claimed that 
when providing tas~~ings, ._It would ]present as many as four 

~...~' separ a 1:e lis ts; onE~ ea<::h f rom the Is.I' 4ael i. Ai r Force, Army, Nal Viir , 
.......and a c::onsolidated "na tion.al" list.... J had previous knowledge 
~, _ '0 f the c'()de word 11 3 _It- arld knew the mean i ng of the teI:' m• 

••• never asked I)ollclrd 1:or imasrer:~r ~rom a specific platform, 
suc~ as the KH-ll, nor did he ever ask about the organization or 
personIle.l of specific {l.S. irltelli.gerllce agencies. 

Concerning tasking on 'Western Syria, Pollard stated that 
this al:ea was of c()ncern tC) the IsraIE~lis.. Israel apparently had 
good iJ1telligence from the F()rwa,rci E1dge e)f the Battle Area 
(FEBA) with Syria E~xteJ1din,~; about 90 :miles in the direction c)f 
Damascus. 2 WciS p~:irticularly c:orlcerrled about a ser ies of 
air bases near Lake Assad which he believed would be a major 
Soviet resupply area should hostilities commense. Pollard 
claimed he was tasked to provide reconnaissance photographs of 
these airfields, Electronic Order of Battle for Syrian and 
Soviet fClrces statione(~ on thel C)PI~Ctsi te side of Damascus fron1 
the FEBA, and information available on ground and missile 
exerci,se areas past Damascus, and any information available on ~. 

the "CIRES" facilities. L~~ 

Pollard advised that,-, was also interested in ~~ 
in tell ige~nce r epor t ing on the he~al t:h of Pr es iden t Ha f i z a l-Asscid 
of Syria'l Accordi:ng tiD Pollard 4, , __ alluded to the fact thai: 
Israel hoped that should Hafiz die or become incapacitated, 
Rufad aI-Assad would becoll1le PI'esieje!nt of Syr ia. Pollard 
believed that the Israelis, parti'cularly thought 
they could deal wi th • l~lso I~e'13arding Syr ia, Pollard 
stated~ a requested an~l infoJ:rnlat:ic:)n he could obtain on thE~ 

EXH I8 IT it, J. 
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soviet Military Assistanct~ G,ro~lp., the numbers and location e)f 
all S()vi.et advisors, the nationlal lE~vel commland, control ancl 
communic:ations Celrlter in lDarna.sc:us, the identities of Syrian 
units with Soviet advisors attached, and all training programs 
in the USSR for Syrian personne~:. 

When asked h01tJ he obtjain1ed Sl?ecific IIRs, Pollard stated 
that he would request searches on specific topics on the DIAOLS 
computer throughl .a.t the l~aval Int1elligence Support 
Center (NISC). Upon receipt of the pr intout from .1'••• 
Pollard would go to the Defense Intelligence Agency Center 
(DIAC) and obtain the actual IIRs. 

Pollard"also recalled that the Israelis were interested in 
~ny intelligence available on Soviet reactive armor technology, 
and he was able tiD pr10v idle ,sc~mE~ in f()rma t ion Oln th~ t top ic • 

ACcc)rding to ,Pollard, "_.~'flas conc:ernedl that the FBI \lJas 
engaged in an ongtoing cou:nte['irlt.~ll:igen(:::e prc~gram in the Ne\~ 

York area which involved screening telephone calls originated by 
certain foreign nationals. E)ollc:lrd stated that~•••• 
requirement that Pollard use pay telephones for operational 
contacts was related to this concern. informed Pollard 
that Israel was w,orried t.hat tlleir legal representatives in the 
u.s. were under surveillance by the FBI. 

Pollard could r~call only one occasion when he was tasked by 
•••' Qlr any of the'Israe'lis tC) ()bt.c3in Inateri.al generated by ~i3 

U.S. contractor. That related to a study of Egyptian air 
defenses the Israelis believed the westinghouse Corporation had 
conduct.ed. ) informed Pollard that Egypt was looking to 
establish a unified national air defense system to replace the 
patch w'()rk system which had E~,,()lvedl over the years. Pollard 
could not locate the study, so he contacted the Central 
Intelligence Agency (CIA)/National Collection Division (NCO) in 
Rosslynl" Virginia and left a rE~quest. for the information. 
Pollard stated that NCD would have recontacted him when the 
document requested was located. He made this request in the 
Spring or Summer of 1985, but did not receive a response from 
CIA. As an aside Pollard stated that he considered the NCD the 
"most v'ulnerable ll source of il1telli.grence inf'c)rrnation in 
Washing/ton since they existeci to fal1c:ilitate requests for 

a.,.informaltion from the entire {l.S. int:elligencE~ community and did 
~"""not appear to be concernE~d about "need to know" when responding 
~~ to a request. 

W When questioned about: a series of National Security Agency 
(NSA) documents found in his work space (Highlights, Ethiopia, 
Somalia and other Publlished l~t]hiopi.aln and Sarnali Internal 
Communi.<:ations: and, Horrl of ~~:fricCl MilitariJ' SITREPS), Pollarld 
stated he had no recollection of providing this material to the 
Israelis. Pollard commented that he may have passed one of 
these ci<::>cuments to _~onl~( to bE~ told that it was not ne1ed,ed 
by the Israelis. 

Pollard provided the following information regarding 
compCltE~.rized data systems w,rl.i(:h werE~ available to him: 



~) 

IAIPS - This was the pl,r inc:iI)l~~ s~{stem useel by Pollard. If 
he had any problems with the system, Pollard would ask ATAC 
employee for assistance. Pollard stated he used 
IAIPS tel obtain thle daily lMedite~rl:anE~an r... ittoral Operational 
IntelligrE~nce Summary, the jMiddlle~ 'l~ast and Nort.h Africa Summary 
(NSA), and the Indian Ocean Littoral Intelligence Summary. 
According to Pollard, he would locate the messages on his com­
puter by querrying the plain language address of the originator 
and date time group of the daily message (the summaries use the 
same dtg time, only the date and month change). After ordering 
the messages, Pollard would pick them up from the message center 
on the second deck of the NIC~l building. Pollard stated that 
he also used IAIPS to screen Defense Attache Office (DAO) 
~affic. He would specifically look for traffic concerning 
major troop movements, weapons procurement, local security 
information and vulnerabilities, and biographic information on 
Arab officials. Pollard stated he would scroll through the DAO 
traffic by origina1~r and order any messages he thought would be 
of interest to the'Israelis. According to Pollard, there were 
two subsystems of IAIPS available in the Anti-Terrorist Alert 
Center (ATAC), the MPDS, which was a message distribution system 
and was his primary tool as explained above, and the APS, a 
syste:m available fc)r irldividu"al arlal,~'sts to b~uild their own clata 
base. Pollard stated he used the APS exclusively on his 
officia.l duties anc3 not for e.:spiorlagle~. Polla:rd advised that he 
would log onto the I~IPS using his personal code, There were no 
restrictions once on,the system. 

DIAOLS/COINS - Pollard advised that although he had no 
direct atccess because the sys·"tem \tt'as Ioca ted in the NIC-2 
building, he was at)le t:o ml:lke use of DIAC)LS/C()INS through ~~ 

Z~at the Naval Intelligence SUPI:)()rt Cent.~r. If Pollard 
.-" anted to research a topic or request a message or IIR, he would£;7

, . prOVi(jE~ 'the informcltiorl. to Pillrnat. Flc)r e'xample, if Pollard \tJ'as\; 
inter~~st4~d in a particlllar ra(::lar syst.E~m, he wc)uld obtain the DIA 
nicknc:lI1ne for the s~'ster1tl, such as thE~n task .'••• 
There \-lejre three t~rpes of :runs ava,ilat:>le, to P()llard I s knowledge, 
1) all dc3.ta availat)1e c)n the 11:,opic, 2) finishE~,d product SI, and 
3) fin i shed produc t GerlSer I~. Pollard s ta ted tha t he could also' 
give.. a country c:ode plus a ke~{ word or l'Words, for example, 
Elecitronic Order of Battle - Egypt, and request one of the three 
above clescribed rur.lS. Wherl th,e mater:lal was a'vailable, -. 
would call Pollard to pick it up from NIC-2. According to 
Pollard he never exploited DIAOLS/COINS to its full potential. 

SOLIS - Pollard stated that he had no recollection of using 
this sjrst1em, although i.t might have t)E~en querried by .....~ 

-.tIIJ~~ring projects on Pollard's behalf. Pollard denied knowing 
\:)~lIat information wa.s availablE! on this system. 

DESIST - According to Pollard, he saw this system 
demonstrated once, and it did not work very well on that 
occasic»n.. ~and continued to work withI _I.
DESIST, trying to learn how to use the system, but with little 
success. Pollard claimed he never obtained any information from 
DESIST, either for the Israelis or for his normal duties. 
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FLASH::BOARD - poJLlarc3 s ta te(~ thal t ht= used th iss ys tern wh i Ie 
on watch for communica ting \~7i th other c:inalysts. On occasion he 
sent re];:>orts to othE~r intelligE:~nce cOrIununi ty analysts, but he 
never pJ:ovided any information .lobta.in4='d on this system to the 
Israelis. pollard c:lairrned that h·e did not. want to tie up the 
system IJecause it WclS a critical, real tillite alE~rt system, and 
other rn~=thods were availabl~:~ t() obtain the inf()rmat.ion he wanted. 

DCI I - Pollard s ta tE~d that he ran a na.me ch'ec k of••• 
__lthrough the DCII and determined that any Army CID file 
on,,~was availablE~, which he ne'v'~~r c.rdered. 

NEWS SERVICES (JREUT]~RS A~\.ND NEXIS) .- Pc.llard cla.imed that he 
'never used, these systems op~:~rat:ionalll·~r. 

'#	 • 

CIRe: _. Pollard stat~=d that he had heard of "eIRe searches" 
but did no~t know what it me~:int. NE~ver uSE~d operationally. 

MFE·-2 - an electronic ml.ail bOtx thclt Pc>llard was aware of but 
never used. 

SEA WATCH - The Navy global tracking system for vessels. 
pollard was aware of the system but claims he did not use it 
operatic:>nally. Acc()rdilng tC) P,ollclrd, he ()btained information 01'1 

sov ie t :sh i.ps invol v~~d in w€',apon 5 CIE~ 1 i "er y th rough the dai ly c~ro 

Intelligence Notes. Pollard stated "that on the week of his 
arrest he was consid~ring going to __ W M. shop q. t NISC to 
find the destination of a suspected Soviet SA- shipment. 
However, the informatio:n wa.s r,epc~rt:ed in the CN'O Intelligence 
Notes I so the tr ip Iwas unne~~:ess:al'~' '. l?ollc:ird claimed that had hE~ 
not been arrested this infctrmat.ictrl would have been provided tc. 
the Israelis on a special drop. 

Pollard advised that the Israelis never asked him any 
- -_ .. , .--. spec.if.ic .. ~IUe.s.tions abOll t AI)]? ._S~~s.t:_E~lns .• _.__ Wh~~_ Po.l~lar_(i .._sJ.l.gges t.e.d _. _ ._._ ' .. __ 

I""'f.assing floppy discs rather than hard copy messages, _ was 
V ver y keen. on the idea and e:ncollra9.~d ]?ollc~rd tc. war k on 1 t. 

Th i s occu~r red dur i ng the Sp.r insr C) f 19~3 5, bu t PCllla rd 5 ta ted hE~~r	 never discussed the details of how he planned to convert
 
messages to discs. Accordi.Jng to P()llard, Z~requested that:
 ~ 
he bring an example of a floppy disc so the Israelis could make 
sure'it was cornpatable to their computer systems, but Pollard 
never provided the example. Pollard claimed that the Israelis 
never asked him what type ()f cc>rn!)uter hardware was used in thE~ 

ATAC. 

Pollclrd believed that rnanj'" of the security' problems in thE~ 

operatiorl were the result c:~f of intelligence111." lack 
experience. Pollard believed that had the operation been turned 
over to the MOSSAD they would have been shocked at the lack of 
security and planning. 

Concerning transfer of classified information from data 
bases to the analysts' personal computers in the ATAC, Pollard 
stated that .~had WC)rkled out: a "back door" routine 
which e~nc:ibled the alnal~lsts to~ loald mclt:erial directly from the 
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IAIPS system to floppy discs on their computers. Pollard 
considered the routine too long and complicated to be of 
practical use in his espionage activity. For example, the 
routine took 20 minutes to obtain one section of a Middle East 
and North Africa Summary, and somelof these messages were 20 
sections long. 

During a working lunch Pollard discussed his long range 
plans after release from prison. He initially stated it was his 
intention to emigrate to Israel. When asked about a military 
obligation (draft), Pollard stated he would have to serve two 
years active duty and have an additional three year reserve 
obligat:ic)n. Pollard st)eculatE:~ld that he w'ould lnot be assigned to 
a.military unit where he was at risk of capture because he "knew 
too rnuc=h. II 

Pollard commented further that once he became an Israeli 
citizen he might stand for election to the Knesset. Pollard 
noted th,at a French Jew Whl~) h'i:id bE~en :previously incarcerated for 
drug smuggling had been elected to the Knesset after emigrating. 
pollard commented that the residents of the Israeli West Bank 
settlements were notoriously radical in their devotion to Israel 
and might be attracted to him because of his service to the 
sta te through espic)nagE~.· l?ollard aisio specula ted that the 
Israeli government might not want him to become a citizen unless 
he promised to maintain a low profile since press conferences 
and other publici t:r- would I:>r ing IlIC)re ernbar rassrnent to the 
state. In this re~~ard Pollard c:c)I1nmerlted that he fully intencled 
to fin,:] out why he had been "a~bclrldoned" by the~ Israe-lis after 
their promises to lprotect him. }IE~ statee:] that: something must 
have gone wrong (with the escape plan), and he wanted to find 
out ~~on:siblle. Pollard expressed considerable dislike 
for • 

Agent's Note: During the entire series of interviews, 
Pollard has depicted a.as thE~ "b.ad" IsraeJ.i I while his 
comments about the others involved in the operation have been 
e i the r t:)Osit i ve 0 r ne u t r a 1 • 11e c: ()n 51 i s t e:n t 1Y l~ e fer s to • 
••••• and as t:he)ugh they are c:lose personal 
friends, and his attitude tOw"clrej ~ in par1:icular borders on 
hero worship. His outward devotion to the State of Israel 
appears to be unaffected by his present status as a convicted 
spy. 

The interview was terllnlinc:lteld at 1415 hours. 

Spec:~ial Agent 
Naval Investigative Service 

+1
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J.~)SULTS OF INTERVIEW WITH C") 
JONATElAN ~rA'~ POL,L,ARD 

AS ,RECC)RI)ED E,~~' 

SPECIAL .AGE,~lT •••__1' 
ION 23 JULY 1986 IN Wl~SH:INGTON, O .C. 

OJN 23 JUIIY 86, JONATHAN J,AY F"OLL~~RI) WAS INTERVIE~1ED AT THE UNIT]~D 

S'I'ATE~S DISTRIC,]~ COURT, WASHINGTO~I', D.,C •. , BY SPECIAL }~GENTS ~AND 

• i NA.V}~L INVESTIG.~TIVE SE::RVIC:E (NIS); SPECIAL. AGENT~_ 
A~ro • FEDERAL BUREAU OF IN\rEf;TIGA~rION (FBI) AND_ 
OP'-009BZ (op~~\r DAMAGE ASSESS:MENT TAS:K F()RCE). 

P()LLARD W'AE. INITIALLY ASKED T() DISC:U~)S I~IS ASSOC~.TION WITH _ 
.~~ AND HE :PROVIDED THE FO.LLOW'ING I~IF()RM}\TION: PCILLARD ADVISED ~~HAT HE 
RENEW1~D HIS ASS:OCIATION WITH ,HIS '~:HI[.DF[O()D I~RIEND, • I~~ LATE 
1983 ~~HEN".CALLED PO:LLARD FR()M l'rE~1 ~[ORIC ANI) DISICUSSED PROSPECTLJSES ON 
AN ISltAELI MILITARY COMPA:NY A:ND A BE.L,GIA1~ STOCK COMPA,NY. . THEY ALSO 
DISCUf,SED, AT I INI'rIATION, THE: E:Fli'ECT ON THE !OIIL MARKET OF A 
POSSII3LE PERSIA.N GULF/ST~~IT ()F H()RM[JZ CI~OS{JRE. THE'Y CONTINUED TO FlAVE 
SIMILJ~R TELEPHOINE CONVERS~~TIONS U]~I,:L, 'I'HI~ SI?:RING OF 1984, WHEN THEY MET AT 
L'ENFJ~NT PLAZA IN WASHING~rON, D.C., ·1~rHE:RI~. WAS J1\TTENDING ~ ZIO~IIST 

CONFEFtENCE OF A, HIGH POWEJRED :ZIONIST FUfNI) RJ~ISING ORlGANIZATION, OF ~1HICH 

_-. WAS A MEM'.BER. THEY ONLY VI:3IT,:ED FC)R 1~~:EN TO FIJ~TEEN MINUTES O!'l THIS 
OClCASION AND TH:E~ CONVERSA~rION WAS PU:lREL,Y SOC:IAL.. PO:LLARD RECALLED 'I'HIS 
ME.ETI~IG TAKING PLACE PRIO]~ TO HIS 17 JU'N 84 'rRANSFER TO NIS AND THA'I· HIS 

• IPwAS P.I~ES]~NTI }~T 1~:HIS MEETING. 

S()METIME ~~FTER THIS M]~ETING, '_I.Ac;;AI:~l CAIJLED POLLARD AND THEY' TALKEI) 
AB()UT THE SYRIAN THREAT T() ISRAEL.. IJATEFt I;~l THE~ CONVERSATION, _~SAID 
HE'D I.IKE TO IN'I'RODUCE PO]~LARI) TO A ]~IGH-·RA~lKING AIR FORCE MAN, WHO WAS 
UNl)ERS:TOOD BY POLLARD TO 13E Al~ IS:RAEJ[..I. POI,JLARD REC()UNTED THAT HE 
IM1~EDIATELY S~~ID TO HIMSE]~F n~rHAT II S I~Y O:PPO]R~rUNITyn ~r,o BEGIN PROVIDING 
INl?ORMATION TC) THE ISRAELIS. ~_.,AID HE 1'10U1.D Gl'vE POLLARD'S HOME 
TE]~.EPH:ONE NUM1BER. TO THIS ][NDIVIDUj~~L, 'WHO WAS NO'l' IDEl~TIFIED BY II- AND 
HA~VE H'lM CALL P'OlLLARD; TO WHI(:H P()LL1\,RD .A~GRE:ED. HE l~,ECALLED THAT ONE OR 
TW() DA.YS LATE]~ H:E RECEIVEI) A (~ALL FR()M 1.tm (LATER I:DENTIFIED AS__, 
.~~, WHO Sl\1:DI HE WAS __-I•• F]~~IENDI AND 'WANTED TO MEET 
PO]~LARD. WITliI:N: A WEEK OE~~?iiOi'~:E CA.LL, WHICH P(lLLARD PLACES IN JUNE 
1984, THEY HAl) 'THEIR FIRS~~ MEE!~TIN(; Il~ WAS,HIN(;TON, D.(~. AT THE WASHINGTON 
HII~TON HOTEL ()N CON.NECTICtJT AVENU]~~ Al~D POILL1\.lID OFFERl~]D TO PROVIDE 
CL1~SSIFIED IN1~O:RMATION TO ISRAEL. I~~ WAS, 0131~lIOU'S TO JE>OLLARD AT THIS 
MEI~TING THAT 1"AND _tWERE CI.OS1~ F.RIENI)f). ADDITIONAL DETAILS OF THIS 
MEI~TING ARE Pl~O~VIDED LATEFt IN THI~) RI~iSU,LT'S ()I~ INTERVI]~W. 

SE'VERAL D}~Y~S AFTER THIS ME:ETI1~G, 1."Cl~LLED POIJ]:'ARD AND ASKED HIM
 
"HC)W DID THIN(;S ~ TO l'1HICEI PO[.LAIUD :REPLII~D "WE' LIJ BE SEEING MORE OF
 
EAC:H QITHER n AIID __ RES:PONDE:D n(~;OOI). n
 

TH,E NEXT ~lE]~'TING WITH1_O(::CUJURE:O AT THE SHERA~rON WASHINGTON :SOTEL 
ON CON:NECTICU,]~ l~'VENUE, WHI~LLJ\.RD JE>Ll\CED IN EITHEFt AUG/SEP 1984 O:R 
WIl'JTER 84, DUEtI]~G WHICH .~ASKI~D ftlNa~T' S (;OIN'G ON lvITH THE ISRAELIS?" 
ANI) PO:LLARD P:FtO'vIDED HIM !)EW:LS e)F r.J~ljE RELJ~TIONSHIP., POLLARD DESCRIB~ 
THE: CO:t-NERSATIO]~ AS A nNU'I'S AND BC)LTf;'" JDISCIJf>SION ANI) SAID HE TOLD _~ 

HO~' TH:~ ISRAEIJI~) WERE ABOUfT TCt SE!~ro IU6:C()NNAI~)SANCE DFt()NE FLIGHTS INT()
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SY'RIA;; THE ABIL,ITY FOR WHICH THEY AC'Q~UIRl~D THROlJGH DOCUMENTS POLLARI) HAD 
ALIREAI)Y PROV1DE:I). ~lNAS INTERES"T'EI) IN ~~HE IJSEFULNESS OF POLLARI) I S 
1~rFORlt1AT10N TO ,]~HE ISRAELIS F()R "'rHE C~~Uf)En .AND APPE.A,RED TO POLLARD TO HAVE 
A GOOI) LAYMAN'S: GRASP OF ~rECHNICA]L Ml~,T'I'El~S ~)UCH AS ON'E MIGHT RECEIVI~ FROM 
RE:ADIJ~G PROFESS:IONAL LITEJRATURE. _I.MJ~S !~OT PRESEN'T AT THIS MEETING, 
ACCORI)ING TO POlLLARD, BEC~~USE HE ))mNf'11 ~iAN~~ • TID REPORT HER PRI~SENCE 
BA.CK ~ro ~WH:O HAD INSI~STED THA~r S:HE NC)T I~E MAD'""! K'N'OWLEDGEABLE OF THE 
OPERA~rION. ._NAME ~:>CCURRED OP,E:~~TION.I~,LLY ON O:NLY ONE MORE OCC:ASION, 
AND TliAT WAS FOLLOWING POJLLARD I S ]~ETU'Rl'l I~RO:~I HIS TRI:P TO PARIS IN NC)V 1984 
WHEN l?OLLARD HAI) A DISCUS~3ION WITli 111__ HIS :PRlMARY HANDLER". ABOUT 
MONEY~. a'WrANTED TO GIVE POLL.~\RD Al'rD HOUS:E IN WASHINGTON, D.C., 
WHICH COULD A,LS() BE USED 1\S A SAF1~HOlJSE:, AS-'fCOMPENSA'rION FOR HIS AC'.l~IVITIE~3 
AND'" AND POLLARD DIS(:USSED HOW IT CC)ULI) BE COVEJRTLY FINANCED. 
SUGGEf;TED THAIT I~ COULl) BU;i....m~ HIDUS:E AS l\ WEDDIN(; GIFT FOR POLLP~RD AND 
HE ASF~ED POLL4~RD TO ASSES::>. _I" R]~LIABILI'rY, WHIC1B MEANT TO POLL~~RD THAT 
._OBVIOUS:LY HAD NEVER MET ".1 wrHE~N :PI~LLARD DJE:SCRIBED .A~S 
CO~I~TELY RE:LIABLE,_, INl)ICAITED HE: ~10UI,]D DISCUS:S THE MATTER WI1'H 
• .., AND PO:LLARD LATER (:;OT THE IMPJIRESSION ~rHAr.I~ TBE~~ HAD MET BUT NC~T 
DISCUf;SED THE HOUSE AS IT NEVER C.'~ME UP IN ][)ISCtJSSIO]~ AGAIN. • NAME 
ONLY C:AME UP IN CONVERSATION WITH TH:I~ ISFtAEI,IS ONCE MORE, AND THAT VlrAS 
RELATIVE TO • .. _1.--. "'MENTIONED TO POLLARDI THAT 
HE WAf:. GOING ~ro CUT ,oUT OF 'rHE OPEFtATI()N BECAU:SE WH~N HE LAST SAW HIM 
____ WAS nCRj~Cl(:ING DOWN ~rHE MIDDI~En DUE TO 

TEIE NEXT ~rOPIC OF INT]~RVIEW WJ~~S j!~N I~tRAE:]LI INDIVIDUAL KNOWN ONLY' AS 
.... POLLA1RD DESCRIBED ,-,AS ~~ MISSLE: E~r~:;INEER Wlt!IO GRADUATED FROIM 
TEICHNION IN Hj~I,F'A, ISRAEL~, ANI) WA:8 A MILITA]R~~ RESERVl~ OFFICER WHO WOIRKED I}~ 

__ OFFIC1~. POLLARD l~DVI~)ED lflE 1'-lET -')N ONLY ~r'wo OCCASIONS; OINCE AT 
TH:E DE:BORAH s~rRE:ET SAFEHOIJSE IN D:(~C 84 wlW_ ANI) THE SECOND TIME I.N 
IS:RAEII IN JUL 85. HE HAD THE IMPJRES::)ION THA~r ~WA~3 DESIGNATED AS1_ 
RE:PLAC:EMENT A::> ,8:1S HANDLEI~ IN THE OPll~,RATION 1~T SOME l?IDINT IN THE FUTURE. 
WHILE IN ISRA1~L IN JUL 85., POI~LARI) R]!~ICALLED ~rHA'I' HE 1\:ND _HAD DINNEFt 
AT..HOUS]~ IN TEL AVI". ~]E)IC]:{ED 'IIHEMl UP AT Tl:!,E T~HILTON IN }~ 
LA~rE MlODEL BL1JE FOUR DOOR AU~ICH :LOOI<:ED lCJIKE A Ml~:RCEDES, POSSIBLY THE 
AUlDI sooa. _. HOUSE WJ~S AI?PRO:~IMl,~'TELY' A ~rWENTY MI:NUTE DRIVE FROM THE 
HIJLTOl'r AND WAS IN AN ELEGJ~NT NEIG]:'IB01:~HOODI O]~I TWO STOlr~ WHITE STUCCO VILLAS 
WI~rH B~ED TILE RIDOFS. THE HOUf;E, J[JOC1!\'TED ON 1\ CIRCUL1\:R DEAD END, HAD A TWO 
CAJR Gl\.RAGE FA(~IJNG THE STRI~ET AND l~iAS iSEPA.RA~[I]~D FROM J~.EIGHBORING .HOUSES BY 
HEI)GES:. POLL1~R]D FELT THE HOUf,E Wi~~S 1!~~CTUl\.LLY· "'R]~ISIDENCE AS OPPOSED TO 
A :SAFE:HOUSE DIJE TO THE PRE~SEN(:E O]~~ CI:iILDREN I~:> TOYS Il~ THE YARD, FAMILY 
PI(~TUR,ES IN TliE HOUSE, ANI) EXl?ENSIVE 'TV' S: A~rI) STEREO :E:QUIPMENT. POLLARD 
DE~3CRIBED _~A:S FATTER TFIAN ~1~~ND A~T L,EAs:~r AS TAL]~. BESIDES POLL,ARD ANI) 
.~.ND -,l\NlD HIS WIFE" NAME Ul~U<N()'WN, THE: OTHER GIJESTS AT HOUSE 
WERE ....AND HIS WIFE, •• AND ~ND HIS WIFE, • .-. 

POILLARD Wl~S QUESTIONEI) REGARDING J\ NA.TI()l~AL PHOT()(;RAPHIC INTELLIGENCE 
CE1~ER (NPIC) S~rUDY ON THE: RAWALPINDI NUCLEA.l~ REACTOl~ IN PAKISTAN. HE 
EX1?LAINED THA~~ leE OBTAINEI) Tm~T Bl~:CAlJ~SE T'HE ISRAELIS lflANTED POLLARD ITO FIND 
ou~r (A) HOW MtJClB OF THE If.RAEIJI NlJCL1:~~~R PRO(31u\M WAS IC]~OWN OUTSIDE IS,RAEL 
ANI) (B) INForotA~rION ON A~~B NtJCLE1~~ 1:)JRO'GRAMS.. THEY ~ij~NTED INFORMATIIDN ON 
NU<:LEAR PLANTf; ,NUCLEAR WE:APONS D]~:VEI:J~::>PjMENT~, DELIVER1r PLATFORMS, ETC. THEY' 
AL~)O WANTED GI~N]~RAL NUCLE~~R INTELI,IGI:~l~CE (NI](;INT') ON ~~RABS AND COLLA'i'ERAL 
COtJNTRIES. TIlE ISRAELIS F'OCU~;ED ()N F~~W~~LPINI)I R.IGHT l~WAY. • TOl,D HIM 
TH1~T PRIOR TO P(1LLARD I S I~JVOL\rEME1~JT, IS:RA,EL IIAD APPR()j~CHED INDIA REG4~RDING 

AS~)ISTANCE TO IlIDIA IN AN INDIAN f:;TRIlKE TO Kl~OCK OUT lRAWALPINDI, BUT THE 
INIlIANS HAD Te)L1) ISRAEL TFlAT ,]~HEY DIr:) NIDT WA.lrr A.NY HI~JCJP. POLLARD'S INPUT 
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WA.S Tl~EREFORE: ~;TRICTLY FO:R /ISRAEL' S C:O~lTJ[NGI~NCY PLANN'.L~G. POLLARD ~)UPPLIE:D 
TElEM lqITH AN ~ STUDY O:N RAWALPINDI, WIIICII HE BELIEVED HE HAD OBTJ~INED 

F~~OM 1-""A NAVAL INTELLIGENCE SUPPORT CENTER. (NISC) ANALYS~~ IN 
NISC ~_. 

Tl:IE FOLLCIWING SECTION DET,~ILS POI,LJ~RI)'S ATTEMPT 1):10 RECRUIt! 
.~, A FORME:R FLETCHER R100MMATE, AS A~l 1\SSISTANT TO HELP HIM IN TH]~ ~ 
LC~GIS~rICS OF P1U)VIDING INFORMATIO~N TC) IS]~E]~I INTELLIGENCE. POLLARI) STATED 
TElAT lNHEN HE DI~CIDED TO APPRO.ACH ~_I~IE HA.I) NOT YET HAD ANY CONTAC~r WITH 
__ ) BurT HE HAD ALREADY FORJflUL~~TI~D HI~3 PLAN TO ASSIST ISRAEL 1~ND HE 
BE:LIE'vED HE ~rOt.JLD NEED A BACK UP ITO ~~S~;I::;rr l~IM '- IN THE: OPERATION, I.]~. 

SE:RVI(:ING DRC~P~), ATTENDING MEETS, ETC:. J~IS CONCEPT ~rAS TO PRESENT ISRAELI 
Il'rTELI,IGENCE WITH AN IN-PLACE nNE:IT" C)R OlPER1\TING RING: WHICH COULD B]~GIN 

WITH I~INIMAL S,]~ARTUP TIME. HE SE::LEC,]~EI) I lit WHO WO~i{ED AT THE VOI(~E OF 
MlERI<:A, BECltU~)E HE KNEW HE HAD ~,lCCEE;S T() H'IGHLY PLAC:ED OFFICIALS, lIE WAS 
syrMPA~rHETIC '110 ~rHE STATE OF ISRAE:,L, ~1Af) ,JEWISH, HAD 'IIRAVELLED THROUC;HOUT 
TE[E W()RLD, A~ro MIGHT EVEN HAVE SC~URCE~S O]~ I]~TELl4IGENC:E NOT AVAILABL]~ TO 
PC~LLAl~D. 

. P()LLARD E~E(:ALLED THAT IN THE SP.RJ:N(; CJF 1984 " PRICtR TO EMPLOYME~r WITH 
NIS, JiE TELEF'HC)NED iWHO LIVE::O I~~ J~N AP'l\.RTMENT I~r WASHINGTON, D,.C., AND 
Il'rvIT]~D HIMSE:LE~ AND .. OII\rEI~ ]POR~ A SHORT ~lISIT. WHEN TH]~Y 
AE~IV]~D, POLIIAI~D TOLD 1IIIII"HAT ErE 'WI1!~S GtJIN(;: TO SET IJP A "RELATIONSIllpn 
WITH ~rHE IS~~EI~IS AND WOULD NEED SOM:E~ liEJCJP. HEI)GED, AND SAID ]~EITHER 

YE:S N()R NO WE[E~~ POLLARD ASKED HI~[ DIFlE(~TJCJY IF HE WOUI.D LIKE TO BECO!~E 

Il'rvOL\TED. TE[E SUBJECT OF FINANCI.AL IlE!~U]~ERj~.TION CAME: UP, HOWEVER P()LLARD 
C~~N' T RECALL WIlO BROUGHT IT UP. ~_1~3EC:::AM]E: No~rICEAE~LY UNCOMFORTABl:"E 
DurRINC:; THE CCtN~lERSATION AND POLL~~RD J~NI) '~EPARTE[t THE APARTMENT SHORTLY 
TE[EREl\FTER WITII NO COMMITMENT FRCtM TlHE FC)LLOW'ING DAY, C()NTACTED_I..
 
PC~LLAl~D AND F~E(lUESTED A MEETING. TEI]~Y M:~T, AND DURI~IG A LONG WALK ~rOGETHER 

.~rRIED TC~ (;ET POLLARD TO SAY TIrn,.~~ ~rH:E C()NVERSATIC~N OF THE PREVI()US DAY 
NE:VER TOOK PI.A(:E. POLLARD STATEr~ TEI:J~T H:E B:E:LIEVED .~WANTED POLL1\RD TO 
DE:NY ~rHE RECJlUITMENT PITCH HAD E"(lER I~E]~N MAJDE S() HE ~10ULD' HAVE A PLl\USIBLE 
DE:NIAI.I SHOULI) lIE EVER BE QUESTIOl'lED IN T:HE ]~lUTURE. E'OLLOWING THESE TWO 
ME:ETI]~GS, ~.NEVER EXPRESSED A~IY C::{JRIOISI'I~'~' OVER PO'I,LARD' S OPERATI()N AND 
I'I~ WA~S NEVER DISCUSSED AGAIN. 

PtJLLARD ~7A~) NEXT ASKED Tal DI~;CUS::~) liIIS :P,E:RSONAL H:ISTORY RELATIVE TO HOwr 

HE: ARJ~IVED A'l~ ~~HE DECISION TOI CO~IMlrI' E::;PION.A~GE. POL,I..ARD ADVISED Tm\T HE 
AI,WAY~S FELT ~~N UNCOMFORTABLE DUAI,IT~~' OJ? :LO~~.~~LTY TO E.()TH THE U. S. AN]) ISRAEL 
DIJE T() "ETHNIC PARANOIA." HIS HC)USE::IIO][JD WAS FANATIC:J!~LLY PRO-U.S. B1JT 
HIGHL~~ POLITICI ZED REGARDING ZIO~~IS~L. D'UE I~PO CHILDE[()OD EXPERIENCES, ETC., 

~	 PC~LQ\JRD EXPL~~II~ED THAT HE ONL,Y FE~LT ]lA]?PINE~SS WITH E[lS "OWN KIND" A1ID HE 
S'I~ATE1) THAT FlE :HAD ALWAYS WANTED TO ]~MIG,RA,]~E~. ,SOME ~~IONISTS EMIGRA~rE, HE 
E~:PLAINED, O'l~HI~RS STAY I~' THE: DIJ!~,SPCH~ AS nE~EAC:H HEA~I)S. n POLLARD CtJNTINUE:D 
TElAT lBE FELT I~)RAEL COULD,N'T EXI~)·T ~;rITlBOUT .~~ VIABLE ISRAELI COMMUNI~rY IN 
MlERIt::A, AND SINCE HIS PA,RENT'S DIDN'~[, lflANT FilM TO E~lIGRATE HE DECID1~D TO 
Af:.SIS~r ISRAEl.. lV-:HILE REMAINING IN THE:: U. S. FIlS 'ULTIlt1lJ~TE GOAL, HOWEVl~R, WAS 
TC) EMIGRATE. 

P()LLARD l~T~r,ENDED AN ISRAELI I)IEFE!:]~S:E: FOR(:E-U.S. (IOF/US) EXCHANG:~ 
CC)NFEJRENCE I~l 1982 AND FO~R THlE FIRsrJ:~ TIME I~I~GAN TO C:()NTEMPLATE DIRE(~T 

AC:TIO:N OTHER TJiAN EMIGRAT'ION. HI~: W~!d) :HORRIE~IED BY 1~liE ANTI-SEMITIC REMARI(,S 
HE~ HEJ~RD FROltl ~rHE U. S. RE:PRESENTJ~.TI,n~S AT TIlE CONFEF~I~NCE, SUCH AS ":LET' EM 
L()SE J~ COUPLI~ ()F PILOTS ~.ND 'I'HEY nLL ]~IIGURE IT OUT. n THE U. S. DISCLlDSURE 
DC)CUM:ENTS OIl) ]~OT SEEM TC~ AGB~EE ~~rITJI T:HE T~~l~OR OF TE[]~ AGREEMENTS FO:R 
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E~:CHANGE. TFlE (~HEMICAL WrARFARE C~UES,]~I()N, F()R EXAMPLE~, WAS RESPONDEJD TO 
WITH J~ JOKE ~~B()UT NAZI GAS CHAMBE:RS FlA~~H]E:R ~rHAN PROVIDING THE PERIN]~NT 

DC>CUM'ENTS. :POI~LARD CLAIMED H:E n S;NAP:PEI). In H:E DECIDEI) IF HE COULD S~~ VE ONE 
IStRAE:LI LIFE AIID HELP ISRAEL WIN THE, NI~X~r WA,R WITH TFlE ARABS AND TH]~ 

RUSSIANS, HE WOULD. THE BEIRUT MARINE BOMBING, WITH THE U.S. DETERMINED TO 
DC. NOlrHING Il'r J~ESPONSE, CONFIRMEI> TH,I~ (~O]RRE(:',TNESS OF SPYING TO HIM. HE WAS 
AliSO "PATHOLC~GICALn TOWAR,D TH:E R(JSSI}lN~), BY' HIS OWN [)ESCRIPTION. HlE: 
CI.AIM:ED TO HP~VI~ PERSONALLY SE',EN 'l~HE ~;O"IET ~rAKEOVER ()F CZECHOSLOVAKIA IN 
191 68, WHICH E[AI) ENDED HIS CHILDHC)OD ~~NI) ])EM()NSTRATED' TO HIM WHAT A <::OUNTRY 
U~roER RUSSIAl'r C:OMMUNIST RULE WAS LIKE:. AT ~rHAT MOME~lT, THEREFORE, liE FELT 
HE: SH()ULD PU,!I tJP OR SHUT UP R.ELA'l'IVE Te) ]~EL]ElING ISRA,E:L AND BY THE TIME HE 
A'1ITENlDED HIS SE~COND IDFIus EXCHAl'rGE, I!~ ()CT' 83, HE H~~D DECIDED HE H1W TO DO 
SOIMET]HING. A.T THE 1982 CONFERENC:E ,HE: ~;P()KE IN HEBRE~r TO •••••1••• 

A~r ISJRAELI MILITARY OFFICER, HOWE:'VER Tf.IE1~E l~AS NO AT'ItEMPT AT RECRUI~rMENT B'Y 
._~ THAT POILI..ARD WAS AWARE OF. POIIL}~RI) S1\W ~~GAIN AT THE 19B3 
COINFE]~ENCE, BU'.I~ THEY DID NOT SPEA~K. FC)Ll:"OW'ING HIS DE:CISION TO ASSlf:;T 
ISRAEl... I INTEL,LIGENCE, HE CONSIDER~ED ,~~p:PRe)ACliING THE ISRAELI MILITAR~r 

ATITACliE BUT HE NEEDED AN INTERMED'IARY~ ~~NI) Se) THC)UGHT OF • BUT l~FTER 

_. l~EJECTED EllS RECRUITMENT BIDI POl,L~~RI) Bl~D NC) VIAEtLE "CUT-OUT" T() EFFEC·r 
THE LINK, AND E;C) HE TALKED TO .aE.OlJT EMIGRATING. HER REFUSAL T() DO SO 
PUT HIM IN A QlJANDARY BEC,AUSE 'l'LAC:E[) IllS RELATIONSHIP WITH HER AI~OVE HI~S 
PERS01\1AL DESIRE:S AND THEREFORE WA,S COIM:PEI~LEI) TO REMAIN IN THE U. S. HE 
CONSII)ERED QUI'I'TING THE INTELLIGENCE CC)~~UNITY AND GO'ING TO WORK IN THE 
PRIVA~~ESECTOR, TAKING WIITH HIM A STOlCR:PILE OF (~LASSIFIED DOCUMENTS TO PAS:S 
TO ISl~EL, BUT HE DECIDED THIS WAS UNrPB~O:E~ESSIONAL. ,HE THEN CONSIDEFtED 
WORKI1~G IN THE IJ. S. FOR IiSRAE,LI AIRCI~AF'T INI)USTRIES (IAI), ISRAELI fJIIL1TAR~~ 

INDUS~~RIES (1MI), OR ZIM. BUT ON'CE ,:I._CJ~LLEI), PO:LLARD NO LONGER HAD TO 
CONSII)ER THESE OTHER OPTIlDNS. ..~ K~JE~I PC).LLARD I S KNOWLEDGE, INTEF~EST, 
AND DtJALITY OF LOYALTY, SID PO:LLARD F,:EL'II ,]~HAWJ~ KNEW HE (POLLARD) WAS 
REICRUITABLE, .AL,'.I~HOUGH THAlr WAS NE'~R DIS(:US,~;,ED. THEY DISCUSSED THE MIDDLE 
EAST ].~ GREAT ,DE:AL. • WAS ADVISI:I~'G DtJRI:~~G TIIEIR EARLY CONVERSATIONS 
TR~T :POLLARD SHOULD EITHEJR EMIGRA~[,E ~:)R GC) TC) IAI, 1MI, ETC., IN THE U. S. Il~ 

ORJDER TO HELP ISRAEL. CO]~SEQUENTLY, BY ,]~HE ;SPRING OF 1984 WHEN~. 

SUlGGEE;TED POL.LARD MEET AN ISRAELI OFll?ICEFt, :PIDLLARD WAS READY TO DO v;rHAT HE 
FELT HAD BEEN NECESSARY ALL ALONG. 

~~T THE I:NI'1~IAL MEETI]~G WITH ~_I._CLEARLY DEFINED THE TARGET 
OF THE: OPERATION AS THE R1JSSIANS .AND THE AR}~BS. POLL.ARD DESCRIBED ~~ AS 1\ 
MA~:;NE'l~IC nCHU~::K YAEGER" T~~PE. HE SU]3SEQ{JEN1~JLY LEARNED THAT ~SHOT DOWN 
SO'''IE'l~ PILOTElD EGYPTIAN MIGS ()VER TH]~ SUE:Z I]~ 1969, AND ANYONE-WITH 
nRll1SSIAN BLOO]D C~N HIS HANl)S" WAS ,~LRIGHT WI~I~H POLLARD. POLLARD DESCRIBED 
TO tWHERE lBE WORKED, WliAT l:IE DID 1,~ND ])ID lNOT HAVE ,A.CCESS TO (DIA, NSA, 
CI~~, l'rPIC) AN]) PROMISED H]~ COIJLD ,EXP]~'OIT SEC:1JRI1'Y nCH,~SMS. n DID NOT 
BEI.. IE'lE THAT :SECURITY COUl:"D BE TR~T ]~.AX ~~ND :SEEMED SKEPTICAL. ..STATED 
FL1~TLY' TO POLJLARD THAT UNl)ER NO C][RClJMSTA~NCE::S WOULD ISRAEL REQUEST ANY 
IN]~OR~lATION O]~ U. S. MILIT1~RY <:APA:BILI'TIES:, ,C:()DES OR CIPHERS AND PROV'IDING 
A~{ surCH INFOl:tMATION WOULI) BE GR01(JND::) FOR~ IMI~EDIATE T,ERMINATION OF THE 
REl:"ATIONSHIP., REQUES~rED THAT POl:~:LARDl PR()VIDE HIM TELEPHONE NUMBERS FOFt 
CO]~AC:T PURPO:3ES, SO POLL1~RD l:"EFT THJ:~ MEETIN(:; FOR TWE:~TY MINUTES AND 
RE~rUR~rED WITH TH:E NUMBERS OF ~rELE:PH01:~:E BOIOTH~) IN THE ~\7ICINITY OF HIS 
AP1\RTM~ENT. •• MADE UP A ONE·-LET~]~ER ICO,DE: FOl~ EACH TE:LEPHONE NUMBER .~ND 
EXl?LAINED THA~r :HE WOULD C1~LL l?OLLj~~RD j~T H:OME: " GIVE PO:LLARD A CODE, AND THE!'I 
P01:'LAR,D WAS TC) lGO TO THAT PHONE B()OTI,I AND! WA.IT FOR A ~::ALL. __ SAID HE 
WOtJLD CALL PO]~LJ~,RD WHEN I~~ WAf:; TIJ~IE I;~~JR TIHE l~EXT MEETING, AND HE WANTED 
P01~LARD TO BRINlG WITH HIM TO THAT MEl:~~rING, ANYTHING ON SAUDI ARABIA AND ON 
SO~'IET AIR DEl~E:NSE. ~ l~LSO MAD]~~ A JE>E:RSONA.l~ RE:QUEST FOR A SATELLIT,E PHOTC~ 



..) ) 
oIi' THE ISRAEl.I :BOMBING RAID ON A TUl'irl~I~rR1\ NIJCLEAR RE}~CTOR (A RAID W.HICH •• 
H}~D C10MMANDE[») I. 

ITHE NEX'l' ~~EETING WITH" OC:'CUR:.l~EI) l\ W:E:EK TO TE~1 DAYS LATER AT THE 
HILTO:N HOTEL II~ WASHINGTON, D.C •.AS I~El~O:RE. POLLARD RECALLED THAT l8E 
Wl~LKE:D THERE FI~OM HIS APARTMENT, 'CAR,l~YINIG A BRIEFCASE~ CONTAINING TH]~ 
RE~QUE;STED MA'I'EI~IAL. POLL.ARD STA'I'ED 'J~H1~T A'll THAT TIME~ HE HAD THE DA~~ OFF 
FFtOM iHIS DUTIE~) AS AN ATAC WATCHS:ITA:NII)El~, BU~r' HE DROVE~ TO THE OFFICE PRIOR 
TC) TH:e: MEETIl\rG AND PICKED UP :THE :DOClJMI~NrS ]HE HAD STC)CKPILED THERE. 
PC)LLAJRD MET ,. I N THE HOTEL LOBE~'Y, ~7HI~R]~UP()N~ SU(iGESTED THEY GO 
SC)MEWJBERE. P'OIJLARD THEN SUGGESTE::O T'f.IE~~ DRI'~lE TO DUM:E~ARTON OAKS FOR THEIR 
MEETING, WHICH THEY DID. UPON THEIR ARRIVAL THE~,]~HEY CONVERSED 1\T A 
PICNIC:: TABLE A,]~ THE REAR OF THE DIESEFtTI~D PAJRK. ~1AS SHOCKED AT ~rHE 

S~~TELJCJITE PHCtTC> POLLARD H.l\D B.ROUG:HT ~1HIC]B DJ~:MONSTRATE:D THE SUCCESS ()F THE 
~~ID ()N TUWAITIIA. POLLARD ALSO B,:ROU(;H~~ l\ TH:REE-VOLU~lE SERIES ON SAlJDI 
A~~BIl~N GROUND FORCES AND A G:ROUND LC)GIS~rlc:g ST1JDY, E~OTH OF WHICH". SAID 
HE: HAl) NEVER SE~EN ANYTHINIG SIMlLA,:R TC) E~EFOR.l~. ~I~roICATED THAT A]~L 
IS:RAEI.I HAD ON' f;AUDI ARABI.~ WAS EX:KON MJ~P:3.--' APPE~~RED VISIBLY REI~IEVED 
AIJ1 TH]~ QUALITY AND CONTEN1i' OF POL:LARr.'~; ~:;AM]?LES AND S:HOWED NO CONCEI~N WITH 
DE:TEc~rION OR CC)UNTERSURVEILLA:NCE ~~~. IJ~Hf~ ltiEE~rING,. ~~ STRESSED THAT 
SC:IEN~rIFIC AND TECHNICAL INFORMATION W}~S THE MOST USE:FUL AND THAT If,RAEL 
DID N()T NEED MlJCH TERRORIIST I~NFOR.MATIO~l ]~R01~ THE u. s. AIR DEFENSE ~~AS OF 
PR~IMA]~Y INTER.Ef;T, INCLUDI:NG COCKPIT I.A~~OlJTS I' UPLINKS AND DOWNLINKS, RADAR, 
NA.VIG1~TION BEAC:ONS, ETC. NO MENTION W}~S MAI)E O~" FORE:IGN MILITARY Sl~LES OR 
FOIREIC;N MATERI~lL EXPLOITA'rION. P()LL,~~R]) ~r001< THE SAMF'·LE DOCUMENTS Bl~CK TO 
TE:E OI~FICE, BU'.P LATER PRO~\TIDED TH]BM I~IO TliE ISRAELIS }\.GAIN AT THE FIFlST 
DE:BORl~H STREET MEETING. -rHE MENAS (,MlII)Dl~E ]~AST AND ~rORTH AFRICA SUftIMARY) 
TRAFFIC AND NS~~ MATERIAL 1flAS GATHERE:D~ E'Ol~ TJiE TliIRD M~EETING. POLLAFtD 
PR,OVII)ED OVERL~~PPING CONTINUA:L CO~\TER,~~GE~ 13EGINNING TWO~ WEEKS PRIOR TC> THE 
FIRST DEBORAH S:TREET MEET AND HE STA'~'EI) THA~r HE TOOK EVERY MENAS MEf;SAGE 
FR,OM ~~HE TIME C)}~' HIS INVOJLVEMENT (198:4). H]~ OBTAINEDI THE NATIONAL 
IN~ELI~IGENCE D~~ILY (NID) J~ROM NIS(:: Al'ro XI~ROJCED OR WROITE IT OUT IN LC)NGHAND 
THERE., AND HE ~~DDITIONALL~~ OB~rAINED .I~.N Nf,A ~3TUDY ON E'GYPTIAN AIR DEF'ENSE C I. 
POILLAIID ALSO SC:REENED USD~~O HARD ~::OP'Y' FtEl?OR~rS FROM TH:E MIDDLE EAST ~~ND WAS 
ABLE ~ro ACCESS THEM ON HI:S TERMIN~~L .I~.T A~rAC I. WliEN MELOS (MEDITERRA~JEAN 
LITTOI~L OPINTE:L SUMMARY) BECAME AVAIL~~BI~E l~.ATER AT A,TAC, HE WAS ABI.E TO 
OBTAI!~ IT BY SC:ROLLING THJROUGH US])AO RE:P()RT~). THE ISRAELIS USED THE: MENAS 
SUMMAI~IES TO II)ENTIFY NEW UNI~rs I]~ A.HAE~ ()RD1~RS ()F BATITLE. POLLARD'S: 
ABILI~~Y TO STOC:KPILE DOCU]~ENTS IN TH.E: ~~TAC NEAR HIS DESK WAS FACILLITATED 
BY THI~ CHAOS Al'lD DISORGANI ZATION IN .I~.T~~C., WliERE STACKS OF MESSAGES ~rERE 

LAYIN(; AROUND 'I'IIE OFFICE. 

l)OLLARD PB~OVIDED THE FOLLOWING .E:X~~I?LETO IlEMONSTRATE HOW IMPOB~TANT 

THE ME~NAS WAS '110 THE ISRAJE:LIS: S()ME"T'IMlE IN 1985, CIA HAD ALERTED IS:RAEL TC) 
A COMING ARAB 1:I ERRORIST A~rTACK WI~rHI:Nr 'I'HI~ WI~EK, BUT HAD NOT TOLD THE:M 
WHERE., WHEN, HC~W, OR WHO. POLLARD W.I~.S AI~LETO ()BTAI~' THE MENAS MESS:AGE 
WHICH IDENTIFIE:O THE PARTICULARS, ANID ~rHl~N __ a SAW IT AT THE: VAN 
NESS f;TREET LOC:ATION, BE :,AID THAT N()W HI~ Kl~EW WHERE THE ATTACK WOUl,D BE, 
AND LE~FT 1.IAPARTMENT ]~OR ABou~r ANf E[OtJR I(PRESUMABLY GOING TO THE 
EMBASf;Y). LATE:R THE ISRAlB:LIS BLEW U:P ~~ ~~RU(::K WITH FRENCH DIPLOMATIC: PLATE~3 

BECAUf;E OF THIS: INFORMATI()Ni ~)THE]~WIS:E TIlEY 'WOULD HAV'E WAVED SUCH A TRUCK 
THROUC;H TO AVOID OFFENDIN(; THE UNITE:lD l'rATI01~S INTERIM FORCE IN LEBA~rON 

(UNIFIL). 

E~EFORE DES:CRIBING HI::; THIRD I~EEI:rIl'rG WITH ., POLLARD WAS: ASKED 
TO Dlf,CUSS THE SUMMER SCI]~NCE CAMlP B:8: ~~T~~ENI)ED IN ISRAEL IN 1971 THR~OUGH 
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THE WEIZMAN INSTITUTE. HE1DVISED THl\T HE LEARNED FROM A NOTIC1E: ATOF 'IT 
HIS SYNAGOGU]i~, AND ,]~HAT __ I:~rITIALJL'Y' DIDN'T WAN,]~ HIM TO GO BE<:AUSE 
SHE WAS AFRAID HE WC)ULDN' T RETlJRN T() THE U.5. HE WENT, HOWEVER, AND 
RECALLED VISITING A NUCLEAR REACTOR J~~ND A JE>j~RATROOPER PLANT. HE INDI(:ATED 
THAT THE EMP11,:IASIS DE' THE CAMP ~lAS T() ENCOUJRA.GE FUTURE EMIGRATION, A.ND THAT 
MANY OF THE .JEWISH TEENAGERS WIIOM H]~ KNEW lDID ULTIMATELY EMIGRATE. 

WHEN QU]I~STIONED REGARDING HIS ~)II~ATEME:~TS TO FELLOW STUD,ENTS AT' 
STANFORD THA~r HE WAf; A MEMBER OF MO~),SAD WHILE IN COLLEGE, POLLARD STA~rED 

THAT THAT ST~I~TEMENT WAS AN INVE~NTI01~ ON HI;S PART. SIMILARLY, THE INCIDENT 
IN WHIClI HE11~AVED A GUN AROUND WHIL]~ AT ST~~NFORD, CLAIMING HIS LIFE Wi~S 

THREATENED, '1IvAS THE RESULT OF I)ELIRI1OJM FROM A FEVER CAUSED BY MONONUCl:"EOSIS 
AND HALLUCIN()GENIC MUSHROOMS. 

THE THIllD MEETING BETWEEN POLL1\]~~D AND ~TARTED AT THE HOLIDAY 
INN-CHEVY' CH.~~~SE APPROXIMATELY ~~ WEEIC FOLLOWING THE DUMBARTON OAKS MEE~[,ING. 

AFTER TliEY M]:~T AT THE HOTEL, .~R()"lE POLJc..ARD TO THE DEBORAH STREET 1iOUSE 
IN THE SAME :l~ENTAL C:AR (NEW YOFtK TA(;S:, THA~r HE HAD DRIVEN FOR THE SEC()ND 
MEETING. .1,ltTOLD HIM TO REME~lBER ~~lHE ROU~r:E, AS HE WAS TO :ORIVE THERl~ 
ALONE NEXT TIME. WHEN THEY ARF~IVED ,I' POLLAJRD SAW AN UNKNOWN MALE IN TIlE 

ilHOUSE, ALTHOlJGH THE~' WERE NOT INTROI)10r CED. :POLLARD LATER TENTATIVELY 
IDENTIFIED A PHOTOGRAPH OF _ II~AS BJ~ING SIMILAR '1'0 THE MAN HE f:;AW. 
POLLARD DESC:I~IBED THIS MAN'S RC)LE A~) 'PUREL~~ SUPPORT; STATING THAT ALTIIOUGH 
HE AND ~W:I,~RE MEETING IN WHA'I~ APPI~l~.,RED TC) BE THIS MAN'S HOUSE, HE Wl~S NOT 
A PARTICIPANI~I~ IN THE: OPERATION~~L DIf)(:~USSIO]~S. THE HOUSE WAIS A SMALL I~NCH 

STYLE AND ALI~ THE BLINDS WERE DRAWN ,~ ,,~LTH01JGH IT WAS A DAYTIME MEETIN(;. 
I~AND POLLJ~~~RD SAT AT THE pINING RC)()"M TABI,,:E, AND AS EACH DOCUMENT POI~LARD 

BROUGHT WAS :I:~EVIEWED IT WAS TAI<:EN Ul?;STAIRS AND PRESUMABLY C,OPIED BY TIlE 
OTHER MAN'. l?OLLARD SAW A LARGE: FOR~U~,'T HAS:;ELBLAD CAMERA I N THE OTHER MAN'S 
POSSESSION, ~~~~ND AT ONE POINT HE~ TOOI,C COLOR ILFORD FILM ()UT OF THE 
REFRIGERATOR BEFORE GOING BACK UPSTP~IJRS. l?C)LLARD RECALLED ~rHAT ON 'ONI~ 

OCCASION HE JHAD TO BRING A WHOI,E STJ.\C:K OF lDIOCUMENTS BACK TO THE 1SRAEI~IS 

BECAUSE SOME FILM HAD BEEN ACCIDENTI,,~{ EXPO:3ED. ADDITIONALL"Y, POLLARD II S NIS 
CREDENTIALS ~~~~ND NIS COURIER CAEtD WEltE: COPIJE:D, WHICH HE COUL:O CONFIRM ~vHEN 

THEY SHOW'ED 111M THE PHOTOCOPY 'LaHAT I)~~"~. 

AT THIS MEETING, A TRIP TC~ PARI:g: WAS ])ISCUSSED TO MEET "THE OLD ~!AN. n 

POLLARD ASKEI) HOW HE WAS SUPPOS:ED TC) ,,~FFOR]) THAT AND HE WAS TOLD TO Pl.JT IT 
ON AMERIC.AN l~~XPRESS AND THEY WC~ULD 'J~i\~:KE CA]~E OF IT. ~ TOL:O POLLA:RD TO 
TELL II TlL~!~T THE TRIP WAS BEING P}~I:,D FOR BY' A RELATIVE: WHO OWNED .A 

l~THAT IT WAS A~l :.E:NGAG]~MENT PRESENT (POL:LARD AND 1
i NOVEMEIER 19B4 WAS ~rHE MONTH AGR~EEDUPON, B'UT THEI 

EXACT DATES 1;11ERE UP TO POL,LARD., IT Wl~S ALSO DI SCUS:SED THAT "'~lEEDED 

TO MEET 1 .', SO THAT SHE'D SEE A FA~II:LIAR ]~ACE IN PARIS; POL.LARD' S STC)RY 
WAS TO BE TID~'~T HE AND __ WERE OLD E;<::HOOL J3TJDDIES AND THAT ~rHE MEETIN(; IN 
PARIS WAS COINCIDENTAL. ~ AL,SO RI~(~!lJESTE]) THAT POLLARDI "PITCH" FO:R FIlS 
RETENTIC)N AS HIS HANDLER WHEN HE SA~l 'rHE n()LD MAN" IN PARIS. 

PA~:MENT~~:; WERE A,LSO DISCUSS:ED, EHJ'r THA~r SUBJECT HAD FIRST BEEN :BRC)UGHT 
UP BY _ ~T THE SECOND MEETING;, ACC:():RDING Iro POLLARD. ~AID nYIOU I LL 
HAVE TO GET ~~I~ SALARY FOR THIS." ~j~LSO ~)AID THAT THE ISRA:ELIS W010LI) GET 
"','A (iOOD-]PAYING JOB AT A JEWISH E~I:RM. 1\FTER POLLARD JOKI'NGLY ME:NTIONED 
A FltURE: OF ~;:.200, 000; THEY DISC:USSEI) J~ SAL1~RY BASED ON POLLARD' S AN'NU}~L 
INCOME ()F $30,000, BUT SPECIFIC:S WE:E~]E: NOT ])ISCUSSED. AC~CORDING TO :POI"LARD, 
IT LATE~~ DEVE:LOPED (IN PARIS) T'HAT l\n~ITHER -. NOR WANTED MON:EY TO BE 
I NVOLVEI) AS C:::OMPENSA,TION FOR POLLARI)' 'IS ACTIVITIES - IT O~BSCURRED THE lJlOTlVE 
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IF THING~S LA~["ER WENT WRONG, BESIDES ~rIIICH ~lONEY WAS DIFFICULT FOR S:PIE~S TO 
MANAGE. 

BEC:AUSE~" WANTED TO MEET _~ F'OLI..l~RD CONTACTED HER AT CAMP PE~RRY, 
OHIO, WHERE S:HE HAD BEEN TEMPOR.ARILY· ::;E:NT I~Y THE NATIONA,L RIFLE 
ASSOCIATION, AND CONVINCED HER TO FI.1r r:~OWl~ TO WASHINGTONf THAT NIGHT, 28 JUL 
84, FOR DINN]~,:R. SHE AND POLLAR.D SUE~f)]E:C~UE1~~LY MET ~A~rD HIS WIFE,.~ 
FOR DINNER A~),~ THE FOUR WAYS RES,TAO~~I~~r,' WIlJ~RE ~MADE A~ POINT OF SPE1~KING 
.ALMOST ENTIRI:;LY TO ~SKING: STRI(;~rI,Y ~:;()(:IAL QUESTIOl'rS. FOLLOWING THE 
DINNER, POLL~~'~RD TOLD~HAT __ ~1J~:S TO J~E HIS HANDLER~. :NO FURTHER 
CONTACT OCCUJRRED BETWEEN POLLAR:D ANI» ~~Pl~IOR TO THE PA~RIS TRIP, ACC()RDING 
TO POLLARD. 

THE LAS~]~ TOPIC OF INTERVIE::W ON 23 JU]~ 86 WAS THE TR~IP 'TO PARIS II~ NOV 
84 BY POLLARlD AND ~ POLLAB:D HAI) JBE~EN ~r()LD BY • A'l' TH:E LAST MEE~~ING 
AT THE DEBORj~!~H STREEn5cATION THAT ]~::E: WAS ~ro BOOK A SUITE ~~T THE PARIS 
HILTON AND T() MAKE ALL THE ITI:NrERAR)~ ~~RRAN(:;EMENTS HIMSEI,F A'ND THAT HE WOULD 
BE REIMBURSEI'). THE SECOND DAY AFTEFt -rIlEY i\RRIVED IN PAE~IS, 08 NOV 84., ••~ 
CALLED THEM IN THEIR, $300.00 A DAY f>lJ'ITE ~~]ID INVITED THE:M TlO HAVE LUN<:H 
WITH HE A,ND :HIS WIFE, AFTER WHIC::H THI~ :PI~AN WAS FOR I P~ND • TO GO 
SHOPPING AT l~ JEWELR.Y STORE WHILE _tl AND ]?OLLARD WENT F'OR .A. WALK, 
ACCORDING, TO _ INSTRUCTIONS: ON ~~]BE PH()NE. THE FOUR THEN MET AT TJiE 
INTERCONTINE:r,~TAnoT'EL FOR LUNC::H, AI~~r,EI~ WHICH ~AND II WENT SHOP1?ING 
AND POLLARD A~:\ND ~WENT FOR A WALK.. THE~~ DISCUSSED THE~ SYRIAN ACQUlf;ITION 
OF THE FROGF()OT TRAINER, THE TFI~INIl~G~ ()F :S~~RIAN MIG-29 E)ILO'TS IN THE tJSSR, 
AND THE CHAN(;E IN TE:E GOLAN HEIGHTS ]B.~]~ANc::]~ OF POWER IF SYRIA DEPLOYEI) T'HE 
5U-27; ALL 0:1:i' WHICH POLLARD HAl) OBT1\IN1~D ]~JROM MENAS TRAF'FIC AND WHICH HE 
PROVIDED TO JII~ONLY' VERBALLY ~~S HE ]fl~I) BR()1[JGHT NO DOCU~IENTS WITH HIM TO 
PARIS, OTHER THAN A LEAVE AND E::ARNIl~(;S STA~r,EMENT FROM NIS. THEIR WALle 
LASTED 3-4 H()URS ANDI THEY MET 'I'HEIR lWIVES JBACK AT THE I~lTERCONTINENTA]~, 

WHERE AI)VISED T'HEM THAT HJ\]D ~)EE]N A RING SHE LIKED AT A JEWE]~RY 

STORE. THEY ALL WAL,KED TO THE STORI~ 'TCJ L~D()K AT IT AND POLL,ARD TOLD ___ 
AFTER SEEING IT THAT' HE COULDN'T AFI~()RI) 1'1'. "REMAINE~D IN THE JEWE]~RY 
STORE FOR A :I'~EW MINurTES AFTER 'I~HE O~~:BE1~S W~~:L\KED OUTSIDE AND HE SPOKE lvITH 
THE MOROCCAN JEWELER~. ALL FOUFi~ THElq 'WENT JBACK TO THE HILTON (WHERE TIlE 
••••WERE .~~\LSO STA~YING) AND MET AC;J~I]~ T.fL~'T NIGHT FOR p.~ DINNER CRUIS]~. 
--PAID FOR THE EN'IIIRE EVENINC;;, CH1~RGING IIT ON HIS AMEF~ICAN EXPRESS <:ARD,
 
-AND AT ONE P()INT DUR~ING THE EVE:NING 'WHEN A :ROVING PHOTOC;RAPHER PHOTOGl~PBED
 

THE TWO COUPI"ES TOGE:THER ~M1-~DE A SCENE :B'Y SEIZING THI~ ROLL OF FILM FROM
 
THE PHOTOGRA]?HER.
 

" THE NEx~,r DAY, I~AGAIN WENT ~;HOPPINIG AND SIGHTSEI~ING WITH _ ~AND A 
THIRD WOMAN, . • WHO TURNEr:) OUT 'TO BE 'THE WIFE OF • 1 -If- MET 
POLLARD AT 9: 00 AM IN THE HOTEl. LOBl3Y AND ITHEY TOOK A 30 MINUTE TAXI ]~IDE 

TO AN APARTM]I~NT IN 'I~HE CITY, Wf:IICH l?'OLLARD SURMISED PROI~ABLY BELONGrED TO AN 
ELDERLY GERMjl~N COUPI,E WHO WERE NOT ~~T HOME. THEY WERE ~~ET AT THE D'OO]~ BY 
••ttl WHO DID NOT (;IVE HIS LAE:;T NAJ~E AND 'WHOM POLLARD ~~ET FOR THE FI]~ST 
TIME. POLLAJRD WALKE:D ACROSS TI'IE AP1~R,TMEN!T TO MEET AN OI~DER, MAN SEA.TEI) IN A 
CHAIR, AND H]~ WAS I~lTRODUCED B)~ _IIIIIAS I . ~)HOOIK HANDS WI~rH 
POLLARD AND ;SAID nYC)U'RE ONE Oli~ us. In BOTH '~AND ~SHOWED DEFER]~NCE 

, TO J! AND J TOLD'" TO "GET LOST", WHICH RESULTED IN ~SITT'ING ON 
THE: OTHER SIDE OF THE ROOM BUT STILL WITHIN EARSHOT OF THE OTHERS. THE 
NEXT 45 MINu':rES WERE~ VERY OFFIC::IAL, WrHEREIN POLLARD WAS SWOIRN IN AS Al~ 

ISRAELI CITI :ZEN. P()LLARD DESC1:~IBED IT AS V'ERY IMPRESSI',E A,ND VERY 
CALCULATED Air THE S}~E TIME. I. ,I'O~LD POL,LARD THAT TH1~ QU'ALITY OF TliE 
ISRAELI DEFEt~SE WOUIJD BE SHAPEI) BY 1~'E[AT HE COULD GIVE Tl~EM, AND PUL,LE]) OUT 
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A DOCUMENT CI~ASSIFIE:D TOP SECRE:T IN liEBREly" WHICH APPEAF~ED ITO POLLARD TO BE 
A~l ISRAELI PJRIME MI~~IISTERIAL BB~IEFIl'l(; PAP1~1~ AND VERBALI2:ED ISRAELI S 
PFtOBLEMS IN ~]~HE MID[)LE EAST. 'I"HEN EIl~ "SCA1~E~D" POLLARD ~1ITH A PAPER O]~ THE 
S~~RIAN THREA~r, WHICFI POLLARD DE:SCRIEU~D AS l~ GENERIC SCEl'IARI() CONCERNI1~G 
DIFFERENT TYl:)ES C)F }~,TTACKS WHIC:H CO(rl~D BE M()UNTED AGAINST I;SRAEL BY S~l'RIA 

A~lD COULD OVI"~RRUN If;RAEL IN 72 HOUR~tlt PI HAD ACCURATE: ORlDER OF B,AT~rLE 
I~IFORMATION ]:N THIS DOCUMENT, A.ND HE: PROCI~I~DED TO QUERY POLJLARD ON HI~) 

Kl'IOWLEDGE OF THE SYF~IAN ORDER OF BA'1'~~LEi I}~(~LUDING THE S:A-I0, SA-II, J~ND 

S~~-12 MISSILI'~~S, ADV~~NCED MIG AND SU!<:lIOI AIFt<;RAFT , ELECTR.ONIC:S AND 
EI.ECTRICAL I]~lrrELLIGE:NCE, AND ALL OF ~~HE S()\rIET ARTILLERY' IN THE SYRIA!~ 

Il'lVENTORY. tI _ L~~TER SAID ITI WAs.I__; STANDARD PITCH U:SED IN F~RO!~T OF 
TE[E CABINET ~I'~O LET 'I'HEM KNOW WHAT TE!I~ ISR1~E~I~IS WERE UP A,GAI]~ST. A ICA'J~ERED 

LUfNCH FOLLOW]~:,:D, DURI NG WHICH THEY El'JC;AGED II~ SMALL TALK REG1\RDING PIDLIJARD' S 
EMlPLOYMENT, ~!I~ND THE~r BEGA,N THE: AFTER~lC)ON WITH THE REAl.. EEl'S 
(E:SSENTIA,L EI.EMENTS OF INFORMATION) ~iHICH FIE: HAD LISTED ON i\ PREPAR:E:D 
SE:EET. T,HER]~,: WAS Net ATTEMPT IN' THE I~FTER!~C)()N SESSION TO SE(:;REGATE J__ 

TE:E EEllS WE1~:!~E PRIOR.ITIZED AS FOLLo",r~;: 1) ARAB NUCINT, 2) i\RAB EXO~rI(: 

WE:APONRY (CH]:',:MICAL/E,IOLOGICAL/NEUTROI~~), 3) ~)OVIET AIR DEFEN~)E AND C'-3, 4) 
SOIVIET AIRCRJ~I~FT, AIR. -TO-AIR MISSILE:~; (AMI'S), AIR-TO-SURFA(~E MISSI][JE~; 

(A,SM'S), ,5) S:URFACE-ITO-SURFACE MISSII,ES (f:;~.M'S), AND 6) ARAI3 ORDERS OF' 
BATTLE, DEPLC)YMENT, :READINESS, .AND SE~CRET ~;}i~RVICES. SECRET SERVICE:S l'rERE 
OF MAJOR IMPC)RTANCE ITO i WHO INTIE~RJEC,]~E:I)1 AT THAT POINT. ONLY O]~E 

SPECIFIC DOCIJMENT' WAIS DISCUSSED AND I)~HAT M1A~f) THE RASIN MANU1~L. NO ()NE: 
THERE, INCLUI)ING POL:LARD, KNEW ,AT TH}~T TI~lE: WHAT THE RASIN ~vAS ; BUT PC~LLARD 

SAID HE WOULI) FIND O·'IUT SINCE IT SEEME~D TO E~E~: OF GREAT IMPOR~~ANCE T~" 
• INDICATE:::D THAT :HE BELIEVED IT HP~D SO~(E:'J~IHING TO DO WITH SIGNALS
 

INTELLIGENCE " BUT HE DIDN IT KNO'W WHO THE C)B~IGINATOR WAS.
 

POLITICJ~;,.L AND E(:ONOMIC INTELLIGE:NCE ~rE:R,E DEEMED OF ,LES~)ER IMP01~TA.NCE, 

AND PROCUREME::NT OF TjHAT INFORMATION ~TAS LE:FI'1~' UP TO POLLA.RD'~) INITIA~rIV~. 

_ THEN INI)IICATED THE WANTED A'NY "DIRT" o~r ISRAELI CABINET MEMBERS " I. E. 
CI,A PSYCHOLOC;;,ICAL ST1[JDIES, OR I::DENTIFIICATIC~N OF "RATS" I'N I~;RAEL, BtJT 1 ... 
(SITANDING BEllIND VIOLENT:LY SHC~OK HIS: HEAD "NO" TO BO,]~H REQUE~)TS. ,._I. 

LA'TER IN TH& KITCHEN, AWAY FROM ~r, II REITERATED TlO PC)LLARD TliAT' HE 
WAS NOT TO PF~,OCURE SlJCH I NFORMAITI ON , AND IJIHtAT TO DO SO WIOULI) BE GROIJNDS FOR 
IMjMEDIATE TEFtMINATIO]~, AS WOULD PRocurREME~rT' OF U. S. CAPA:SILITIES • 

••__ LATER DISP]["AYED A NAV~' ORGA~NIZA'I'IC~NAL CHART WHICH INCLUDEI) A 
PH'YSICAL DIAC;RAM OF 1NHERE EVERYONE WA~S LOC~A,'IIED IN U. S. Nl\VAl, INTELLIGENCE. 
THIS CHART H~~D NOT BlE:EN PROVIDED BY FIOLLAR.D' • ALSO DISC:USSED P()LLARD' S 
CL:EARANCES A~JD ASKED FOR INFORMJ~TION ON ANY' OPERATIONS T:HE (J. S. HAD 
TA:RGETTING TFlE ISRAE][..IS, WHICH :POLLAR~ MAINr'rAINED THAT H:E NE:VER PR,O"IDED TO 
TH:EM DURING 'I~HE COUR:3E OF THE OPERATION. 

POLLARD STATED ~rHAT ALTHOU~3H _I~SK,E:D~ HIM TO, HE NEVE:R COMPRC)MI SED 
AN~ DIA HUMI~IT FILES OR ANY SOUJRCE I:DIENTIT'IES DURING THIS OF-ERATION" AND 
TfL~T ALTHOUGH SOME Si()URCE NUMBElRS WE:R.E IDE:N'T'IFIED ON SEV]~RAI. IIR IS F'OUND IN 
PO][,LARD I S APA~,RTME:NT, HE NEVER DISCLOSED THEI.R IDENTIFIES TO THE ISRP~ELIS. 

~TRESSED~ AT THE END OF THI:S DAY I S MEETING THAT HE S]30UL,D RESIGI'I I~F 
TO][,D TO TAKE ,,11\ POLYG:I~PH. NO I]~STRUICITONS WERE PROVIDED ON BEATING THE 
PO][,YGRAPH, HE: WAS SI]~~PLY DIRECT]~D NOIT' TO T'AKE ONE. 

END OF B~ESULTS ()F INTERVIE1N FOR 23 JULY' 86. 

REPO:R,TED 
•	 SPECIAL AGE:NT 

NISRA WASHINC;TON, D. C. 
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CCN: 12NOV8s--eSDc-e637-3CNA 

INVESTIGATIVE A(,~TION: RESULTS OF INTE1~'V'IEW 

1. ON 23 JUL 8~15, JONA~[~HAN JAY POIJLARD 1flAS IN~rERVIEWED AT THE UNITED
 
STATES DISTRICT COURT, WASHINGTON" D.C .• , BY S:P:ECIAL AGENTS•••••a
 

]~AVAL I]~lVESTIGATIVI~ SER~l:rCE (NIS); SPECIAL AGENTS ~
 

_ ]~~EDERAL BURI~AU OJ? INVES'rIGATION (FBI) AND--, 
OP-'II~e9BZ. ­

2. POLLARD WAS: INITIAI~LY ASKED TO DISC~USS HIS ASSOCATION WITH, ••••~ 
••, AND HE F':ROVIDED THE FOLLOWING I Jt\JFORMATI ON : POLLARD ADVrI SED
 
THAT HE RENEWEDI HIS ASIBOCIATION WITH HIS CHIL'DHOOD FRIEND,
 

•	 IN LATE 1983 WH:f~N CAlC,LED :POLLARD FROM NEW YORK 
DISCUSSED PROS:PECTUSES ON AN ISRAELI MILITARY COMPANY AND A BE:LGIl\N 

)STOCK COMPANY. THEY AJ~SO DI SCUSSED, AIT ~ INITIATION, TE[E EFFEC'I~
 

ON THE OIL MARI(ET OF A POSSIBLE PERSIA:N' GULFlSTRAIT OF HORMUZ CLOSURE.
 
THEY CONTINUED TO HAVE SIMILAR TEJLEPHO:N'E CONV'ERSATIONS UNTIL 'l~HE
 

SPRI'NG OF 19~4, WHEN TliEY MET AT L,'ENF,ANT PLA,Z,A IN WASHINGTON, D.C.,
 
WHERE WAf; ATTENDING A ZIONIIST CONfFERENCE OF A HIGH POWEFtED
 
ZIONIST FUND RJ~"ISING OJRGANIZATION, OF '~raICH II WAS A MEMBEFt. THEY'
 . 

,
" 

:=ONLY VISITED F()IR TEN T() FIFTEEN MINUTES: ON TH:I:S OCCASION AND ~~HE 
CIl 

CONVERSATION WJ~I"S PUREL~~ SOCIAL. :POLLAE~ REC~.LLED THIS MEETINC; TAKING
 
PLACE PRIOR TO HIS 17 .JUN 84 TRANISFER 'I~O NIS AND THAT
 

WAS PRE,SENT AT THI SMEE'I~ING.
 

3. SHORTLY AF~[I'ER THIS, MEETING, B ,}~GAIN C:ALLED POLLARD ANI) THEY
 
TALKED ABOUT TB:E SYRI~.:N THREAT TO ISRA.E:L. L}~TER IN THE CONVE]~SATION,
 

••IIJSSAID HE' I) LIKE 'IlrO INTRODUCE POLL,l~RD TO A HIGH-RANKING AIR FORCE~
 
MAN, WHO WAS Ul~,:roERSTOCI'D BY POLLARD TO E~E AN ISRAELI. POLLARD
 
RECOUNTED THAT HE IMME:DIATELY SAID TO FIIMSELE' "THAT I S MY OPPO]~TUNITyn
 

TO BEGIN PROVII)ING INF'ORMATION TO THE ISRAELIS. SAID H]~ WOULD :;
 
GIVE POLLARD'S HOME TE:LEPHONE NUMBER 'IIC) THIS INDIVIDUAL, WHO lflAS NOT . t
 
IDENTIFIED BY I t }~ND HAVE HIM, CALI. POLLAlU); TO WHICH POLL~~
 l:;;tiJlt
AGREED. HE RE(~ALLED ,]~HAT ONE OR TWO [~1\YS LA~~ER HE RECEIVED A CALL ~, 
FROM : (LA~]:~ER IDEl'l'TIFIED AS I WHO SAID HE lflAS ", 
•••~ FRIEND AND WA~~rTED TO MEE'II POLI,l~. ~~ITHIN A 'WEEK OF , ,) 
PHONE CALL, WHICH POLIJIARD PLACES IN JlJ)~E 198;1, THEY.HAD THEIR FIRST 
MEETING IN WASlElINGTON" D.C. AT THE WAf)]:IINGTOl~ HILTON HOTEL ON 
CONNECTICUT AVf:~NUE ANI) POLLARD OE'FEREI) TO PR()VIDE CLASSIFIED 
INFORMATION TO ISRAEL.. IT WAS OE~VIOUf) TO POLLARD AT THIS MEETING THA'T 
---AND 1~'q-ERE CLC)SE FRIENDS., ADI)ITIONAL DETAILS OF THIS MEETING
 
ARE PROVIDED I:I~~ PARAG]~~PH (12), INFRA ••
 

4. SEVERAL DA~:i{S AFTE]~t THIS MEETING, II C~~LLED POLLARD AND ASKED
 
HIM "HOW DID TlIINGS G()?", TO WHI(~H P01LJ:LARD R:EPLIED "WE I LL BE SEEING
 
MORE OF EACH o~':rHER n A]~ID ~RE~)POND]~:D nGOO:O. n
 

5. THE NEXT M::I~ETING. lflITH & ()CCURJRED AT 'THE SHERATON WASH,INGTON
 
HOTEL ON CONNEt~TICUT ~~\VENUE, WHICH PO:LLARD PLACED IN EITHER A.UG/SEP
 

AND 
AND 

A~rD 
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1984 OR WINTER ~:l4, DURING WHICH ~~:)KED "lvHAT'S GOING ON WITH THE 
I SRA:E~LI 8?" AND ::POLLARD PROVIDED ~~1\ILS Olr THE RELATIONSHI:P. 
POLLARD DESCRIB:f:~D THE <::ONVERSATION AS J~ "NUTS AND BOLTS" DISCU,SSION 
AND SAl D HE TOLl) STERN HOW THE I SFtAELI~) WERE ABOUT TO SEND 
RECONNAISSANCE I)RONE FI.IGHTS INTO SYRI1\, THE ABILITY FOR walCH THEY 
ACQUIRED THROUGI,f DOCUMl!:NTS POLLARD HAD j~LREAD~~ PROVIDED. _ WAS 
INTERESTED IN TJ3E USEFlJLNESS OF P()LLARI)' S INF(lRMATION TO THE ISRAELIS 
FOR "THE CAUSE" AND AP1:)EARED TO PC)LLARI) TO HA~\TE A GOOD LAYMAN'S GRASP 
OF TECHNICAL MA':rTERS F]~lOM READING PROF]~SSIONA'L LITERATURE. ~AS 
NOT PRESENT AT ~:rHIS ME]t~TING, ACC01IDING TO POLLARD, BECAUSE ~N'T 
WANT TO R,:EPORT Hlf~R PRESENCE BACK TO T WHO BAD INSISTED THAT 
SHE NOT BE MADE KNOWLE][)GEABLE OF ~rHE O:PERATION'. NAME OCCURRE[) 
OPERATIONALLY O:N ONLY ()NE MORE OC(~ASIO]~, AND THAT WAS FOLLOWINrG 
POLLARD' S RETUB~:N FROM :HIS TRIP TO PARIIS IN NOV" 1984 WHEN POLL.AJID HAD A 
DISCUSSION WITH I -. HIS PRIMAR,Y HANDLER, ABOUT MONEY. 
WANTED TO GIVE :POLLARD AND ANNE A HOUSEl IN WA,SHINGTON, D.C., ""rHICH 
COULD ALSO BE USED AS .~~ SAFEHOUSE, AS IC,OMPENS:ATION FOR HIS AC'l~IVITIES 

AND--'Iii! AND E-OLLARD ))I SCUSSED H~OW IT COULD BE COVERTLY FINAl'ICED. 
__- .~SUGGESTED THAT _, COULD BUY TE[E HOUS:E: AS A WEDDING. GIFT FOR 
POLLARD AND HE ASKED P()LLARD TO ASSESS' RELIABILITY, WfIICH 
MEANT TO POLLAI~,D THAT11_DBVID'UBLY E[AD NE~rE~R MET WEIEN 
POLLARD DESCRII!IIED Zit AS COMPLETELY FtELIABI.~~, INDICATI~D HE 
WOULD DISCUSS ']['HE MATT':ER WITH A.~lD POLI,ARD LATER GOT THI~ 

IMPR.ESSION THA'I' THEY E,lID MET BUT NOT D'l:SCUSSE~I) THE HOUSE AS I~r NEVER 
CAME UP IN DIS<:::USSION ,AGAIN. ~~AME O~ll~Y CAME UP IN 
CONVERSATION WITH THE ISRAELIS ONCE MC~I~E, ANI) THAT WAS RELATI~lE TO 
••••SON' Wl:IO HAS I,EUKEMIA. r L ME:l~TIONEI) TO POLLARD THAT HE WAS 
GOING TO CUT. I&PU,]~ OF THE OPERATIC)l,~ BECAtJSE WHEN HE LAST :SAW HIM 
•••WAS "CRAC:::KING DC),WN THE MIDDLE" IUlE TO liIS SON'S CONDITI()N. 

6. THE NEXT T()PIC OF INTERVIEW WAS All ISRAELI INDIVIDUAL KN01WN ONLY 
AS ] POLI~ARD DES:CRIBED AS A J~ISSLE :ENGINEER, WHO GRA:OUATED 
FROM TECHNION ~[N HAIF1~~, ISRAEL, AND W1~:S A MILITARY RESERVE OF,FleER WHO 
WORKED IN L OFFICE. POLLAlm AD~l:ISED H:e: MET __ ON ONLY TWO 
OCCASIONS; ONC]I~ AT TH]~~ DEBORAH STREET SAFEH01(JSE IN DEC 84 WITH __~ 

THE SECOND TIME I]~l I S;RAEL IN JUL :BS. HE HAD THE IMPRESSION THAT 
WAS DESIGN'~i~TED AS' RE]?LACEJ~ENT AS HIS HANDLER IN THE• 

. OPERATION AT S()ME POI]~lT IN THE F1JTURE. WHILE IN ISRAEL IN JUL 85, 
POLLARD RECALL,:!ED THAT HE AND HIS WIFE HAD DIN;NER AT HOO'SE IN TEL 
AVIV. PIC~:KED THEJ~f UP AT THE TEL 4'A,VIV HILTON IN A LATE MOIDEL BLUE 
FOUR DOOR AUDI WHICH :[~OOKED LIKE A ME:R,CEDES, POSSIBLY THE AUDI! 5000 • 
••• HOUSE W~~S APPRO]{IMATELY A ~I'WENT'Y' MlNUT'E DRIVE FROM THE HILTON 
AND WAS IN AN ELEGANT NEIGHBORHOOD OF TWO ST10RY WHITE STUCCO VILLAS 
WITH RED TILE ROOFS. THE HOUSE, LOCA'I'ED ON A CIRCULAR DEAD E:ND, HAD A 
TWO CAR GARAGE~ FACING THE STREET AND '~rAS SEl?IARATED FROM NEIGFlBORING 
HOUSES BY HEDC;ES. PO:LLARD FELT THE HCtUSE w~~s ACTUALLY ~,RESIDENCE 
AS OPPOSED TO A SAFEH()USE DUE TO THE :PRESENC:F: OF CHILDRENTn~OYS IN 
THE YARD, FAMILY PICT10RES IN THE HOUSIE~, AND EXPENSIVE TV'S A1ID STERE() 

'~ .
 
.' ~ 

CI'l 
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EQUI PMENT • POL:l~ARD DES:CRIBEDAS Fl~~rTER TliAN AND AT LE.~ST AS 
TALL. BESIDES :l?OLLARD AND . _I_ND HI S WIFE, NAME UNKjNOWN 
THE OTHER GUESTS ~~ HOU WERE AVI AND HIS WIFE, AND m
AND HIS WIFE, tIIIIII' 

I 

- ­

7 • POLLARD 'WAS QUESTIC)iNED REGARDING A I~ATIONJ~L PHOTOGRAPHIC 
INTELLIGENCE CEllTER (N:PIC) STUDY ON THE: RAWALl)INDI NUCLEAR REAC:~TOR IN 
PAKISTAN. HE E}!,:PLAINEIt THAT HE OBTAINE:I) THAT I~ECAUSE THE ISRAl~LIS 

WANTED POLLARD TO FIND OUT (A) HOWr MUCH OF THE~ ISRAELI NUCLEAR PROGRAM 
WAS KNOWN OUTSI])E ISRAE:L AND (B) INF0Rlt111~TION C)I~ ARAB NUCLEAR P]~OGRAMS. 

THEY WANTED INF()RMATIOl'f ON NUCLEAR, PLA~r~~S, NUC~I~EAR WEAPONS 
DEVELOPMENT, DEI.. IVERY ElLATFORMS, ETC • 'J~HEY AI,SO WANTED GENERAl:' 
NUCLEAR INTELLI(!;ENCE (l'rOCINT) ON .A,RABS J~ND COI,LATERAL COUNTRIE~). THE 
ISRAELIS FOCUSEI) ON RA~r,ALPINDI RIGHT A¥tJ~Y. TOLD HIM THA~r PRIOR 
TO POLLARD' S ImlOLVEME~rIT, ISRAEL HAD AF'!)ROACHE:I) INDIA REGARDIN(; 
,ASSISTANCE TO IlS:,IDIA IN .~N INDIAN STRIKE: TO KNC~(~K OUT RAWALPINDI, BUT 
THE INDIANS HAD TOLD IS::RAEL THAT THEY DID NOT WANT ANY HELP. 
,POLLARD I S INPUT WAS THE::REFORE STRICTLY E'OR ISF~L I S CONTINGENC~~ 
.PLANNING. POLL1~,,~RD SUPF':LIED THEM WITH A,l'l NPIC ~;TUDY ON RAWALPI1IDI,
 
WHICH HE BELIEVE:,:D HE HAJD OBTAINED FROM'I A NAVAL
 
INTELLIGENCE SUl~IIIPORT CE]~TER (NISC) ANAL~~ST IN NISC 42 •
 

;B. THE FOLLOWINrG SECTIC)N DETAILSPOLLAFrrl' S A'II'l~EMPT TO RECRUIT '1•••• 
I j A FORMER ~'"LETCHER ROOMMATE, AS AN ASSI S'IIANT TO HELP HIM IN THE 
LOGIS'TICS OF PRC)'VIDING INFORMATION TO IS;RAELI INTELLIGENCE. PC)LLARD 
STATED THAT WHE~~" HE DECIDED TO APP:ROACH' • H:E HAD NOT YET HAI) ANY 
CONTACT WITH BUT HE HAD ALRE~~Y FORMULATED HIS PLAN TO 
ASSIST I'SRAEL A:N'D HE BE][,IEVED HE WOULD l'rEED A BACK UP TO ASSIS,]~ HIM IN 
~I'HE O,PERATION, I: .E. SER\TICING DROPS, AT'IIENDING, MEETS, ETC. Hlf:; 
<:ONCEPT WAS TO :PRESENT ISRAELI INTELLIGE:NCE WI'IIH AN IN-PLACE n~IETn OR 

)()PERATING RING l"HICH C01JLD BEGIN WITH MINIMAL STARTUP TIME. HE:
 
SELECTED ~'HO WORK]~D AT THE VOICE IO~F AMER,ICA, BECAUSE HE !<:NEW HE
 
liAD ACCESS TO HI:'GHLY PL.~\CED OFFICIL~LS, :8:E WAS SYMPATHETIC TO TE[E STATE
 
()F ISRAEL, WAS JEWISH, IIAD TRAVELLED TH,~~OUGHOU'II THE WORLD, AND MIGHT
 
J4JVEN HAVE SOURCE:S OF IN~[,ELLIGENCE NOT A'V'AILABLE: TO POLLARD.
 

!~. POLLARD REC~~LLED TH.~\T IN THE SPRING OF 1984, PRIOR TO EMPLCtYMENT
 
WITH NI S, HE TELI,EPHONED WHO LIVED IN AN APARTMENT IN WASE[INGTON,
 
I).C., AND INVITE:',D HIMSE:I~F AND I~OVER FOR A SHORT VrISIT.
 
WHEN THEY ARRlVE::,D, POLL~~RD TOLD TH4~,T HE WA.S GOING TO SET U'P A
 
"RELATIONSHIp n WITH THE ISRAELIS A1ID WOlJLD NEED' SOME HELP. IE
 
HEDGED, AND SAID NEITHE]~ YES NOR N() WHE:N POLLARD ASKED HIM DIRE:CTLY IF
 
lIE WOULD LIKE TO BECOME INVOLVED. THE ;SUBJECT OF FINANCIAL
 
ltEMUNERATION CAM,,',E UP, HC)WEVER POLLiUID C~~N' T RECALL WHO BROUGHT IT UP.
 
, BECAME NOTI~GEABLY l[JNCOMFORTABr~E DUJRING THE CONVERSATION AND 
!)OLLARD AND EPART:~~D THE APAR~rMENT SHORTLY THEREAFTER WITH NO 
C:OMMITMENT FROM , I]~HE FOLLOWI1~G DA~~, CONTACTED POLLARD AND 
REQUESTED A MEETING. THEY MET, AND DURING A LONG WALK TOGETHER." 

b~ WARNING I 
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TRIED TO GET POJlCJLARD T() SAY THAT 'l~HE C()]WERSAITION OF THE PREVIOUS DAY 
NEVER TOOK PLAC]~. POLI.ARD . STATED THAT leE BELIEVED WANTED POLLARDI 
TO DENY THE REC]RUITMEN~[~ PITCH HAD EVER lBEEN M~~DE SO HE WOULD HAVE A 
PLAUSIBLE DENIAL SHOULD HE EVER BE QUE~rIONED IN THE FUTURE. 
FOLLC)WING THESE TWO ME]~:TINGS, 51 NEVI~]R EXPRESSED ANY CURIOSITY OVER 
POLLARD'S OPERA'~irION ANI) IT WAS NE'lER DJ::SCUSSED AGAIN. 

IS. J?OLLARD WAS NEXT AS:KED TO DISCUSS 11:r8 PER~SlONAL HISTORY REL.ATIVE TO 
HOW lIE ARRIVED ~~~~~T THE IJIECISION TO COMM]:~r ESPI~):NAGE. POLLARD ADVISED 
THAT BE ALWAYS:I,:i'ELT AN UNCOMFORTAEILE DtJl~ITY ():F LOYALTY TO BOT.S THE 
u.s. AND ISRAEL DUE TO "ETHNIC PAB1\NOIJ~,. n 81:9 HOUSEHOLD WAS 
FANATICALLY PRO'·'·U.S. BI]rT HIGHLY POLITIC::rZED REGARDING ZIONISM. DUE TO 
CHILDHOOD EXPERIENCES, ETC., POL~JID E~:]t>LAINE]) THAT HE ONLY FE:LT 
HAPPINESS WITH JEllS nOWl~r KIND" AND HE S'1~1~TED Tl:lAT HE HAD ALWAYS WANTED 
TO EMIGRATE. S()ME ZIO~~iISTS EMIGRA.TE, I(]~ EXPLl~INED, OTHERS STAwy IN THE 
DIASPORA AS nBEli!~CH HEArl'S." POLLARD COl'l~[,INUED ~rHAT HE FELT IS&~L 
COULDN'T EXIST l;'llITHOUT A VIABLE IS:RAELl: COMMU]~:rTY IN AMERICA, ~~ 

SINCE HIS PAREN~JIi~S DIDN I T WANT HIM TO E~[J[GRATE HE DECIDED TO l\S~SI8T 

ISRAEL WHILE RE~'.IAINING IN THE u.s. HIf:; ULTIMi\~rE "GOAL, HOWEVER, WAS TO 
EMIGRATE. 

11. POLLARD ATTlEl:~NDED A~I ISRAELI DEFENSE: FORCE-·1J.S. (IDF/US) Exc:HANGE 
CONFERENCE IN 1!~;i~82 AND FOR THE FIR.ST TI~~E BEGAN TO CONTEMPLATE DIRECT 
ACTION OTHER TH~~!I~N EMIGFtATION. HE WAS E[()RRIFI]~]) BY THE ANTI-SEl~ITIC 

REMARKS HE HEARl) FROM 'I~HE U. S. REPRESEl'r~~ATIVE~) AT THE CONFEREN(:E, SUCH 
AS nLET' EM LOSE A COUPI,E OF PILOTS AND ~~HEY' L]~ FIGURE IT OUT. n THE 
U • S. DI SCLOSURE DOCUMEl'fTS DID NOT SEEM ~~O AGRl~E WITH THE TENOR OF THE 
AGREEMENTS FOR ]~,:XCBANGE:. THE CHEMICAL iiARFAR1~ QUESTION, FOR E~{AMPLE, 

WAS RESPONDED TC) WITH ~~ JOKE ABOUT NAZI GAS CIIAMBERS RATHER THi\N 
PROVI"DING THE P]~::RINENT DOCUMENTS. POLI.1UID CL1~IMED HE n SNAPPED .• " HE 
DECIDED IF HE C()ULD SA'lE ONE ISRAELI Llf~E AND JiELP ISRAEL WIN ~I'HE NEXT 
WAR WITH THE AR1~!I~BS AND THE RUSSIANS, HE: WOULD.. THE BEIRUT MARINE 
BOMBING, WITH TB[E U. S. DETERMINED TO DC~ NOTHI1~(; IN RESPONSE, C()NFIRMED 
THE CORRECTNESS OF SPYING TO HIM. BE ~rl~S ALS() "PATHOLOGICAL" ~rOWARD 
THE RUSSIANS, B~{ HIS o~rN DESCRIPTION. fiE CLAIMED TO HAVE PERS()NALLY 
SEEN THE SOVIET TAKEOVE:R OF CZECHOSLOV~jCIA IN 1968, WHICH HAD l~NDED 

HI S CHILDHOOD AI,;rn DEMOl'fSTRATED TO HIM ~rIIAT A <=C)UNTRY UNDER RUS:3IAN 
COMMUNI ST RULE i,rAS LIKE:. AT THAT MOME~r~~, THE1~EFORE, HE FELT H]~ SHOULD 
PUT UP OR SHUT lJP RELA'I'IVE TO HELPING I f;RAEL J~ND BY THE TIME Hl~ 

ATTENDED HIS SE<:::OND IDF,/us EXCHANGE, I~r OCT 8~', BE HAD DECIDED HE HAD 
T~HINGI' AT TE:E 1982 CONFERENC"E~ HE Sl?C)KE'IN HEBREW T~ 

_	 AN J[ SRAELI :MILITARY OFFICEB.,. HOWE,n~R THERE WAS NO l~TTEMPT 

AT CO-OPTING BY POLLARD SA'W _I_AGA]:N AT THE 1983I 

CONFERENCE, BUT THEY D1:O NOT SPEAK. FOIIJLOWIN(; HIS DECISION TO ASSIST 
ISRAELI INTELLI(;::~ENCE, EE CONSIDERE:O AP:PElOACHI~I(; THE ISRAELI MI]~ITARY 

ATTACHE BUT HE l~EEDED l\."N INTERMEDI.ARY A.~ID SO ~~I!OUGHT OF BUT 
.AFTER. REJE(~:,TED HIS: RECRUITMEN'T BIDI POLLAlU) HAD NO VIABLE 
"CUT-OUT" TO EFFECT THE: LINK, AND SO HE TALKED TO IIIIrABOUT 
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EMIGRATING. HEJR REFUS1~,L TO DO SO PUT E[IM IN l~ QUANDARY BECAUS]~ HE 
PLACED HIS RELA'.l~IONSHI:P WITH HER ABOVE IllS PEltSONAL DESIRES AN]) 
THEREFORE WAS C()MPELLEIt TO REMAIN IN TE[I~ U. S. HE CONSIDERED Q1JITTING 
THE INTELLIGENC]~;'~ COMMU~rITY AND GOING Tel WORK IN THE PRIVATE SE(~TOR, 

TAKING WITH HIM A STOC~:PILE OF CLA,SSIFII~D DOCIJMENTS TO PASS TO ISRAEL, 
BUT H:E DECIDED ~[~HIS WAS: UNPROFESSIONAL. HE TIIEN CONSIDERED W01U<ING IN 
'THE Uf.S. FOR IS]~!tAELI AIRCRAFT INDUSTRIE:f, (IAI)'" ISRAELI MILITAl~Y 

INDUSTRIES (IMI), OR ZI,M. BUT ONCE _I~ALIJ~~D, POLLARD NO L()NGER 
,HAD TO CONSIDER THESE Ct'THER OPTIONS. .1 K~lEW POLLARD'S KNOi-lLEDGE, 
INTEREST, AND DtJALITY O~F LOYALTY, SO P(JlI..LARD E-It~LT THAT Kl~EW HE 
(POLLARD) WAS Rl~:,:CRUITAE"LE, ALTHOUGH THlt'J~ WAS ~IEVER DISCUSSED. THEY 

JDISCUSSED THE MIDDLE EltST A GREAT 'DEAL. WAS ADVISING DU1~ING 

THEIR. EARLY COmrERSATIO,:NS THAT POLLARD ~;HOULD f~ITHER EMIGRATE ()R GO TO 
.rAI, IMI, ETC., IN THE 'U. S. IN ORDER TO HELP 1: SRAEL. CONSEQUE1~TLY, BY 
·rHE SPRING OF 19"84 WHEN' _SUGGESTED POLLAFtD MEET AN ISRAELI 
()FFICER, POLLARI)i WAS RE,lIDY TO DO WHAT HE: FELT EIAD BEEN NECESSAl~Y ALL 
~~LONG. 

~12. .AT THE INI']~'IIAL MEEITING WITH • I_CLEARLY DEFINEI) THE 
~rARGET OF.H O:PERATION AS THE RUSSIANS AND TE[E~ ARABS. POLLARI) 
])ESCRIBED Af; A MAGNJE:TIC "CHUCK YAEGE:R" TY:PE~. HE SUBSEQUEN~~LY 

LEARNED THA _lllIIIsHOT D()WN SOVIET .PILOTE:D EGYF·'l~IAN MIGS OVER TFIE SUEZ 
IN 1969, AND Am~ONE WIT1B "RUSSIAN BLOOD ON HIS: HANDS" WAS ALRIC;HT WITH 
JPOLLARD. POLLARD DESCRIBED TO'" WHERE: HE WC~RKED, WHAT HE DII) AND 
])ID NOT HAVE ACC:ESS TO (DIA, NSA, ~CIA, ~rPIC) ~I.ND PROMISED HE CC)ULD 
EXPLOIT SECURIT1~ "CHASM:S. n ~DI]D NOT BELIEVrE THAT SECURITY (~OULD BE 
~[,HAT :LAX AND SEE:MED SKEJ(?TICAL. ~ STA'I~ED F~~'I~LY TO POLLARD TFIAT 
lJNDER NO CIRCUMS:TANCES ',yOULD ISRAE:L REQurEST A:NrY INFORMATION ON U. S. 
I~ILITARY CAPABII.ITIES, I(~ODES OR CIPHERS AND PB~C)VIDING ANY SUCH 
INFORMATION WOUL:O BE GR()UNDS FOR I]MMEDI~~TE TEB~MINATION OF THE 
l~ELATIONSHIP. 1I1_REQU]~STED THAT :POLLABi> PROV~IDE HIM TELEPHONE: 
I~UMBERS FOR CON'I~,ACT PUR]~OSES, SO POLLARDI LEFT 'l~HE MEETING FOR 'lWENTY 
!~INUTES AND RETU,RNED WI'~rH THE NUMBERS OFl TELEF'HONE BOOTHS IN TE[E 
',ICINITY OF HISAPARTME·!~T. MAlDE UP A ONE-,LETTER CODE FOR E:ACH 
~[,ELEPHONE NUMBEE~ AND EX1?LAINED THA~r HE '~rOULD CALL POLLARD AT HC~ME, 

GIVE POLLARD A C:IDDE, AN[) THEN POLLluID W,A~S TO G·C~ TO THAT PHONE E~OOTH 

lUID WAIT FOR A C:,,1lliL. _I_SAID HE lNOULD CALL P10LLARD WHEN IT WP~S TIME 
l~OR THE NEXT MEE:"TING, A:rro HE WANTED POLLIARD TOI BRING WITH HIM '1~O THAT 
~~EETING ANYTHING ON SAU[)I ARABIA Alml ON SOVIETI AIR DEFENSE. "ALSO 
MADE A PERSONAL .:REQUEST FOR A SATEJLLITE PHOTO OF THE ISRAELI BC~MBING 

I~ID ON A TUWAIT':IBA NUCL:I~AR REACTOR (A RA.ID WHIC~H'" HAD CONDUC:TED). 

13 • THE NEXT ME::IETING WITH'" OCC1JRRED A WEEK TO TEN DAYS LATE:R AT 
'j~HE HILTON HOTEL, IN WASJfIINGTON, D.C::. AS BEFORE. POLLARD RECALl.ED THAT 
fiE WALKED THERE ]~ROM HIlS APARTMENT" CARR.YING A BRIEFCASE CONTAINING 
'J~HE REQUESTED MA!TERIAL. POLLARD S~rATED THAT A.'rl THAT TIME HE H~J) THE 
I)AY OFF FROM HIS DUTIES AS AN ATAC WATC:8STANDEB~, BUT HE DROVE '1'0 THE 
OFFICE PRIOR TO .ilrHE MEEI]~ING AND PIC:KED 'UP THE DOCUMENTS HE HAD 

) 

) 

) 
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STOCKPILED THERE::. POLL~~ MET ~N TE[E HOTE:IJ LOBBY, WHEREUP()N _
 
SUGGESTED THEY (;:1,0 SOMEWJBERE. POLL.ARD TE[EN SUG~(jESTED THEY DRIV1~ ~
 
:OUMBARTON OAKS 1~"IOR THEIJR MEETING, WHICH THEY I~l:D. UPON THEIR 1UffiIVAL
 
ITBERE, THEY COmrERSED A~r A PICNIC ITABLE AT THE: REAR OF THE DES1~RTED
 

PARK. ~WAS S:HOCKED ~~T THE SATE,LLITE PHOTO POLLARD HAD BROUC;HT
 
'WBICH DEMONSTRA~['IIED THE ~SUCCESS OF jTHE R~~ID ON TUWAITHA. POLLAlID ALSO
 
:BROUGHT A THREE··,VOLUME ~SERIES ON S.AUDI ~~BIAN GROUND FORCES AIID A
 
~GROUND LOGISTICS STUDY, BOTH OF WHICH .I~SAI[~ HE HAD NEVER SEI~N
 

.ANYTHING SIMlLA1~,:. TO BEF()RE. "'I:NDICA'I~ED TH~~,]~ ALL ISRAEL HAD ON
 
iSAUDI ARABIA WAS: EXXON I~APS. 4l\.PPEAF~D VIS~IBLY RELIEVED AT THE
 
lQUALITY AND CON~~'IIENT OF :POLLARD I S S,AMPLES: AND f3aOWED NO CONCERN WITH
 
:OETECTION OR COt],NTERSUR~"EILLANCE AIT THE MEETING;. ~STRESSED THAT
 
,SCIENTIFIC AND ~~'IIECHNICA:L INFORMATION WAS: THE MC)ST USEFUL AND TIIAT
 
ISRAEL DID NOT ~~rEED MUClB TERRORIST INFOF~TIO~r FROM THE U.S. l~IR
 

DEFENSE WAS OF IJ"'RIMARY INTEREST, I:NCLUDI:NG COC:KPIT LAYOUTS, UPI~INKS
 

4~ND D'OWNLINKS, I~,:ADAR, N~~VIGATION BEACONS:, ETC. NO MENTION WAS MADE OF'
 
:FOREI'GN MILITAR~~ SALES ()R FOREIGN lMATERI:AL EXE·I..OITATION. POLLJUID TOOK
 
-I'HE SAMPLE DOCUftlENTS BA(~K TO THE O:FFICE, BUT LATER PROVIDED THI~M TO
 
IrHE ISRAELIS AG}~"IN AT TlBE FIRST DE:BORAH STREE'I' MEETING. THE· MI~NAS
 

(MIDDLE EAST ANI) NORTH ~~FRICA suMR~y) 'I~RAFFIC: AND NSA MATERIAI~ WAS 
~:;ATHE:RED FOR THE~ THIRD I~EETING. PIDLLARI) PROVIDED OVERLAPPING c;) 

o 
< 

'f to]~~ONTINUAL COVERJ~GE BEGIlmING TWO W,EEKS :PRIOR 'I'C) THE FIRST DEBOI~H 
) ~;STREE'T MEET AND HE STATlE:D THAT HE ITOOK E:VERY ~lE:NAS MESSAGE FRO~! THE 

to] 

-rIME IOF HIS INVC)LVEMENT (1984). H:E OBT~~INED 'IIH'E NATIONAL INTEI~LIGENCE 
z 
1-3 

lDAILY (NID) FRO~I NISC Alm XEROXED ~DR WRCtTE IT OUT IN LONGHAND ~~HERE
 

~~ND HE ADDITION}~LLY OBT~~INED AN NS,A STU[~Y ON E:(;YPTIAN AIR DEFE~lSE C~.
 
:POLLARD ALSO SCF~,EENED U:SDAO HARD ClDPY RE:PORTS E'ROM THE MIDDLE E~AST AND
 
lrlAS ABLE TO ACCE~SS THEM ON HI S TERlMINAL AT AT~~(~. WHEN MELOS
 
(MEDITERRANEAN IJITTORAL OPINTEL SUJMMARY) BECMlE: AVAILABLE LATE~~ AT 
~~TAC, HE WAS ABIJE TO OB~rAIN IT BY ,SCROLIIING TE[ROUGH USDAO REPO:F~TS. ~: 

~rHE ISRAELIS USE:D THE MlE:NAS SUMMAR:IES TC~ IDEN'IIIFY NEW UNITS IN ARAB '\ :r 
~)RDERS OF BATTLE~. POLL~!\RD I S ABILIITY TO STOCKE·l:LE DOCUMENTS IN THE . :f 
ATAC NEAR HIS DESK WAS FACILLITATED BY '1~HE CH~~OS AND DISORGANn:ATION ~ 
IN ATAC, WHERE STACKS OF MESSAGES WERE I,AYING AROUND THE OFFICB. ~D
:14. ,POLLARD PRC)VIDED Tl8:E FOLLOWINIG EXA~lPLE TC~ DEMONSTRATE HOW
 
:IMPORTANT THE ME~NAS WAS TO THE ISRAELIS: SOME:,]~IME IN 1985, CI1~ HAD
 
~~ERT,ED ISRAEL ,]~"0 A COMING ARAB TE:RRORI~~T ATT~~(:K WITHIN THE WEI~K, BUT
 
HAD NOT TOLD THE~M WHERE, WHEN, HOW, OR ~rHO. E-OLLARD WAS ABLE ~~O
 

()BTAIN THE MENAf; MESSAGlE: WHICH IDE:NTIFIE:D THE PARTICULARS, AND WHEN
 
•••••t SAW IT AT TltIE VAN NESS STREE:T LOC~~TION, HE SAID THJ~T NOW 

lBE KNEW WHERE TEIE ATTACl({ WOULD BE, AND I.EFT a APARTMENT FO}~ ABOUT 
~~N HOUR (PRESUM}~"BLY GOI]~G TO THE EJMBASS1~). L~~TER THE ISRAELIS BLEW Upi 
~~ TRUCK WITH FRE:NCH DIPJLOMATIC PLAlTES BE:CAUSE OF THIS INFORMATION; 
C:>TBERWISE THEY ~lOULD HA~~E WAVED SU~CH A 'l~RUCK 'l~HROUGH TO AVOID 
OFFENDING THE U~lITED NA~rIONS INTERIM FOFtCE IN IJEBANON (UNIFIL) II 

15. BEFORE DESC:RIBING lBIS THIRD MEETING~ WITH ••••_ POLLAlm WAS 
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ASKEr) TO DISCUS:::) THE SIJlMMER SCIENCE CM[P HE A~rTENDED IN ISRAEL IN 1971
 
THROIJGH THE WEI~,;~MAN INS:TITUTE. HE: ADVJ::SED THAT HE LEARNED OF IT FROM
 
A. NOTICE AT HIS SYNAGOC;;UE, AND TH~~T .1 INITIALLY DIDN'IT WANT
 
HIM TO GO BECAU~:)E SHE ~~rAS AFRAID ElE WOIJ]CJDN I T RETURN TO THE U. S. HE
 
WENT 1° HOWEVER 'j~::~ND REC1~LLED VISITING A ]~UCLEAJR REACTOR AND A
 
PARATROOPER PLA:I'~~T. HE INDICATED 'I~HAT ~~J:IE EMPl:IASIS OF THE CAMP WAS TO
 

. ENCOURAGE	 FU'TUR:I,,~ EMIGRJ~.TION, AND 'IIHAT ~11~NY OF THE JEWI SH TEENA~:;ERS 

WHOM HE KNEW DIlD ULTIMJ~.TELY EMIGRA~TE. 

16. WHEN QUEST][ONED RE~GARDING HIS: STA'.l~]~MENTS ~ro FELLOW STUDEN'rS AT
 
STANFORD THA,T H:I:~ WAS A MEMBER OF MOSSAI) WHILE :IN COLLEGE, POLL~~
 

STATED THAT THA']~ STATElJIENT WAS AN INVE~I~rION Ol~ HIS PART. SIMIJLARLY,
 
THE INCIDENT IN WHICH ElE WAVED A GrUN A:EtC)UND MIlLE AT STANFORD,
 
CLAIMING HIS LII;i~E WAS 'J~HREATENED, WAS 'J~]iE RESlJLT OF DELIRIUM FJROM A
 
FEVER CAUSED BY MONONUC:LEOSIS AND HALLlJ(~INOGElqIC MUSHROOMS.
 

17. THE THIRD ]~"IEETI~G BETWEEN POLILARD 1UID ~TARTED AT THE l:iOLIDAY
 
INN-CHEVY CHASE APPROXIMATELY A WE:EK FC)]:'LOWIN(; THE DUMBARTON O~~S
 

MEETING. AFTER THEY ME:T AT THE HOTEL ,I"DRC)VE POLLARD TO' THlE;
 
DEBORAH STREET E'IOUSE I~r THE SAME R~ENTAIJ CAR (!~EW YORK TAGS, TH~~T HE
 
HAD DRIVEN FOR '.]"~HE SECC~ND MEETING. __,~ TOLD IllM TO REMEMBER TJ:iE
 
ROUTE:, AS HE WA:~:; TO DRIVE THERE ALIONE ~n~XT TIME. WHEN THEY ARJRIVED,
 
POLLARD SAW __ FOR THE FIR~ST TI!~E, AL~~HOUGH THEY WERE l~OT
 
INTRODUCED. POi:Lim])i5E:SCRIBED _~l~OLE Af, PURELY SUPPORT; STATING
 
THAT ALTHOUGH H]~::: AND _I_WERE MEETING Il~ ~OUSE,-~lrlAS NOT
 
A PARTICIPANT Il~,;J THE m)~TIONAL DISCUE;;f)I~HE HOUSE .WAS A SMALL
 
RANCH STYLE AND ALL THE: BLINDS WER.E D~~~m, AL~~HOUGH IT WAS A D~~YTIME
 

MEETING. .. Al~:ID POL~~RD SAT AT T'HE DI1~ING RC)()M TABLE, AND AS EACH
 
DOCUM.ENT POLLARl) BROUGE[T WAS REVIEWED I:~r WAS ~~AKEN UPSTAIRS ANl)
 
PRESU'MABLY COPIE',:O BY .I~ POLLA.RD S~~~v A LA1~GE FORMAT HASSEL13LAD
 
CAMERA IN I.POSSE:~N, AND AT O~rI~ POIN~~: TOOK COLO]~ ILFORD
 
FILM OUT OF THE REFRIGE:RATOR BEFOR.E GOI]~G BACIC UPSTAIRS. POLL~~
 

RECALLED THAT O]~I;r ONE OC~'CASION HE HAD TC) BRING A WHOLE STACK OF
 
DOCUMENTS BACK ~l~O THE ISRAELIS BECAUSE ~)OME FILM HAD BEEN ACCI1)ENTLY
 
EXPOSED. ADDITI:ONALLY, POLLARD I S NIS C~l~EDENT][ALS AND NIS COURIER CARD
 
'WERE COPIED, WHI:CH HE C:'OULD CONFIRM WHE:I~ THEY SHOWED HIM THE Pl:lOTOCOPY
 
THAT DAY.
 

18. AT THIS MEETING, 11, TRIP TO PARIS WAS DISCUSSED TO MEET "THE OLD t=. 
MAN • " POLLARD ASKED BOW BE WAS SUPPOSE:D TO AI~FORD THAT AND HE WAS ~ 
TOLD TO PUT IT ()N AMERIICAN EXPRESS AND ~rHEY WC)lJLD TAKE CARE OF IT. 
~TOLD POLLARI) TO TEI.L ~THAT' THE ~rRIP WJ~J) BEING PAID FOR BY A
 
RELATIVE WHO OWl~,;rED A JE:'VlELRY BUSIN'ESS, 1~ND TH1\T IT WAS AN ENGA(;EMENT
 
PRESENT (POLLARI) AND _I_GOT ENGAGED ~I~l JUL B4). NOVEMBER 19~~4 WAS
 
'THE MONTH AGREEI) UPON, 'BUT THE EXA.CT D}~~~ES WE1~~~ LEFT UP TO POLl:'ARD.
 
IT WAS ALSO DI SC~USSED 'IIHAT I~EEDED 'J~() MEET I d J SO THAT SHE I D SEE A
 
,FAMILIAR FACE Il~,;r PARISi POLLARD I S STOR'Y~ WAS TC) BE THAT HE AND ~WERE~
 

OLD SCHOOL BUnDI' ES AND ITHAT THE MEETING~ IN PA1~I S WAS COINCIDEN~rAL.
 

) I~ 
1:Il 
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~ ALSO REQUES~',rED THA~P POLLARD "!)ITCH 1' FOR HIS RETENTION AND HIS 
HANDLER WHEN HE SAW TH]~~ "OLD MAN" IN P}\:RIS. 

19. PAYMENTS W]~RE ALSC) DISCUSSED, BUT ~rHAT Sl[lBJECT HAD FIRST BEEN
 
BROUGHT UP BY "AT Tlj[E SECOND MEETIN(;, ACCORDING TO POLLARD •
 
SAID "YOU' LL HA~~lE TO Glli~ A SALARY FOR ~~l:iI S. " ALSO SAID TH.AT THE
 
ISRAELIS WOULD GET _FA GOOD-PAYING ~rOB AT A JEWISH FIRM. AFTER
 
POLLARD JOKINGL1::~ MENTIC)NED A FIGURE OF :?2e0,e0a; THEY DISCUSSE:O A
 
SALARY BASED ON POLLARI)I' S ANNUAL INCOME~ OF $30, 90S, BUT SPECIFICS WERE
 
NOT DISCUSSED. ACCORDING TO POLLARD, I~[, LATE]~ DEVELOPED (IN P,~IS)
 

THAT NEITHER" NOR .I-"WANTED MONE~: TO BE INVOLVED AS COMP:E:NSATION
 
FOR POLLARD' S A(:TIVITIE~S - IT OBSC,URRE[) THE MC)TIVE IF THINGS L~~TER
 
WENT WRONG, BESIDES WHICH MONEY WA.S DIF'I~ICULT FOR SPIES TO MAN~~GE.
 

29 • BECAUSE "WANTEIt TO MEET _ :P()LLARD (~ONTACTED HER AT CAMP
 
PERR'Y~, OHIO, WHE',:RE SHE HAD BEEN TEMPO~J~ILY SI~NT BY THE NATION~~L RIFLE
 
ASSOCIATION, ANI) CONVI~rCED HER TO FLY I)()WN TO WASHINGTON THAT l~IGHT,
 

28 JUL 84, FOR !)INNER. SHE AND POLLARDI SUBSEQUENTLY MET L A1ID HIS
 
WIFE, ! FOR DINNER ,AT THE FOUR WAYS: RESTAIJRANT, WHERE ~1~E A
 
POINT OF SPEAKI1~IG ALMOS:T ENTIRELY 'TO .1. ASF~ING STRICTLY SOCIAL
 

Cl 
Cl 

" PI 

QUESTIONS. FOLIIIOWING 'II:HE DINNER,POLLAltD TaLI) ANNE THAT W1\S TO BE 
BIS HANDLER. N() FURTHE:R CONTACT OCCURR.E:D BETWEEN POLLARD AND'" 

<: 

.~ ;1
 
PRIOR TO THE PAB:.IS TRIF, ACCORDING TO PC)LLARD. 3:
 

fli 
:z: 
"':1 

'tl 

~:21. THE LAST TC)PIC OF INTERVIEW ON 23 JrUL 86 WAS THE TRIP TO l?ARIS IN ) ,~i
 
NOV 84 BY POLLAR,D AND 111 POLLARD HA[~ BEEN ,]~OLD BY ~AT TIlE LAST :~
 
MEETING AT THE DEBORAH ~STREET LOCAI,rION 'I'HAT HE: WAS TO ~K A SIJITE AT :~
I.., 
~rHE P,ARI S HILTO~J AND TO MAKE ALL THE ITINERAR'Y' ARRANGEMENTS HIltiSELF ) Q 
AND THAT HE WOUI,D BE REIMBURSED. THE SE:COND DIAY AFTER THEY AlUtIVED IN ~.. 
PARIS, 08 NOV 84, ~CALLED THEM IN THEIR $3~10.00 A DAY SUITE AND "" 
INVITED THEM TO HA~LUNCH WITH HE AND HIS WIFE AFTER WHICH THE PLAN \.:.... ~ ~ 
WAS FOR 2 AND TO GO SHOPPING AT A JEWELRY STORE WHILE'" AND" ~ 
POLLARD WENT FOE~ A WALK I' ACCORDING TO .I~ I~rSTRUCTIONS ON THE~ PHONE. 
~rHE FOUR THEN ME:T AT TH]~ INTERCONT:rNENT.~.L HOTE',L FOR LUNCH, AFTE~R WHICH 
1 F AND ~E:NT SHOP1?ING AND POLLARD AND ~WENT FOR A WALI<:. THEY' 
I)ISCUSSED THE SY·,RIAN ACt)UISITION OJ? THE FROGFOCtT TRAINER, THE ,]~RAINING L­

OF SYRIAN MIG-29 PILOTS IN THE USS]~, AND THE CHANGE IN THE GOL}~N 

liEIGHTS BALANCE 'OF POWE.I~ IF SYRIA I)EPLO'YED THE SU-27, ALL OF WElICH 
l?OLLARD HAD OBT~~INED FR()M MENAS TR1\FFIC AND WHICH HE PROVIDED 'l~O_ 
()NLY VERBALLY AS HE HAD BROUGHT NO DOCU]~ENTS W'ITH HIM TO PARIS, OTHER 
~rBAN A LEAVE AND EARNINt:~S STATEMEN~r FRO]~ NIS. THEIR WALK LASTE:n 3-4 
I~OURS AND THEY M.ET THEI:I~ES BAC!t AT IrHE INTERCONTINENTAL, WE[ERE 
"'ADVISED THE]M THAT 11-.aAD SEI~N A JRING SHE LIKED AT A JEWE:LRY
 
f;TORE I. THEY ALL, WALKED TO THE ST01~E TO LOOK AT' IT AND POLLARD TOLD
 
~AFTER SEEING, IT THA~]~ HE COULDNDT AF]~ORD IT. ~REMAINED IN THE
 
~rEWELRY STORE FO:JR A FEW MINUTES AFTER Tl:IE OTHER.S WALKED OUTSIDE: AND HE
 
~)POKE WITH THE Mf:,JROCCAN JEWELER. l~LL F()UR THEN WENT BACK TO TH:E
 
FIILTON (WHERE TH:E I_ERE ALSO STAYING) ANDI MET AGAIN THAT NIGHT
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FOR A DINNER CRUISE. AID FC)R THI~ ENTIR1E: EVENING, CHARGING IT ONI 

HIS AMERICAN E:J'{PRESS <:~ARD, AND A'I~ ONE J?OINT ])URING THE EVENING WHEN A 
ROVING PHOTOGR1!!\.PBER PB[OTOGRAPHED THE 'J:'lvO COUPLES TOGETHER • MADE A 
SCE!~E BY SEIZI:r"~G THE I~~OLL OF FILM FRO~l THE PI~OTOGRAPHER. 

22. THE NEXT I)AY, _I.AGAIN WENT SHC)]?PING AND SIGHTSEEING WITH_ 
AND A THIRD WOl\'lAN, .-1.. WHO TURNED ()UT TO BE THE WIFE OF. 
_. _ME~l~ POLLAJ~D AT 9: g~ AM IN ~~HE HO~~EL LOBBY AND THE~~ TOOK A 
~NUTE TAXI RIDE TC~ AN APARTMENT I~r THE CITY, walCH POLLARl) 
SURMISED PROBA1:',~LY BELCtNGED TO AN ELDEBIJY GERMAN COUPLE WHO WE]~E NOT A~r 

HOME. THEY WEE~E MET ~~T THE DOOR BY_I.. WEle) DID NOT GIVE HI S LAST 
NAME AND WHOM ]::'·OLLARD ,MET FOR THE FIRS'J~ TIME., POLLARD WALKED ACROSS 
THE APARTMENT 'IIO MEET .~~R MAN SEA,,]~ED IN A CHAIR, AND HE ivAS 
INTRODUCED BY'- AS .... _SElOOK HANDS WITH POLLARD AND SAIl) 
nyoU 'RE ONE OF US. n BlDTH _AND ~I' SHOWE:I) DEFERENCE TO'" AND 
__TOLD" TO nGET :LOST n , WHIC:H RESUfLTED IN SITTING ON THE 
OTHER SIDE OF 'J~"IHE ROOM BUT STILL WITHI~r EARSE:C)T OF THE OTHERS.. THE 
NEXT 45 MINUTES WERE V1E:RY OFFICIA:L, WHE:REIN F'C)LLARD WAS SWORN IN AS A~~ 

ISRAELI CITIZEl'J. POLL~~RD DE;SCRIBED IT AS VEB~Y IMPRESSIVE AND VERY 
CALCULATED AT 'J~HE SAME TIME. 7 TOL:DI POLLARD THAT THE QUALITY OF 
THE ISRAELI DEE'ENSE W01JLD BE SHAPED BY WHAT HE COULD GIVE THE~l, AND 
PULL,ED OUT A DO'CUMENT(~LASSIFIED ~rop S,ECRET IN HEBREW, WHICH P~PPEARED 

TO POLLARD TO BE AN IS)~ELI PRIME MINliSTERIAL BRIEFING PAPER ~~ND 

VERBALIZED ISM~,EL'S PR()BLEMS IN TliE MIJDDLE EAST. THEN HE nSC~~EDn 

POLLARD WITH A ',PAPER O:t~ THE SYRIA1~ THR:E:AT, WHICH POLLARD DESCF~IBED AS 
A GENERIC SCENA~RIO CON(~ERNING DIFFERENlr TYPES OF ATTACKS WHICEI COULD 
BE MOUNTED AGAI:NST ISR~\.EL BY SYRIA AND COULD Q'VERRUN ISRAEL Il'r 72 
HOURS. _ HAJD ACCU&~~TE ORDER Ol~ BAT~I'LE INFORMATION IN THIS 
DOCUMENT, AND HE PROCElt~DED TO QUEI~Y POJLLARD ON HIS KNOWLEDGE QlF THE 
SYRIAN ORDER OF BATTLE~' INCLUDING THE :3.A-IB, SA-II, AND SA-12 
MISSILES, ADVAN(::ED MIG AND SUKHOI AIRC]~M'T, ELECTRONICS AND EL,ECTRICAL, 
INTELLIGENCE, AlID ALL ()F THE SOVII~T AR~rILLERY IN THE SYRIAN INVENTORY • 
• _IILATER SAID IT WA::) ~ ST1~NDARI) PITCH USED IN FRONT OF THE 
CABINET TO LET ~I'HEM KNC)W WHAT THE ISRA]~:LIS WE:RE UP AGAINST. A, CATEREDI 
LUNCH FOLLOWED, DURING WHICH THEY ENGA(;:ED IN ,S,MALL TALK REGARDING 
POLLARD I S EMPLO~i,{MENT, 1~~ND THEN BI~~3AN TH:e: AFTERNOON WITH THE REAL 
EEl'S (ESSENTIA]~ ELEME1,rrs OF INFOFtMATI()]~) WHlt::H HE HAD LISTED ON A 
PREPARED SHEET. THERE WAS NO ATTE~MPT JC]~ THE ~~FTERNOON SESSION TO 
SEGREGATE _ THE EEI'S WERE PRI:ORITI~ZED AS :FOLLOWS: 1) ARAB 
NUCINT, 2) ARAB EXOTIC WEAPONRY (C:HEMI(~l\.L/BIO]['()GICAL/NEUTRON), 3) 
SOVIET AIR DEFE!"~SE AND C-3, 4) so~rIET J~IRCRAF~r, AIR -TO-AIR MI SSILES 
(AAM'S), AIR-TO'·"·SURFAC1~: MISSfLES (ASM'~;), 5) ~3URFACE-TO-SURFACE 

MISSILES (SSM'S)I, AND 6)' ARM ORDE:RS DE' BATTL1~, DEPLOYMENT, RE.1\DI~ESS, 
AND SECRET SERV:l:CES. f;ECRET SERVICES ~1l~RE OF MAJOR IMPORTANCE TO 

,	 WHO INTE&..lECTED }~,T THAT POINT. C)l~LY ON]~ SPECIFIC DOCUME:NT WAS 
DISCUSSED AND Tl:::IAT WAS THE RASIN M~ANUAIJ'. NO ()NE THERE, INCLUDING 
POLLARD, KNEW Ar.l~ THAT 'I~IME WHAT TH:E RAf:JeN WAS.~ BUT POLLARD SAI1D HE 
WOULD FIND OUT :::,;INCE I'l' SEEMED TO BE OF' GREAT :rMPORTANCE TO_ 
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~ INDICATED l~rHAT HE BELIEVED I'1~ HAD :30METHING TO DO WITH SI~GNALS 
INTEI..LIGENCE'I BlJT HE DIDN'T KNOW WHO TF[]~ ORIG:[NATOR WAS. 

23. POLITICAL ~~~ND ECO~rOMIC INTELLIGENC~I~ WERE DEEMED OF LESSER
 
IMPORTANCE, AND PROCURE:MENT OF THA.T INFIC)RMATIC)N WAS LEFT UP TO
 
POLLARD' S INITIJ"lTIVE. il THEN INDIC~~~~ED HE WANTED ANY "DIRT'" ON
 
ISRAELI CABINET MEMBERS:, I.E. CIA PSYCH,()LOGICJ~L STUDIES, OR
 
IDENTIFICATION OF "RATS" IN ISRAEL, BUTI (STANDING BEHIND j
 
'VIOLENTLY SHOOK HIS HEAlD "NO" TO B10TH RE:QUEST~;. LATER IN THE ICITCHEN,
 
.AWAY FROM ,~:E:ITERATED TO POLI.ARD THAT HE WAS NOT TO PROCURE
 
,SUCH INFORMATION!', AND T1BAT TO DO S~D WOUI.D BE GROUNDS FOR IMMEDIATE
 
'TERMINATION, AS WOULD PROCUREMENT OF U.S. CAPABILITIES.
 

:24. LATERDISPLAY]~D A NAVY ORGANIZATIONA,L CHART WHICH INC:LUDED A
 
PHYSICAL DIAGRAM OF WHE]~E EVERYONE 'WAS :LOCATED IN U.S. NAVAL
 
INTELLIGENCE. THI S CHA:RT HAD NOT 13EEN :PROVIDED BY POLLARD. TlLSO
 
I)ISCUSSED POLLARD I S CLEj~~RANCES AND ASKE]) FOR INFORMATION ON ANY'
 
()PERATIONS THE U.S. HAD TARGETTING THE ISRAELIS, WHICH POLLARD
 

1 l~ 

~!AINTAINED THAT HE NEVE]~t PROVIDED TO TH]~:M DURING 'THE COURSE OF THE , c: 

()PERATION. 
II)

,) 
C>
<: 

'. tol 
~ :Zl

25 • POLLARD STA~',rED THA~[' ALTHOUGH _ 1\.SKED HIM TO, HE NEVER ~\.' 

":1COMPROMISED ANY OIA HUMINT FILES OR ANY SOURCE IDENTITIES DURING THIS 2: 

Itl ­
iElC~PERATION, AND T1IAT ALTBrOUGH SOME SOURCI~ NUMBERS WERE IDENTIFIE:O ON 

) ~:
S:EVERAL IIR 15, FOIJND IN l)IOLLARD' S APARTMI~]~T, HE NEVER DISCLOSED 'THEIR ~: 

IDENT1:FIES TO TH:I':~ ISRAEIJIIS. S:TRES~;]~D AT ~rHE END OF THIS D4~Y' S t:) 
2 

o 
":l

M,EETING THAT HE SHOULD FtESIGN IF TOLD TC) TAKE 1\ POLYGRAPH. NO ~ 

INSTRUCITONS WERf~ PROVI[tED ON BEATING TE(J~ POLY(;RAPH, HE WAS SIM:PLY ) I~ 
. "~, 

DIRECTED NOT TO ~I~AKE ONE:. 

26. END OF RESUI,TS OF INTERVIEW FOR 23 ~rUL 86., 

Rf:PORTING AGENT: , 
O~'FICE: NISRA l~1ASHINGTON, DC 
D}~TE PREPARED: 23 JUL 86 
D}~TE TYPED: 11 A1JG 86 WARNING A 
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_CU) 
i~VSECINVCOM WA;6HIGT~~1 
MAPE AT/05DC/WASHINGTON, OC~~ SPECIAL AGENT 
REFERENCE 
(A) 05DC ALS/07JUL86 
SyNOPSIS 

1. REF CAl ADVISED THAT. , 
WAS INTERVIEWED BY NIS/FBI ON 27 .JUN 86. AN ADDITIONAL INTERVIEW 
OF . WAS C(R!)U. 21 JUN 186 By. NIS/F8I. IN THET 
f)RESENCE OF I TTORNE y, .. ! AT 

, ~ OFF .' N.W., WASHINGTON, DC. THE PURPOSE· OF 
THIS SEC01~D INTERVIEW W,~~S TO CLARII:-Y SEVERAL. ISSUES DISCUSSED 
[)URING THE INITI,AL INTEI~~VIEW. AND TIJ RESIDLVE SEVERAL ADDITIONAL ;te

iSSUES FQR WHICH THE~E. v~~S If:JSVFFICIENT OISCUSSION .. TIME. EXHIBIT \:) , 
(1) FORWARDS THE FO-302 DETAILING THE FIRST INTERVIEW •. ·THE 
IDENTITy OF THE U.S. CITIZEN DISCUSSED ONPG. 2, PARA 2 OF EXHIBIT 
(1) IS NOT TO BE DISSEMINATED ouratoE NIS CHANNELS, PER FBl·WFO~ 
~~s HE. IS CONSIDEREO BY I;~OJ AT THIS TIME 'TO BE J~ WITNESS, VICE 
SUBJECT, IN CAPTIONED INVESTIGATION. 

.. 

~!. ON 22 JUL 8.b, SUBJE«;:T WILL BE. elROUGtfT UP TI) WASHINGTON, DC 
FROM PETERSBllRG, VA, 'WHI::RE HE WILL REMAJ[N UNTIl.., 24 ·JUL 86. HE 
WILL UNDERGO A. BRIEF, SPECIFJ~.PIJLYGRAI:)H EXAMINATION ONA 22 
,JrUL·86 (CONDUCTED BY S/~~ . 1~6I·WF(),) . AND THEN WILL· 
SIUBMIT TO THE INITIAL Nl:S/FBI INTERVIEWS ON 23/24 JUL 8b, AS 
P'REVIOt)SLY Ol'Tllt"~EO. RE:PORTING ON THESE: SESSI()J\JS ~ILL BE VIA 
FO-30Z. 
EXHIBIT 
(1) FD·~02/I.NTERVIE.W OF 1_()ZJUL86••• 
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MADE AT lo50C/WASHINGTON, DC••••••I.SPECIAL AGENT 

SYNOPSIS ~~~ 

1. LIAISON WITH FBI-WFiD ON 16 JUL 86 DETERMINED TH~SENTENCING 
DATE OF 09 OCT 86 HAS BEEN SET FOR SUBJECT &~ 
ADDITIONALLY, INTERVIEWS OF SUBJECT HAVE NOT YET COMMeNCED AND ARE 
PENDING COMPLETION OF DOJ PAPER WORK TO THE BUREAU OF PRISONS ,~o 

SECURE TEMPOR~RY TRANSFER OF CUSTODY OF SUBJECT TO THE ·FBI. 
DISTRIBUTION 
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REFE'RENCES 
CA) O~O~ ALS/17JUN86 
(8) . O$OC' ALS/l&JUN8b
 
SyNOPSIS
 

1. ~EF CA) iOVlSED THAT. INTERVIEWS OF SUBJECT WERE SCHEDUL~O TO
 
BEGIN .()N 23 .JUf~ 86 AT ·FT.· LEE·, VA. TjH~r DATE WAS' SUB~'EQUENTl't
 
CHANGED TO 10 JUN 86 AND T~EN TO 08 ·JUL 86 BY FaI-WFO IN
 
CONJUNCT~ON WITH RICHMOND FBt, WHICH IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE
 
PHYS lC '\L SEClJR1: TV OF SUBJECT. .()N :04 ,JUL 86, fB I~WFO _AOV ISED'THAT'
 
F81~Q t-tAD INF~O~!MED THEM THAT THI~Y (WF() WER.E TO ,LIAISON WITH THE .
 
U~S. MARSHAL SERVICE, FOR THE TRANSPORTATION/SECURITY ARRANGEMENTS
 
FOR SUBJECT, VICE RICHMOND FBI. CONSEQUENTLY, THE ,COMMENCEMENT
 
DATE· FO:R THE INITIAL· IN1ERVIEW t-IAS AGA~J[N BEEN 'MOVEP laAI:K ,PENOtNG~
 
AODITIONAL: LIAISON BY F6I.WFO WITH F81HQ AND THE U.S. MARSHAL·S.
 
AS A RESULT, OF THE ABOVE AND OTH~ER..::m~ BY .THIE· DEPAR1'''MENT
 
OF JUSTICE, SENTENCING OF SUBJECT· -PROBA8LY wILL' NOT
 blCT' AKE PLllCE 'PR IOIR TO EARL.Y OCT 86. 

2.... ON a7 JUN 84), I~_ 
:[NTERVII~WED AT FBI- 0 BY , I 1_
 
FS I-WFO" ,IN Tt1E' PRESENCE OF' d ATTQRNEY, •
 
3 I THIS JtNlrERVlEW WAS IN AC~OROANCE WITH :THE PL.EA: AGREEMENT
 

SHE EXECUTED ()N 29 MAY 86, .. SPECIFI:CALL~f ;PARA· 3 (A) OF E)(HIBI:T' '(3)
 
TO 'REF (8). THE~ RESU~18 OF THE INTERV1[iEW WILL 8~ DOCUM\~NTEO VIA
 
F'B t FO·310~ ANtI ~IILL BE, f ORWARDEO UPQNC:tJMPLETI ON. .,ONE ,'OOITIONAL
 
INTERVIEW OF 1 IS ANTICIPATED TO. RESOLVE SEVERAL
 
OUTSTANOING. ISSUES, BUT NO DATE HAS YET BEEN SET. . 
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